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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
To

The Members,

QO lenskart

Your Directors have the pleasure in presenting here the 15" Annual Report on the business and
operations of Lenskart Solutions Private Limited (the “Company”) together with the Audited Financial
Accounts and the Auditors’ Report thereon for the year ended 31° March, 2023.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The highlights of the Company’s financial performance, for the year ended 31 March 2023 is

summarized below:

(All amounts are in INR Million unless otherwise stated)

Year ended 31 Year ended 31
March 2023 March2022
Revenue from Operations 23,749.86 14,387.37
Other Income 1,564.66 1,223.90
Total Income 25,314.52 15,611.27
Total Expenditure 24,475.96 15,555.72
Tax Expense (539.07) -
Profit for the Year 1,378.14 55.55
Other comprehensive income for the Year (6.03) (2.24)
Total comprehensive income for the Year 1,372.11 53.31
Earnings per share (face value Rs. 2 per
share)
Basic earnings per share 8.76 0.37
Diluted earnings per share 8.72 0.37
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In the Financial Year 2022-23 the Company has earned the profit of INR 1378.14 Million as compared
to profit of INR 55.55 Million in the previous year.

INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

The financial statements of the Company for the financial year ended 31 March 2023 have been
prepared in accordance with the applicable Indian Accounting Standards (IND-AS) and the
corresponding figures for the previous year for financial year ended 31 March 2022.

REVIEW OF OPERATION AND STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS

During the year under review, the Company earned Net Revenue of INR 23,749.86 Million from Sale
of Goods and Services and other operating revenue from lease income, website license fee, Customer
Support fees and Sale of Scrap. Here, Sale of Goods included Sale of prescription eyewear for INR
18,791.38 Million and Sale of other goods for INR 3,541.70 Million; Sale of Services included Service
fee of INR 14.49 Million, Membership fee of INR 435.51 Million and Home Eye check-up income of
INR 12.18 Million. Apart from above, the Company also earned other income equivalent to INR
1,564.66 Million pertaining to Interest Income, Gain from Mutual Funds, Management Support Service
fee and Foreign Exchange Gain. The Company earned the total comprehensive income for the year
under review has been INR 1,372.11 Million as against the profit of INR 53.31 Million during the
previous financial year. The entire business growth comes out of Company’s consistent efforts of
doubling the franchisee footprint during the financial year. The Company is continuously looking for
avenues for future growth by expanding its footprint through a wider franchisee network and creating
brand awareness through aggressive media campaigns.

SHARE CAPITAL

As on 31 March 2023, the Authorized Capital was INR 50,25,20,000/- (Rupees Fifty Crore Twenty-
Five Lakh Twenty Thousand Only) divided into 9,22,00,000 (Nine Crore Twenty-Two Lakh only)
Equity Shares of Rs. 2/- (Rupees Two only) each, 10,000 (Ten Thousand only) Equity Shares — Series
A of Rs. 2/- (Rupees Two only) each, 10,000 (Ten Thousand only) Equity Shares — Series B of Rs. 2/-
(Rupees Two only) each, 95,20,000 (Ninety-Five Lakh Twenty Thousand only) 0.001% Compulsorily
Convertible Cumulative Preference Shares — Series A of Rs. 2/- (Rupees Two only) each, 96,70,000
(Ninety-Six Lakh Seventy Thousand only) 0.001% Compulsorily Convertible Cumulative Preference
Shares — Series B of Rs. 2/- (Rupees Two only) each, 30,000 (Thirty Thousand Only) 0.001%
Compulsorily Convertible Cumulative Preference Shares — Series C2 of Rs. 2/- (Rupees Two only),
1,21,50,000 (One crore Twenty-One Lakh Fifty Thousand Only) 0.001% Compulsorily Convertible
Cumulative Preference Shares — Series D of Rs. 2/- (Rupees Two only) each, 38,20,000 (Thirty-Eight
Lakh Twenty Thousand Only) 0.001% Compulsorily Convertible Cumulative Preference Shares—
Series E of Rs. 2/- (Rupees Two only) each, 1,20,00,000 (One Crore Twenty Lakh Only) 0.001%
Compulsorily Convertible Cumulative Preference Shares — Series F of Rs. 2/- (Rupees Two only),
6,00,00,000 (Six Crore Only) 0.001% Compulsorily Convertible Non-Cumulative Preference Shares —
Class 1 of Rs. 2/- (Rupees Two only) 2,30,00,000 (Two Crore Thirty Lakh Only) 0.001% Compulsorily
Convertible Cumulative Preference Shares — Series G of Rs. 2/- (Rupees Two Only), 1,00,00,000 (One
Crore Only) 0.001% Compulsorily Convertible Cumulative Preference Shares — Series H of Rs. 2/-
(Rupees Two Only), 6,00,000 (Six Lakhs Only) 0.001% Compulsorily Convertible Non-Cumulative
Preference Shares— Class 2 of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only), 93,50,000 (Ninety-three lakhs Fifty
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Thousand Only) 0.001% Compulsorily Convertible Cumulative Preference Shares-Series I of Rs. 2/-
(Rupees Two only) each and 65,00,000 (Sixty-Five lakh only) 0.001% Compulsorily Convertible
Cumulative Preference Shares-Series 11 of Rs. 2/- (Rupees Two only) each.

As on 31 March 2023, the issued, subscribed capital of the Company was 32,97,58,236 (Indian Rupees
Thirty-Two Crores Ninety-Seven Lakh Fifty-Eight Thousand Two Hundred Thirty-Six only) divided
into 76,431, 632 (Indian Rupees Seven Crore Sixty Four Lakh Thirty One Thousand Six Hundred Thirty
Two) Equity shares of Rs. 2/- each and 74,353,352 (Indian Rupees Seven Crore Forty Three Lakh Fifty
Three Thousand Three Hundred Fifty Two) Preference shares of Rs. 2 and 10 each and the paid up
capital of the Company was INR 30,15,69,968 (Rupees Thirty Crores Fifteen Lakhs Sixty Nine
Thousand Nine Hundred and Sixty Eight Only) divided into 7,64,26,098 (Seven Crore Sixty Four Lakh
Twenty Six Thousand Ninety Eight only) Equity Shares of Rs. 2/- (Rupees Two only) each, 1,410 (One
Thousand Four Hundred Ten only) Equity Shares — Series A of Rs. 2/- (Rupees Two only) each, 4,124
(Four Thousand One Hundred Twenty Four only) Equity Shares — Series B of Rs. 2/- (Rupees Two
only) each, 73,78,505 (Seventy Three Lakh Seventy Eight Thousand Five Hundred and Five only)
0.001% Compulsorily Convertible Cumulative Preference Shares — Series A of Rs. 2 (Rupees Two
only) each, 96,65,660 (Ninety Six Lakh Sixty Five Thousand Six Hundred Sixty only) 0.001%
Compulsorily Convertible Cumulative Preference Shares — Series B of Rs. 2 (Rupees Two only) each,
93,75,488 (Ninety Three Lakh Seventy Five Thousand Four Hundred Eighty Eight Only) 0.001%
Compulsorily Convertible Cumulative Preference Shares — Series D of Rs. 2 (Rupees Two only) each,
38,11,068 (Thirty Eight Lakh Eleven Thousand Sixty Eight Only) 0.001% Compulsorily Convertible
Cumulative Preference Shares — Series E of Rs 2 (Rupees Two only) each, and 89,68,849 (Eighty Nine
lakh Sixty Eight Thousand Eight Hundred Forty Nine Only) 0.001% Compulsorily Convertible Non-
Cumulative Preference Shares — Class 1 of Rs 2 (Rupees Two only) and 61,43,623 (Sixty One Lakh
Forty Three Thousand Six Hundred Twenty Three only) 0.001% Compulsorily Convertible Cumulative
Preference Shares — Series F of Rs 2 (Rupees Two only) each, 2,29,76,465 (Two crore Twenty Nine
lakh Seventy Six Thousand Four hundred sixty five only) 0.001% Compulsorily Convertible
Cumulative Preference Shares — Series G of Rs 2 (Rupees Two only) each, 54,67,911 (Fifty Four Lakh
Sixty Seven Thousand Nine Hundred Eleven) 0.001% Compulsorily Convertible Non- Cumulative
Preference Shares — Series H of Rs 2 (Rupees Two only) each, 51,80,069 (Fifty one Lakh Eighty
thousand Sixty Nine only) 0.001% Compulsorily Convertible cumulative Preference Shares-Series 11
of Rs. 2 each, 89,68,849 (Eighty Nine Lakh Sixty Eight thousand Eight hundred forty nine only) 0.001%
Compulsorily Convertible Non-cumulative Preference Shares-Classl of Rs. 2 each and 5,65,783
(Rupees Five Lakh Sixty Five Thousand Seven Hundred Eighty Three) 0.001% Compulsorily
Convertible Non- Cumulative Preference Shares — Class 2 of Rs 10 (Rupees Ten only) each at partly
paid up of Rs. 2 each.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

As on 31 March 2023, the Company had four wholly-owned subsidiaries i.e. Lenskart Eyetech Private
Limited, incorporated on 2nd day of July, 2015, Lenskart Solutions Pte. Ltd, incorporated in Singapore
on 4th day of September, 2018, Lenskart Foundation, incorporated on 9th December, 2020, NESO
Brands Pte. Ltd, incorporated in Singapore on 12th November, 2021. The Company also acquired 50%
stake in Owndays India Private Limited, incorporated on 07" September, 2018 making it an associate/
Joint Venture company.

Lenskart Solutions Pte. Ltd, Singapore owns following companies located in different countries, whose
names have been provided below:
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Lenskart Solutions Company Limited, Vietnam;
Lenskart Solutions FZCO, Dubai (UAE)
Lenskart Solutions Inc., Delaware (USA)
Lenskart Solutions SDN BHD (Malaysia)
Lenskart Optical Trading LLC, Dubai (UAE)
PT Lenskart Solutions (Indonesia)

MLO K.K. (Japan)

Nk W=

Lenskart Solutions Pte. Ltd, Singapore holds 49% voting rights/ shares in Lenskart Solution and Thai
Eyewear, these have been incorporated in the Bangkok, Thailand named as Lenskart Solutions
(Thailand) Company Limited and Thai Eyewear Company Limited. These entities have been set up to
expand the business in the global markets.

During the FY 2022-23, the Company had invested in 22,16,066 equity shares of Lenskart Solutions
Pte. Ltd. of SGD 1 each, for an amount of USD 319999930.4.

The Company has invested in 207 Series C Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares at a price of
Rs. 17,403 per share of Thinkerbell Labs Pvt. Ltd. The Company has invested in 31,107 Pre Series A
Compulsorily Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares of QuantDuo Technologies Private Limited
("QuantDuo"). This investment provides the Company significant influence over key decision making
thereby, QuantDuo has been reclassified as an associate as at 31 March 2023. During the current year,
the Company has sold its investment in Ditto Technologies Inc., USA for a consideration of Rs. 62.34
million, recognising gain on fair valuation through profit or loss amounting to Rs. 16.82 million.

NAMES OF COMPANIES WHICH HAVE BECOME OR CEASED TO BE ITS
SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES DURING THE YEAR

During the Financial Year 2022-23, the Company has invested in 50% shares/ voting rights of Owndays
India Private Limited thereby making it an associate Company and also through Lenskart Solutions Pte.
Ltd, Singapore thereby making following subsidiaries and associate Companies:

S.No. | Name of the Company Associate/ Subsidiary
1. MLO K.K., Japan Subsidiary
2. Thai Eyewear Company Limited, Thailand Associate
3. Lenskart Solutions (Thailand) Company Limited, | Associate
Thailand

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

In terms of Rule 8 (1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, this Board Report has been prepared
on the basis of standalone financial statement of the Company for FY 2022-23.

In compliance with provisions of Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the Company has prepared Consolidated Financial Statements as
per the Accounting Standards on Consolidated Financial Statements issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. The Audited Consolidated Financial Statements along with the Auditors' Report
thereon form part of this Annual Report. Further, a statement containing salient features of the financial
statements of the subsidiary companies is disclosed separately as ‘Annexure A’ in Form AOC-1 and
forms part of this Annual Report.
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The Shareholders interested in obtaining a copy of the audited annual accounts of the subsidiary
companies may write to the Company Secretary at the Company’s registered office.

REPORT ON PERFORMANCE & FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE SUBSIDIARIES

In terms of Rule 8(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the highlights on performance and
financial position of the Company’s subsidiary (included in the consolidated financial statement for FY
2022-2023) are as follows:

Lenskart Eyetech Private Limited: Lenskart Eyetech Private Limited was incorporated on 2nd July,
2015 and has its registered office at W-123, Greater Kailash, Part-II, New Delhi 110048.

During the Financial Year 2022-23, Lenskart Eyetech Private Limited (LEPL) has earned a revenue of
INR 170.62 million and other income of INR 0.37 million from the continued operation and has reported
a comprehensive income of INR 33.97 million.

Lenskart Foundation: Lenskart Foundation was incorporated on 9th December, 2020 as a non-profit
organization under section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013 and has its registered office at Apartment No-
04(904), 9th Floor, Royale, Retreat I, Charmwood Village, Suraj Kund, Faridabad, Faridabad, Haryana,
India, 121009.

During the Financial Year 2022-23, Lenskart Foundation has earned revenue of INR 8.95 Million. It
has reported profit of INR 1.55 Million from continued operation and has reported no other
comprehensive income, thereby making a total comprehensive income of INR 1.56 Million.

Lenskart Solutions Pte. Limited: Lenskart Solutions Pte. Limited was incorporated on 4th September,
2018 in the Republic of Singapore.

During the Financial Year 2022-2023, Lenskart Solutions Pte. Limited (LSPL) has earned revenue of
SGD 2,00,94,951 from sale of goods & services. It has reported a loss of SGD 2,16,65,967 as compared
to the loss of previous year of SGD 1,49,02,064 and NIL comprehensive income thereby making a total
comprehensive loss of SGD 2,16,65,967.

Neso Brands Pte. Ltd.: Neso Brands Pte. Ltd. was incorporated on 12th November,2021

During the Financial Year 2022-2023, Neso Brands Pte. Ltd. has earned revenue of Nil from sale of
goods. It has reported a loss of SGD 9,25,360 and NIL comprehensive Income thereby making a total
comprehensive Loss of SGD 9,25,360.

Lenskart Optical Trading LLC: Lenskart Optical Trading LLC was incorporated on 27th
September,2021 in the United Arab Emirates.

During the Financial Year 2022-2023, Lenskart Optical Trading LLC has earned revenue of AED
97,95,490 from sale of goods. It has reported a loss of AED 1,55,35,720 and NIL comprehensive income
thereby making a total comprehensive loss of AED 1,55,35,720.

Lenskart Solutions FZCO: Lenskart Solutions FZCO was incorporated on 7th July,2021 in the United
Arab Emirates.
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During the Financial Year 2022-2023, Lenskart Solutions FZCO has earned revenue of Nil from sale
of goods. It has reported a loss of AED 68,483 thereby making a total comprehensive loss of AED
68,483.

Lenskart Solutions INC: Lenskart Solutions INC was incorporated on 18th May,2021 in the United
States.

During the Financial Year 2022-2023, Lenskart Solutions INC has earned revenue of INR 1,19,27,267
from sale of goods and INR 2,66,46,117 from other income. It has reported a loss of INR 6,24,48,792
and INR 1,71,26,263 comprehensive losses thereby making a total comprehensive loss of INR
7,95,75,055.

PT Lenskart Solutions Indonesia: PT Lenskart Solutions Indonesia was incorporated on 20th
August,2021 in the Republic of Indonesia

During the Financial Year 2022-2023, PT Lenskart Solutions Indonesia has earned revenue of Rupiah
999,489,414 from sale of goods and other income of Rupiah 10,757,228. It has reported a loss of INR
Rupiah 4,530,655,374.

Lenskart Solutions Sdn. Bhd.: Lenskart Solutions Sdn. Bhd. was incorporated on 28th June,2021

During the Financial Year 2022-2023, Lenskart Solutions Sdn. Bhd. has earned revenue of Nil from
sale of goods and other income of Ringitt 3,217. It has reported a loss of Ringitt 51,310.

Lenskart Solutions Company Limited.: Lenskart Solutions Company Limited was incorporated on
27th
August,2021.

During the Financial Year 2022-2023, Lenskart Solutions Company Limited has earned revenue of Nil
from sale of goods and other income of VND 17,862,454. It has reported a loss of VND 2,560,931,648.

MLO K.K.: MLO K.K was incorporated on 27" November, 2013. During the year, Lenskart Solutions
Pte. Limited has acquired MLO K.K.

DIVIDEND AND TRANSFER TO RESERVES

The Board does not recommend dividend for the financial year ended 31 March 2023. No amount is
being transferred to the reserves.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Company has a professional Board with right mix of knowledge, skills and expertise with an
optimum combination of executive and non-executive Directors including one-woman Director. The
Board provides strategic guidance and direction to the Company in achieving its business objectives
and protecting the interest of the stakeholders.

There was change in the composition of the Board during the year under review FY 2022-23. As at 31
March, 2023, the Board of Directors comprised of the following:
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S.NO FULL NAME DIN DESIGNATION
1. Mr. Peyush Bansal 02070081 Director
2. Ms. Neha Bansal 02057007 Director
3. Mr. Haresh Palani Pribhu 10090589 Nominee Director
4, Mr. Jayesh Tulsidas Merchant 00555052 Director
5. Mr. Atul Gupta 06940578 Nominee Director
6. Mr. Anant Gupta 06946611 Director
7. Mr. Sumer Juneja 08343545 Nominee Director

The members may please note that Mr. Atul Gupta, having (DIN — 06940578), have resigned from the
position of Nominee Director in the Company w.e.f. 2™ August, 2023.

MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

The Board meets at regular intervals to discuss and decide on Company / business policy and strategy
apart from other Board businesses. A tentative annual calendar of the Board Meetings is circulated to
the Directors in advance to facilitate them to plan their schedule and to ensure meaningful participation
in the meetings. However, in case of a special and urgent business need, the Board’s approval is taken
by way of Board Meeting through shorter notice or by passing resolutions through circulation, as
permitted by law, which are confirmed in the subsequent Board meeting.

The notice of Board meeting is given well in advance to all the Directors. Usually, meetings of the
Board are held in New Delhi and/or Haryana. The Agenda for the Board meetings including detailed
notes on the items to be discussed at the meeting are circulated in advance to enable the Directors to
take an informed decision.

During the year under review, the Board met seven times viz., on 6™ April, 2022; 19" April, 2022; 25™
May, 2022, 8" June, 2022, 21 September, 2022, 17" January, 2023 and 21%* March, 2023. The
maximum interval between any two meetings did not exceed 120 days.

The details of the number of meetings of the Board attended by the Directors are given below:

Attendance of Directors for the year ended 3 1st March, 2023

Name of Director No. of meetings attended
Mr. Peyush Bansal 07

Ms. Neha Bansal 07

Mr. Haresh Palani Pribhu NA

Mr. Jayesh Tulsidas Merchant 03

Mr. Atul Gupta 07

Mr. Anant Gupta 03

Mr. Sumer Juneja 03

Mr. Vikas Agnihotri 03
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COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

The Board of Directors of the Company has re-constituted the composition of existing sub-committees
with terms of references determined by the Board:

Audit Committee: As on 31st March, 2023, the Committee comprises of Mr. Jayesh Tulsidas Merchant
(Director), Mr. Atul Gupta (Nominee Director), Mr. Anant Gupta (Director) and Mr. Sumer Juneja
(Director) as members of the Committee

Further, the Committee also comprises of Mr. Peyush Bansal (Director), Ms. Neha Bansal (Director),
Mr. Chetan Juthani (Director) and Mr. Smeer Chopra (Chief Financial Officer) as permanent invitees
to the Committee.

The composition, role and terms of reference of the Audit Committee are in compliance with the Section
177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Charter as approved by the Board of Directors of the Company,
from time to time.

During the year, the Committee met 5 times on 8" June, 2022, 8" August, 2022, 12" September, 2022,
16™ November, 2022 and 16™ February, 2023.

Remuneration Committee: As on 31st March, 2023, the Committee comprises of Mr. Anant Gupta
(Director), Mr. Sumer Juneja (Director), Ms. Neha Bansal (Director) and Mr. Peyush Bansal (Director)
as members of the Committee.

Further, the Committee also comprises of, Mr. Peyush Bansal (Director), Ms. Neha Bansal (Director)
and CHRO of the Company as permanent invitees to the Committee.

The composition, role and terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee are in compliance with
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Charter as approved by the Board of Directors of
the Company, from time to time.

During the year, the Committee met once on 17" January, 2023 during the FY.
DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
As per Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, your Directors confirm that:

i.  Inthe preparation of annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed,
along with proper explanation relating to material departures.

ii.  The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit or loss of
the Company for that period.

iii.  The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.
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iv.  The Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.

v.  The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

AUDITORS & THEIR REPORT

M/s. S.R Batliboi & Associates LLP, Chartered Accountants, are appointed as the Statutory Auditors
of the Company until the 16th Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) and has conducted audit for the
Financial Year ended on 31 March 2023.

The requirement for the annual ratification of auditors’ appointment at the Annual General Meeting has
been omitted pursuant to Companies (Amendment) Act, 2017 notified on May 7, 2018.

The Auditors’ Report has been enclosed with the financial statements in this Annual Report. The Notes
on Financial Statements referred to in the Auditors’ Report are self-explanatory and do not call for any
further comments. The Auditors’ Report doesn’t contain any qualification, reservation or adverse
opinion.

Further during the FY 2022 -23, the Auditors have not reported any fraud, which are committed against
the Company by officers or employees of the Company.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS & ITS ADEQUACY

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls commensurate with its size and nature
of business which helps in ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business. During the year
under review, such controls were tested and no reportable material weakness in the design or operation
were observed.

RISK MANAGEMENT FRAMEWORK

The Company has appropriate risk management policy in place for identification and assessment of
risks, measures to mitigate them, and mechanisms for their proper and timely monitoring. The Company
reviews implementation and monitoring of the risk management plan.

The Company has a control processes in place to help ensure that the information presented to senior
management and the Board is both accurate and timely. The control processes include, among other
things:

. Annual audit and interim review by the Company’s external auditor;

. Planned review by internal auditors reviewing the effectiveness of internal processes,
procedures and controls;

. Monthly review of financial performance compared to budget and forecast.

The Company has also made appropriate disclosures of its financial risk management policies and
impact of following risks in Note 38 of its financial statements:

. Credit Risk
. Market Risk
. Price Risk
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. Liquidity Risk
WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

The Company has established a vigil mechanism by adopting a Whistle Blower Policy for its employees
to report genuine concerns in the prescribed manner. The vigil mechanism provides adequate safeguards
against victimization of its employees. Whistle Blower Policy is a mechanism to address any
complaint(s) related to fraudulent transactions or reporting intentional non-compliance with the
Company’s policies and procedures and any other questionable accounting/operational process
followed. It provides a mechanism for employees to approach the CEO/COO of the Company. A whistle
blower can also raise his/ her concerns by writing through the complaint@whistlefirst.com or fill the
online form at www.whistlefirst.com/lenskart. The investigations relating to the concern is required to
be carried out by/ or under the instruction of the whistle blower committee comprising of senior
members of the company. Any allegations that fall within the scope of the concerns identified are
investigated and resolved appropriately. During the year, no such incidence was reported and no
personnel were denied access to the Chairperson of the Company.

CONTRACTS AND ARRANGEMENT WITH THE RELATED PARTIES

All contracts / arrangements / transactions entered by the Company during the financial year with related
parties were in the ordinary course of business and on an arm’s length basis.

The details of the transactions with Related Parties are provided in the Note 40 to the accompanying
Financial Statements. Particulars of Contracts entered into with Related Parties referred to in Section
188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, in prescribed Form AOC-2 is attached as an ‘Annexure B’ to this
Report

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The brief outline of the Corporate Social Responsibility ('CSR') Policy of the Company and the
initiatives undertaken by the Company on CSR activities during the year in the format prescribed in the
Companies ('CSR Policy') Rules, 2014 are set out in ‘Annexure C’ of this Report.

PARTICULAR OF LOANS GIVEN, INVESTMENT MADE, GUARANTEE GIVEN AND
SECURITIES PROVIDED

Particulars of loans given, investments made, guarantees given and securities provided along with the
purpose for which the loan or guarantee or security is proposed to be utilized by the recipient are
provided in the notes to the standalone financial statement.

During the year 2022-23, the Company has given unsecured loan to Lenskart Singapore Pte Ltd
amounting to Rs 2,886.45 million which carries an interest rate of LIBOR+8% and is repayable on
demand. The loan was granted for business expansion, working capital requirements and investment in
PPE. The Company has also given unsecured loan to Neso Brands Pte Ltd amounting to Rs 73.36
million which carries an interest rate of LIBOR+8% and is repayable on demand.

During the FY 2022-23, the Company had invested in 22,16,066 equity shares of Lenskart Solutions
Pte. Ltd. of SGD 1 each, for an amount of USD 319999930.4.

Erstwhile known as Valyoo Technologies Pvt. Ltd.
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The Company has given an additional loan of Rs 939.75 million during the FY to Lenskart Solutions
Pte. Ltd. (wholly owned subsidiary) towards investment and lending funds in newly incorporated
entities as step down entities to Lenskart Singapore Pte Ltd. These entities have been set up to expand
the Group's business in the global markets.

DEPOSITS

During the year under review, your Company has not invited or accepted any deposits from the public
and, therefore, no amount of principal or interest was outstanding in respect of deposits from the Public
as of the date of Balance Sheet.

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company has always believed in providing a safe and harassment free workplace for every
individual working in the Company through various interventions and practices. The Company always
endeavors to create and provide an environment that is free from discrimination and harassment
including sexual harassment.

The Company has in place a robust policy on prevention of sexual harassment at workplace. The policy
aims at prevention of harassment of employees and lays down the guidelines for identification, reporting
and prevention of sexual harassment. There is an Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) which is
responsible for redressal of complaints related to sexual harassment and follows the guidelines provided
in the policy.

During the year ended 31 March, 2023, the ICC has not received any complaint pertaining to sexual
harassment and no complaint is pending as on date.

MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS AS SPECIFIED BY THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT
UNDER SUB-SECTION (1) OF SECTION 148 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Not Applicable on the Company.

APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE INSOLVENCY
AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016

Not Applicable on the Company.

THE DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DONE AT
THE TIME OF ONE TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKING
LOAN FROM THE BANKS OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS ALONG WITH THE
REASONS THEREOF

Not Applicable on the Company.
EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTIONS PLAN - 2021

The growth and performance of your Company is highly dependent on the hard work, dedication and
commitment of its employees. In order to attract, retain and motivate its employees to create value for

Erstwhile known as Valyoo Technologies Pvt. Ltd.
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the Company and reward them through sharing the benefits of value so created and enjoy the fruits of
the phenomenal growth that the Company foresees in the coming years, your Company implemented
Employee stock option plan in 2012 known as “VALYOO ESOP 2012”. The main objective of the said
Scheme is to give to such employees, who are performing well, an opportunity to participate and gain

from the Company’s performance, thereby acting as a retention tool as well as to attract talent. However,
the aforesaid Plan was amended vide approval of shareholders in general meeting held on 22nd June,
2016, to align with the new rules of Companies Act, 2013 and the Plan was also renamed as
“LENSKART ESOP POLICY 2016”. During the year 2021-22, ESOP Plan was amended further vide
approval of shareholders in general meeting held on 27th September, 2021 and renamed as
“LENSKART ESOP POLICY 2021~

Details of the shares issued under Employee Stock Option Plan (ESOP), as also the disclosures in
compliance with Section 62 of Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(9) of Companies (Share Capital and
Debentures) Rules, 2014 are set out in Annexure D.

As of March 31, 2023, 9,98,062 stock options are outstanding under the aforesaid Employees Stock
Plan.

STATUTORY DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 134(3) READ WITH RULE 8 OF THE
COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) RULE, 2014

Except as disclosed elsewhere in the Financial Statements of FY 2022-23, there have been no material
changes and commitments, which can affect the financial position of the Company between the end of
financial year and the date of the report.

A STATEMENT ON DECLARATION GIVEN BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS UNDER
SECTION 149 (6)

The provisions of appointment of Independent Directors are not applicable on the Company.

But the Company has designated Mr. Jayesh Tulsidas Merchant as the Independent Director of the
Company. He has given declaration under Section 149(7) of the Act, that he meets the criteria of
independence.

STATUTORY DISCLOSURE UNDER RULE 5 OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND
REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNNEL) RULES, 2014

As per the requirement of Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment & Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014, information relating to employees who were in receipt of remuneration for FY
2022-23, which in aggregate, was not less than Rupees One crore and Two lakh and employees who
were in receipt of remuneration for a part of FY 2022-23, at a rate, which in the aggregate, was not less
than Rupees Eight Lakh & Fifty Thousand per month, shall be made available to any shareholder on a
specific request made by him in writing before the date of such Annual General Meeting wherein
financial statements for the relevant financial year are proposed to be adopted by shareholders and such
particulars shall be made available by the Company within three days from the date of receipt of such
request from shareholders.
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Further, in case of request received even after the date of completion of Annual General Meeting, such
particulars shall be made available to the shareholders within seven days from the date of receipt of
such request.

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

The Company has devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India and that such systems are
adequate and operating effectively.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

Information required as per sub rule 3 of Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, regarding
conservation of energy, technology absorption have not been furnished considering the nature of
activities undertaken by the Company during the year under review. Foreign exchange earnings and
outgo are as follows:

EXPENDITURE IN FOREIGN CURRENCY (IN INR)

For the year For the year
Particulars ended ended
31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Marketing - 1,16,37,236
Software - 9,41,23,547
Web Hosting - 98,35,281
Legal and professional fees - 58,67,055
Others - 32,60,954
Total -
12,47,24,072

GENERAL

Y our Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following items as there
were no transactions on these items during the year under review:

1. Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise.
Erstwhile known as Valyoo Technologies Pvt. Ltd.
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2. Issue of shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the Company under any scheme
save and except ESOP referred to in this Report.

3. Neither the Managing Director nor the Whole-time Directors of the Company receive any
remuneration or commission from any of its subsidiaries.

4. No significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which
impact the going concern status and Company’s operations in future.

5. There has been no change in the nature of business and business activity during the year.
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LK Eyetech
Form AOC-1
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures
Part “A”: Subsidiaries

(INR in Mn)
Lenskart Eyetech
. Pvt. Ltd. (Details
Sr.no Particulars as on 31st March,
2023)
Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different from the holding |Same as Reporting
company's reporting period Company
Reporting currency & Exchange rate as on the date of the relevant FY in the NA
case of foreign subsidiaries T
1 Share capital 0.10
2 Reserves & surplus 6.85
3 Total assets 83.41
4 Total Liabilities 76.45
5 Investments -
6 Turnover (from discontinued operations) -
7 Profit/(Loss) before taxation 33.97
8 Provision for taxation / Deferred Tax -
9 Profit/(Loss) after taxation 33.97
10 Proposed Dividend -
11 % of shareholding 100%|
Note:-

1.Reporting period for the subsidiaries is from 1st April, 2022 to 31st March, 2023
2.Reporting currency of the subsidiaries is in INR
3.This became subsidiary wef 2nd July, 2015



LK Foundation
Form AOC-1
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures
Part “A”: Subsidiaries
(INR in Mn)

Lenskart
Foundation
(Details as on 31st
March, 2023)

Sr.no Particulars

Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different from the holding |Same as Reporting

company's reporting period Company
Reporting currency & Exchange rate as on the date of the relevant FY in the NA
case of foreign subsidiaries o
1 Share capital 0.10
2 Reserves & surplus -1.17
3 Total assets 1.99
4 Total Liabilities 3.06
5 Investments -
6 Turnover (from discontinued operations) 8.95
7 Profit/(Loss) before taxation 1.56
8 Provision for taxation / Deferred Tax -
9 Profit/(Loss) after taxation 1.56
10 Proposed Dividend -
11 % of shareholding 100%|
Note:-

1.Reporting period for the subsidiaries is from 1st April, 2022 to 31st March, 2023
2.Reporting currency of the subsidiaries is in INR
3.This became subsidiary wef 9th December 2020



LK Solutions Pte Ltd.
Form AOC-1
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures
Part “A”: Subsidiaries
(INR in Mn)

Lenskart
Solutions Pte Ltd.
(Details as on 31st

March, 2023)

Sr.no Particulars

Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different from the holding |Same as Reporting

company's reporting period Company
Reporting currency & Exchange rate as on the date of the relevant FY in the
. RO SGD

case of foreign subsidiaries
1 Share capital 173.84
2 Reserves & surplus 2268.6
3 Total assets 2,740.95
4 Total Liabilities 454.96
5 Investments 2,542.72
6 Turnover (from discontinued operations) -
7 Profit/(Loss) before taxation -123.55
8 Provision for taxation / Deferred Tax -
9 Profit/(Loss) after taxation -123.55
10 Proposed Dividend -
11 % of shareholding 100%|

Note:-

1.Reporting period for the subsidiaries is from 1st April, 2022 to 31st March, 2023
2.Reporting currency of the subsidiaries is in SGD
3.This became subsidiary wef 4th November 2018



NESO Brands Pte. Ltd.
Form AOC-1
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures
Part “A”: Subsidiaries

(INR in Mn)
NESO Brands Pte
. Ltd. (Details as
Sr.no Particulars on 31st March,
2023)
Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different from the holding |Same as Reporting
company's reporting period Company
Reporting currency & Exchange rate as on the date of the relevant FY in the
. T SGD
case of foreign subsidiaries
1 Share capital 0.55
2 Reserves & surplus -56.74
3 Total assets 34.96
4 Total Liabilities 91.15
5 Investments -
6 Turnover (from discontinued operations) -
7 Profit/(Loss) before taxation -54.62
8 Provision for taxation / Deferred Tax -
9 Profit/(Loss) after taxation -58.13
10 Proposed Dividend -
11 % of shareholding 100%|
Note:-

1.Reporting period for the subsidiaries is from 1st April, 2022 to 31st March, 2023
2.Reporting currency of the subsidiaries is in SGD
3.This became subsidiary wef 12th November 2021



LK Vietnam
Form AOC-1
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures
Part “A”: Subsidiaries
(INR in Mn)

Lenskart
Solutions
Company
Limited, Vietnam
(Details as on 31st
March, 2023)

Sr.no Particulars

Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different from the holding |Same as Reporting

company's reporting period Company
Reporting currency & Exchange rate as on the date of the relevant FY in the
. S VND

case of foreign subsidiaries
1 Share capital 1.50
2 Reserves & surplus -17.619
3 Total assets 1.64
4 Total Liabilities 17.76
5 Investments -
6 Turnover (from discontinued operations) -
7 Profit/(Loss) before taxation -7.68
8 Provision for taxation / Deferred Tax -
9 Profit/(Loss) after taxation -7.68
10 Proposed Dividend -
11 % of shareholding 100%|

Note:-

1.Reporting period for the subsidiaries is from 1st April, 2022 to 31st March, 2023
2.Reporting currency of the subsidiaries is in VND
3.This became subsidiary wef 27th August 2021



FZCO, UAE
Form AOC-1
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures
Part “A”: Subsidiaries

(INR in Mn)
Lenskart
Solutions FZCO,
Sr.no Particulars Dubai (Details as
on 31st March,
2023)
Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different from the holding |Same as Reporting
company's reporting period Company
Reporting currency & Exchange rate as on the date of the relevant FY in the
. S AED
case of foreign subsidiaries
1 Share capital 0.20
2 Reserves & surplus -1.93
3 Total assets 0.68
4 Total Liabilities 2.40
5 Investments -
6 Turnover (from discontinued operations) -
7 Profit/(Loss) before taxation -1.50
8 Provision for taxation / Deferred Tax -
9 Profit/(Loss) after taxation -1.50
10 Proposed Dividend -
11 % of shareholding 100%|
Note:-

1.Reporting period for the subsidiaries is from 1st April, 2022 to 31st March, 2023
2.Reporting currency of the subsidiaries is in AED
3.This became subsidiary wef 07th July 2021



LK USA
Form AOC-1
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures
Part “A”: Subsidiaries
(INR in Mn)

Lenskart
Solutions Inc.,
Sr.no Particulars Delaware (Details
as on 31st March,

2023)

Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different from the holding |Same as Reporting
company's reporting period Company

Reporting currency & Exchange rate as on the date of the relevant FY in the

case of foreign subsidiaries USD

1 Share capital 241.85
2 Reserves & surplus -135.51
3 Total assets 165.53
4 Total Liabilities 59.18
5 Investments -

6 Turnover (from discontinued operations) -
7 Profit/(Loss) before taxation -62.45
8 Provision for taxation / Deferred Tax -

9 Profit/(Loss) after taxation -62.45
10 Proposed Dividend -

11 % of shareholding 100%|

Note:-

1.Reporting period for the subsidiaries is from 1st April, 2022 to 31st March, 2023
2.Reporting currency of the subsidiaries is in USD
3.This became subsidiary wef 18th May 2021



Malaysia
Form AOC-1
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures
Part “A”: Subsidiaries
(INR in Mn)

Lenskart
Solutions SDN.
BHD.
Malaysia(Details
as on 31st March,
2023)

Sr.no Particulars

Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different from the holding |Same as Reporting
company's reporting period Company

Reporting currency & Exchange rate as on the date of the relevant FY in the

case of foreign subsidiaries Ringitt

1 Share capital 1.08
2 Reserves & surplus -0.11
3 Total assets 1.02
4 Total Liabilities 0.06
5 Investments -

6 Turnover (from discontinued operations) -
7 Profit/(Loss) before taxation -0.05
8 Provision for taxation / Deferred Tax -

9 Profit/(Loss) after taxation -0.05
10 Proposed Dividend -

11 % of shareholding 100%|

Note:-

1.Reporting period for the subsidiaries is from 1st April, 2022 to 31st March, 2023
2.Reporting currency of the subsidiaries is in Ringitt
3.This became subsidiary wef 28th June 2021



Opticals
Form AOC-1

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures

Part “A”: Subsidiaries

(INR in Mn)
Lenskart Optical
Trading LLC,
Sr.no Particulars Dubai (UAE)
(Details as on
31st March, 2023)
Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different from the holding |Same as Reporting
company's reporting period Company
Reporting currency & Exchange rate as on the date of the relevant FY in the
. T AED
case of foreign subsidiaries
1 Share capital 3.47
2 Reserves & surplus -514.91
3 Total assets 545.77
4 Total Liabilities 1,057.21
5 Investments -
6 Turnover (from discontinued operations) -
7 Profit/(Loss) before taxation -339.56
8 Provision for taxation / Deferred Tax -
9 Profit/(Loss) after taxation -339.56
10 Proposed Dividend -
11 % of shareholding 100%|
Note:-

1.Reporting period for the subsidiaries is from 1st April, 2022 to 31st March, 2023
2.Reporting currency of the subsidiaries is in AED
3.This became subsidiary wef 27th September 2021



Indonesia
Form AOC-1
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures
Part “A”: Subsidiaries
(INR in Mn)

PT Lenskart
Solutions
Sr.no Particulars (Indonesia)
(Details as on
31st March, 2023)

Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different from the holding |Same as Reporting

company's reporting period Company
Reporting currency & Exchange rate as on the date of the relevant FY in the IDR
case of foreign subsidiaries
1 Share capital 52.00
2 Reserves & surplus -30.6
3 Total assets 43.80
4 Total Liabilities 22.39
5 Investments -
6 Turnover (from discontinued operations) -
7 Profit/(Loss) before taxation -24.16
8 Provision for taxation / Deferred Tax -
9 Profit/(Loss) after taxation -24.16
10 Proposed Dividend -
11 % of shareholding 100%|
Note:-

1.Reporting period for the subsidiaries is from 1st April, 2022 to 31st March, 2023
2.Reporting currency of the subsidiaries is in IDR
3.This became subsidiary wef 20th August 2021



MLO
Form AOC-1
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures
Part “A”: Subsidiaries
(INR in Mn)

MLO K. K.,
Japan
Sr.no Particulars
(Details as on
31st March, 2023)

Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different from the holding |Same as Reporting
company's reporting period Company

Reporting currency & Exchange rate as on the date of the relevant FY in the

PY
case of foreign subsidiaries I

Share capital

Reserves & surplus

Total assets

Total Liabilities

Investments

Turnover (from discontinued operations)

Profit/(Loss) before taxation

Provision for taxation / Deferred Tax

Ol |n|s ||t |—

Profit/(Loss) after taxation

Proposed Dividend

— | —
— |

% of shareholding 100%|

Note:-

1.Reporting period for the subsidiaries is from 1st April, 2022 to 31st March, 2023
2.Reporting currency of the subsidiaries is in JPY

3.This became subsidiary wef 10th August 2022



Baofeng
Form AOC-1
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures
Part “B”: Associates and Joint Ventures
Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies and Joint

Venture
(INR in Mn)
Baofeng
Framekart
Name of Associates/Joint Ventures Technology
Limited (Details
as on 31st March,
2023)
1 Latest audited Balance Sheet Date
2 Shares of Associate/Joint Ventures held by the company on the year end
No.
Amount of Investment in Associates/Joint Venture
Extend of Holding %
3 Description of how there is significant influence
4 Reason why the associate/joint venture is not consolidated
5 Networth attributable to Shareholding as per latest audited Balance Sheet
6 Profit / Loss for the year
Considered in Consolidation
Not Considered in Consolidation
Note:-

1.Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations
2.Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year



Tango
Form AOC-1
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures
Part “B”: Associates and Joint Ventures
Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies and Joint

Venture
(INR in Mn)
Tango IT
Solutions India
Name of Associates/Joint Ventures Private Limited
(Details as on 31st
March, 2023)
1 Latest audited Balance Sheet Date March 31, 2023
2 Shares of Associate/Joint Ventures held by the company on the year end
No. 65,753.00
Amount of Investment in Associates/Joint Venture 7
Extend of Holding % 30.08
Holding shares/
3 Description of how there is significant influence voting rights more
than 25%
Reason why the associate/joint venture is not consolidated NA
5 Networth attributable to Shareholding as per latest audited Balance Sheet 1.15
6 Profit / Loss for the year
Considered in Consolidation -43.60
Not Considered in Consolidation -
Note:-

1.Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations
2 Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year



Owndays
Form AOC-1
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures

Part “B”: Associates and Joint Ventures
Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies and Joint

Venture
(INR in Mn)
Owndays India
Name of Associates/Joint Ventures Prlv?te Limited
(Details as on 31st
March, 2023)
1 Latest audited Balance Sheet Date March 31, 2023
2 Shares of Associate/Joint Ventures held by the company on the year end
No. 1,12,50,000.00
Amount of Investment in Associates/Joint Venture 4.95
Extend of Holding % 50.00
Holding shares/
3 Description of how there is significant influence voting rights more
than 25%
Reason why the associate/joint venture is not consolidated NA
5 Networth attributable to Shareholding as per latest audited Balance Sheet 3.25
6 Profit / Loss for the year
Considered in Consolidation -14.59
Not Considered in Consolidation -
Note:-

1.Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations
2 Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year



FORM NO. AOC-2

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with
related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including
certain arms length transactions under third proviso thereto

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length basis - NIL
2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis
A.

Name(s) of the related party and nature of
relationship

Lenskart Solutions Pte. Ltd. The company is a
wholly owned subsidiary of Lenskart Solutions
Pvt. Ltd.

Nature of
contracts/arrangements/transactions

Investment in wholly owned subsidiary of SGD
900,000 Equity Shares of 1SGD each, Unsecured
Loan of SGD 24,000,000

Duration of the
contracts/arrangements/transactions

Ongoing until Terminated

Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements
or transactions including the value, if any

Investment in wholly owned subsidiary of SGD
900,000 for Equity Shares of 1SGD each and
USD 319999930.4 for 2216066 equity shares
and Unsecured Loan of SGD 24,000,000

Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any

8™ June, 2022

Amount paid as advances, if any

NIL

Name(s) of the related party and nature of
relationship

Lenskart Foundation The company is a wholly
owned subsidiary of Lenskart Solutions Pvt. Ltd.

Nature of
contracts/arrangements/transaction

Investment in wholly owned subsidiary of INR
1,00,000. Lenskart Foundation is a section 8
company and is CSR arm of Lenskart Solutions
Private Limited

Duration of the
contracts/arrangements/transactions

Ongoing until Terminated

Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements
or transactions including the value, if any

Investment in wholly owned subsidiary of INR
1,00,000.

Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any

9th October,2020

Amount paid as advances, if any

NIL

Name(s) of the related party and nature of
relationship

NESO Brands Pte. Ltd The company is a wholly
owned subsidiary of Lenskart Solutions Pvt. Ltd.

Nature of
contracts/arrangements/transactions

Investment in wholly owned subsidiary of SGD
10,000 Equity Shares of 1SGD each. Unsecured
Loan of SGD 1,100,000

Duration of the
contracts/arrangements/transaction

Ongoing until Terminated







Annexure -l

Annual Report on CSR Activities

1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company: The Company proposes to work in the field of
preventive eye healthcare for needy and impoverished sections of the society.

2. Composition of CSR Committee: Not Applicable

3. Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved
by the board are disclosed on the website of the company. www.lenskart.com

4. Provide the details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3)
of rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable (attach
the report). Not Applicable

5. Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies
(Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off for the financial
year, if any. Not Applicable

SI. No. [Financial Year |Amount available for set-off Amount required to be set-off
from preceding financial years [for the financial year, if any (in
(in Rs) Rs)

Total

6. Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5): Rs. 123 million.

7. (a) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5): Rs. 0.82 million

(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial

years. Not Applicable
(c) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any Not Applicable

(d) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (7a+7b-7c). Rs. 0.82 million

8. (a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:

Amount Unspent (in Rs.)

Total Amount
Spent for the
Financial Year.
(inRs.)

Total Amount transferred to | Amount transferred to any fund specified
Unspent CSR Account as per | under Schedule VII as per second proviso
section 135(6). to section 135(5).




Amount. Date of Name of the Amount. Date of
transfer. Fund transfer.
Rs. 0.82 NA NA NA NA NA
million

(b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year: Not Applicable

(1) (2) | (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) | (8) (9) (10) (11)
Sl.|Name| Item | Local |Location of{Project{Amoun|Amou|Amount| Mode of Mode of
No|of the| from | area the duratio| t nt |transferr|Implementat{Implementatio
. |Projec|the list|(Yes/N | project. n. |allocat|spent| edto | ion-Direct | n-Through
t. of o). ed for | in the |Unspent| (Yes/No). |Implementing
activiti the |curren| CSR Agency
esin Stat [Distric Pro;ect . t 'Account Nam| CSR
Schedu (in Rs.).[financi| for the . .
e. t. . e |Registrati
le Vil al Year| project on
to the (in | asper number
Act. Rs.). | Section )
135(6)
(in Rs.).
1.
3.
Total

(c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year: Not

Applicable
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8)
Sl.| Name of the Item from (Loca| Location of |Amoun Mode of Mode of
No Project thelistof | | |the project. [t spent|implementatio| implementation -
activities in|area for the n - Direct Through
schedule VIlI|(Yes project| (Yes/No). implementing
tothe Act. | / (in Rs.). agency.
No). State|District Name. CSR
registratio
n number.
1.|a) To work in the | Eradicating 6.5 No Lenskart
area of vision hunger, million Foundatio
correction for all |poverty and n
sections of the [malnutrition
society by making|, promoting
consistent efforts| health care
and steps towards| including
spreading preventive
awareness about | health care
vision correction, and




developing low | sanitation
cost technology | including
that enables us |contribution
and others to to the
make vision care Swach
accessible in all |Bharat Kosh
nooks and corners| set-up by
of the country. |the Central
b) To reduce the |Government]
number of for the
visually promotion
challenged of sanitation
population in |and making
India, by available
providing safe
affordable/costles| drinking
s eye care water
services
accessible to all
sections of society|
through
innovative eye
care models.
Total 6.5
million

(d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads Not Applicable

(e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable Not Applicable

(f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8b+8c+8d+8e) Rs. 6.50 million

(g) Excess amount for set off, if any Not Applicable

Sl. No. Particular Amount (in Rs.)
(i) [Two percent of average net profit of the company as|0.82 million
per section 135(5)
(ii) [Total amount spent for the Financial Year 6.5 million
(iii) |Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i)] 5.68 million
(iv) [Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or NA
programmes or activities of the previous financial
years, if any
(v) |Amount available for set off in succeeding financial |5.68 million
years [(iii)-(iv)]

9. (a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years: Not Applicable

Sl. No. Amount

remaining

Amount transferred to
any fund specified under

Amount
spent in the

Amount
transferred to

Preceding
Financial




Year. Unspent CSR| reporting Schedule VIl as per to be spent
Account [Financial Year| section 135(6), if any. in
under sect.lon (in Rs.). Name of Amount| Date of su.cceec!mg
135 (6) (in . financial
the | (in Rs). [transfer. .
Rs.) years. (in
Fund
Rs.)
1.
Total

(b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding

financial year(s): Not Applicable
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9)

Cumulative| Status of

Sl. No. |Project| Name | Financial | Project | Total |Amount

ID. | of the Yearin |duration. amount [spent on| amount the
Project.| which the allocated| the spent at | project -
project was for the | project |the end of |[Completed
commenced. project | inthe | reporting [/Ongoing.

(in Rs.). [reporting| Financial

Financial| Year. (in

Year (in Rs.)
Rs).

Total

10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so
created or acquired through CSR spent in the financial year Not Applicable

(asset-wise details).

(a) Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset(s).
(b) Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset.
(c) Details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary under whose name such capital asset is

registered, their address etc.

(d) Provide details of the capital asset(s) created or acquired (including complete address and

location of the capital asset).

11. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit
as per section 135(5). Not Applicable



For and on behalf of the Board For and on behalf of the Board

Director Director
(Peyush Bansal) (Neha Bansal)
DIN : 02070081 DIN : 02057007

Place : New Delhi
Date:



Annexure D to the Directors’ Report

Details of shares issued Under Employees Stock Option Plan (ESOP) for the year ended 31t March, 2023

S. Particulars Employee Stock Option Plan
No. (Lenskart ESOP Policy 2021)
1 Options granted during the year 2,10,248
2 Options vested during the year 1,35,000
3 Options exercised during the year NIL

4 The total no. of shares arising as a result of options in 9,98,062

force
5 Options lapsed during the year 51,800
6 The exercise price for stock options granted during the year:
Date of Grant Price
'13 April 22 to 26 December 22 Rs. 1398/-
26 December 22 to 31 March 2023 Rs 1839/-
7 Variation of terms of options NIL

8 Money realised by exercise of options during the year NIL

9 Total no. of options in force 9,98,062

10 Employee wise details of options granted to
1) Key Managerial Personnel during FY 2022-23— NIL

2) Any other employee who receives a grant of options in any one year of option
amounting to 5% or more of options granted during that year. NIL

3) Identified employees who were granted option, during one year, equal to or exceeding
1% of the issued capital (excluding outstanding warrants and conversion) of the company
at the time of grant. — NIL
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Lenskart Solutions Private Limited
Report on the Audit of the Standalone IndAS Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone IndAS Financial Statements of Lenskart Solutions
Private Linited (“the Company™). which comprise the Balance sheet as at March 3(. 2023. the
Statement of Profit and Loss. including the statement of Other Comprehensive Income. the Cash Flow
Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the vear then ended. and notes to the Standalone
IndAS Financial Statements. including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us. the
aforesaid Standalone IndAS Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act.
2013, as amended (“the Act™) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformin
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India. of the state of aftairs of the Company as at
March 31. 2025, its profit including other comprehensive income. its cash flows and the changes in
equity Tor the vear ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Standalone IndAS Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing (SAs). as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Qur responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the *Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone IndAS
Financiai Statements’ section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
"Code of Lihies™ issued by the [nstitute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the tinancial statements under the provisions of the Act
and the Rules thereunder, and we have tulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics, We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for aur audit opinion on the Standalone IndAS Financial
Statements.

Otber Information

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the ntormation included in the Board Report. but does not include the Standalone IndAS
Financial Statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Qur opinion on the Standalone IndAS Financial Statements does not cover the other information and
we do notexpress any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

[n connection with our audit of the Standalone IndAS Financial Statements. our responsibility is 1o read
the other inlormation and. in doing so. consider whether such other information is materially
imconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears
to be materially misstated. 1t. based on the work we have pecformed. we conelude that there is a material
misstatement ot this other information. we are vequired to veport that fact. We have nothing to report in
this regard.

SR Barlpes & Aszociaies LLP, & Limited Liakility Partresship vath LLP tdentity No. A48-5295 SN =
Rega, Qffice - 2.2, Comac Steeet, Binck ‘B, 30d Floar, Kelhata-TO0D 016
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Responsibility of Management for the Standalone IndAS Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these Standalone IndAS Financial Statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows
and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted
in india, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act
read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act
for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities: selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Standalone IndAS
Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Standalone IndAS Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company s ability to continue as a going concern. disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone IndAS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone IndAS Financial
Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue
an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is
not a guaraniee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstaiements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if.
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions
of users taken on the basis of these Standalone IndAS Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs. we exercise professional judgment and maintain
protessional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone IndAS Financial
Statements, whether due to fraud. or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks. and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error. as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions.
misrepresentations. or the override of internal control.

»  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section [43(3)1) of the Act. we are also
responsibie for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls,

s+ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.
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Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and. based on the audit evidence obtained. whether a materal uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists. we are required to draw attention in our
audlitor’s report to the related disclosures in the Standalone IndAS Financial Statements or. it such
disclosures are inadequate. to modity our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up 10 the date of our auditor’s repart. However. future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation. structure and content of the Standalone IndAS Financial
Statements. including the disclosures. and whether the Standalone [ndAS Financial Statemenis
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves tair presentation.

We communicaie with those charged with governance regarding. among other matters. the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit tindings. including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence. and to communicate with them ail relationships and other
matters that may reasonablyv be thought to bear on our independence. and where applicable. related
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

I,

~

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order. 2020 (~the Ovder™). issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act. we give in the
“Annexure |7 a statement on the matters specitied in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

As required by Secton 143(3) of the Act. we report that:

{a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit:

(b) In our opinion. proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination ol those books except that the Company does not have
server physically Jocated in India for the daily backup of the books of account and other books
and papers maintained in electronic mode. Refer Note 33 of the Standalone IndAS Financial
Statement.

{c) The Balance Sheet. the Statement of Profit and Loss ncluding the Statement ot Other
Comprehensive Income. the Cash Flow Statement and Statement ot Changes in Equity dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion. the aforesaid Standalone IndAS Financial Statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specitied under Section 133 of the Act. read with Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules. 20130 as amended.

tey On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2023
taken on record by the Board of Directors. none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31. 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms ol Section 164 (2) ol the Act:

(Y The observation relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith
are as stated i paragraph {b} above.
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{g) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to these
Standalone IndAS Financial Statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls. reter
to our separate Report in “Annexure 27 to this report.

() The provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V ot the Act are not applicable to the
Company for the vear ended March 31. 2023:

(i) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules. 2014, as amended 0 our opinion and to
the best ot our information and according to the explanations ziven to us:

iii.

V.

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in
its Standalone IndAS Financial Statements — Refer Note 36 to the Standalone IndAS
Financial Statements:

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses:

There were no amounts which were required to be transterred to the lnvestor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

(a) The management has represented that. to the best of its knowledge and belief. other
than as disclosed in the note 43 (iv) to the Standalone IndAS Financial Statements. no
funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or Kind ot funds} by the Company to or in any other
person{s) or entitv(ies). including foreign entrties (“lutermediaries™). with the
understanding. whether recorded in writing or otherwise. that the Intermediary shall.
whether. directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identitied in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (~Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Benefictaries:

b} The management has represented that. to the best ot its knowledge and belief. no funds
have been received by the Campany Irom any person(s) or entitv(ies). including toreign
entities ("Funding Parties™). with the understanding. whether recorded in writing or
otherwise. that the Company shall. whether. directhy or indirectlyv. lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behall of the Funding
Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee. security or the like on behalf
ol the Ultimate Beneficiaries: and

¢) Based on such audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances. nothing has come 1o our notice that has caused us to
befieve that the represeatations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material
misstatenent,

No dividend has been declaved or paid during the vear by the Company.,
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vi.  As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable for the
Company only w.e.f. April |, 2023, reporting under this clause is not applicable.

For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Registration Number: 101049W/E300004

per Yogesh Midha {ff)
Partner e m: /
Membership Number: 094941 X s

UDIN: 2309494 1 BGWQHT5093
Place of Signature: New Delhi
Date: September 12, 2023
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Annexure *1° referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on other legal and regulatory
requirements™ of our report of even date

Re: Lenskart Solutions Private Limited (*the Company™)

In terms of the information and explanations sougzht by us and given by the company and the books of
account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge and
belief. we state that:

i. (ay {A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
guantitative details and situation of Property. Plant and Equipment.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing tult particulars of intangibles
assets.

(b)Y All Property. Pdant and Equipment were phvsically verified by the management in the previous
vear in accordance with a planned programme of verifving them once in three years which is
reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets.

(c) There is no immovable property (other than properties where the Company is the lessee and the
lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee). held by the Company and
accordinglv. the requirement to report on ¢lause 3(i}c) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

{d) The Company has not revalued its Property. Plant and Equipment (including Right of use
assets) or mtangible assets during the vear ended March 31. 2023,

(e} There are no proceedings initiated or are pending against the Company for holding ans
benami property under the Probibition of Benami Property Transactions Act. 1988 and rules
made thereunder.

ii. (a) The management has conducted physical verification of inventory, including inventory [ying
with third parties. at reasonable intervals during the vear. In our opinion the coverage and the
procedure of such verification by the management is appropriate. Discrepancies of 10% or more
in aggregate for each class of inventory were not noticed.

(bYAs disclosed in note 20B to the Standalone [ndAS financial statements. the Company has
been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. five crores in aggregate trom financial
institutions during the vear on the basis of security of current assets of the Company. As
represented by the company. no quarterly returns/ statemenis are required to be filed by the
Company with such financial institutions. The company does not have sanctioned working
capital limits in excess ol Rs. five crores in aggregate from banks during the vear on the basis
of security ol current assets of the company.
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Vi

(a) During the vear. the Company has provided loans to its subsidiaries and advances in the nature
of loan to emplovees as follows:

| Particulars Amount (in Mn.) ,
Aggregate amount granted/ provided during the vear
- Subsidiaries [.132.12 |
- Emplovees .25
| Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date in respect of above cases :
- Subsidiaries 2.726.43
- Emplovees 3.08 |

During the vear. the Company has not provided advances in the nature ot loans. stood guarantee
and provided security to companies. Limited Liability Partnership or any other parties

(b) The terms and conditions of the loans granted during the vear by the company to its subsidiaries
and balance outstanding as at balance sheet date are not prejudicial to the company’s interest.

(c) In respect of loans granted by the company to its subsidiaries. the schedule of repayvment of
principal and payment of interest has been stipulated and the repaviment or receipts are in
accordance with that.

(d) There are no amounts of loans and advances in the nature of loans granted to companies, firms.
limited liability partnerships or any other parties which are overdue for more than ninety days.

(€) There were no loans or advance in the nature of loan granted to companies. firms. Limited
Liability Partnerships or any other parties which had fallen due during the vear.

(£) The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans. either repavable on
demand or without specifving any terms or period of repavment to companies. firms. Limited
Lsability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly. the requirement to report on ¢lause 3(iin(t)
of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

Loans. investments. guarantees and security in respect of which provisions of sections 185 and 186
of the Companies Act. 2013 are applicable have been complied with by the Company.

The Company has neither accepted any deposits from the public nor accepted any amounts which
are deemed to be deposits within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act and the
rules made thereunder. to the extent applicable. Accordingly. the requirement to report on ¢lause
vy ol the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Central Government has not specified the maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1)
ol the Companies Act. 2013, for the products/services ol the Company.

(a) The Company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues
including goods and services tax. provident tund. emplovees™ state msurance. income-tax. sales-
tax. service tax. duty of customs. duty of excise. value added 1ax. cess and other statutory dues
applicable o it

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on audit procedures
performed by us. no undisputed amounts pavable i respect of these statutory dues were
outstanding. at the vear end. for a period of more than six months trom the date they became
pavable.
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(b) The dues of goods and services tax. provident fund. employees™ state Insurance. income-tax.
sales-tax. service tax. duty of custom. duty of excise. value added tax. cess, and other statutory
dues have not been deposited on account of any dispute. are as follows:

Name of the | Nature Amount of | Amount Period to Forum where
statute of the Dues (Rs. deposited/refunded which the the dispute is
dues In Mn) adjusted (Rs. In Mn) | amount relates pending

The [ngcome | Income 19217 96.89 AY 2013-14 | Commissioner
tax Actl. Tax of Income

1961 Tax (Appeals)

The Income | Income 129,13 129,15 AY 2018-19 | Commissioner
tax Act. Tax of Income

1961 Tax (Appeals)

viii. The Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction. previously unrecorded in the books

[N

X

of account. in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act. 1961 as income during the vear.
Accordingly. the requirement to report on clause 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(a) The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment
ot interest thereon to any lender,

(b} The Company has not been declared wiltul defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
government or any government authority.

{¢) Term loans were applied for the purpose tor which the loans were obtained.

(d) On an overall examination of the Standalone [ndAS Financial Statements of the Company. no
funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the Company.

(e} On an overall examination of the Standalone indAS Financial Statements of the Company. the
Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations
of its subsidiaries. associates or joint ventures.

(1) The Company has not raised loans during the vear on the pledge of securities held in s
subsidiaries. joint ventures or associate companies. Hence. the requirement to report on clause
(K1Y of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

{a) The Company has not raised any money during the vear by way of initial public offer / further
public offer (including debt instruments) hence. the requirement to report on clause 3(x)a) of the
Order is not apphicable to the Company.

(b3 The Company has complied with provisions of sections 42 and 62 of the Companies Act. 2013
in respect of the preferential allotment of fully and partially paid-up compuisory convertible
preference shares during the vear. The funds raised. have been used for the purposes [or which the
funds were raised.
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Xi.

Xil.

Xiii.

Xiv.

XV.

Xvi.

XVil.

NV

(a) No fraud by the Company or no fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during the
year.

(b) During the year, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013
has been filed by in Form ADT — 4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

{c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by
the Company during the year.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.
Therefore, the requirement to report on clause 3(xii}a)., (b} and (¢} of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

Transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 188 of Companies Act, 2013
where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the Standalone IndAS Financial
Statements, as required by the applicable accounting standards. The provisions of section 177 are
not applicable to the Company and accordingly the requirements to report under clause 3(xiii} of
the Order insofar as it relates to section 177 of the Act is not applicable to the Company.

(a) The Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its
business.

(b) The internal audit reports of the Company issued till the date of the audit report, for the period
under audit have been considered by us.

The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons
connected with its directors and hence requirement to report on clause 3(xv) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(a} The provisions of section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934) are not
applicable to the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause (xvi}a) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

(b} The Company is not engaged in any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities.
Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause (xvi)}(b) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(¢) The Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made by Reserve
Bank of India. Accordingly. the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi} of the Order is not

applicable to the Company.

(d) There is no Core Investment Company as a part of the Group. hence. the requirement to report
on clause 3(xvi}d) of the Order is not applicable io the Company.

The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current and immediately preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly requirement
to report on Clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
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Chartered Accountants

xix. On the basis of the financial ratios disclosed in note 46 to the Standalone IndAS Financial

XX

Statements, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial
liabilities, other information accompanying the Standalone IndAS Financial Statements, our
knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the
evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe
that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is not capable
of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a
period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as
to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up
to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities
falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the
Company as and when they fall due.

(a) In respect of other than ongoing projects, there are no unspent amounts that are required to be
transferred to a fund specified in Schedule VII of the Companies Act {the Act), in compliance with
second proviso to sub section 5 of section 135 of the Act. This matter has been disclosed in Note
31 to the Standalone IndAS Financial Statements.

(b) There are no unspent amounts in respect of ongoing projects, that are required to be transferred
to a special account in compliance of provision of sub section (6) of section 135 of Companies
Act. This matter has been disclosed in Note 31 to the Standalone IndAS Financial Statements.

For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 101049W/E300004

per Yogesh Midha
Partner

Membership Number: 09494
UDIN: 23094941 BGWQHT5093
Place of Signature: New Delhi
Date; September 12, 2023



S.R. BATLIBOI & ASSOCIATES LLP
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ANNEXURE 2 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
STANDALONE INDAS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF LENSKART SOLUTIONS
PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (*the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to Standalone IndAS Financial
Statements of Lenskart Solutions Private Limited (the Company™) as of March 31. 2023 in conjunction
with our audit of the Standalone [ndAS Financial Statements of the Company tor the vear ended on that
date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsibie tor establishing and maintaining internal tinancial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Tuternal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants ot India (“1CAI™).
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance ot adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efticient conduct of its
business. including adherence to the Company’s policies. the sateguarding of its assets. the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors. the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records. and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information. as required under the Companies Act. 2013,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal tinancial controls with reference
to these Standalone IndAS Financial Statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of [nternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
(the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing. as specitied under section 143(10) of the Act. to
the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. both issued by 1CAl. Those Standards
and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to these
Standalone IndAS Financial Statements was established and maintained and it such controls operated
eftectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures 1o obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference 1o these Standalone IndAS Financial Statements and their operating
efTectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference 1o Standalone IndAS Financial
Statements imcluded obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to these
Standalone IndAS Financial Statements. assessing the risk that a material weakness exists. and testing
and evaluating the design and operating etfectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement. including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the Standalone IndAS FFinancial Statements. whether due to traud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sutticient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinton on the Company’s internal tinancial conurols with reference to these Standalone IndAS
Financial Statements.
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Chartered Accountants

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls With Reference to these Standalone IndAS Financial
Statements

A company's internal financial controls with reference to Standalone IndAS Financial Statements is a
process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of Standalone IndAS Financial Statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial controls with reference to
Standalone IndAS Financial Statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company: (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Standalone IndAS Financial Statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the Standalone IndAS
Financial Statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls With Reference to Standalone IndAS
Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to Standalone IndAS
Financial Statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections
of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to Standalone IndAS Financial
Statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to
Standalone IndAS Financial Statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

in our opinion. the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with
reference to Standalone IndAS Financial Statements and such internal financial controls with reference
to Standalone [ndAS Financial Statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAL.

For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAT Firm Registration Number: 101049W/E300004

2

/

o

per Yogesh Midha

Partner

Membership Number: 09494
UDIN: 23094941 BGWQHTS5093
Place of Signature: New Delhi
Date: September 12, 2023



Lenshart Selutions Private Limited

CIN : U331HDLI00SPTCI78355

Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2023

(ANl amounts in Ks. in million unless otherwise stared}

Parficulars As at As at
Note 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Assery
Nonsturrent assets
Property, plant and equipment 3A 3,869.12 1,277.24
Capital work-in-progress 3B 1,285.99 1,267 85
Investment property ac 6,790.39 3,92523
Goodwill 44 16,87 1087
Other intangible assers LEY 61.51 5.85
Right to use asser (Other than classified in note 30) 37 710.30 47932
Intangible assets ymder development 4B 1.53 33.67
Financial assets
Investments S5A 25.817.30 301.14
Loans [ 286232 [426.16
Other financial assets 7 T14.67 8,506 74
Deferred tax assets {net) 33 543,18 -
Mon corrent tax assets -] 314.67 218.04
Other non-curment assets 10 601,77 492,90
Toin! non-current assers 43,594.62 18,036.01
Current assets
Inventories 11 3,959.70 2,108.90
Financial assets
Investmenits 5B T.514.21 10,229.64
‘Trade receivables 12 211177 1,049.55
Cash and cash equivalents 13 T61.72 63.50
Bank balance other than cash and cash equivalents 14 5,769.98 639.6%
(nther financial assets 8 1108311 4,387.57
(uher current assets 15 1.803.93 1.096 49
Total current assets 32,984.47 19,575.54
Totnl assets 76,579.09 37,61L.35
Equity and liabilities
Equity
Equity share capital 15A 152.86 152.86
Instruments entirely equity in nature 146 172.37 [43.71
Other equity 17 57.676.92 30,700.65
Total equity £8.002.15 31.002.22
Mon-corrent liabilities
Financial ligbilines
Leage liabilities 0D 5,915.63 3,298 35
Bomowings HA 2,620.51 -
Provisions 18A 66.20 5302
Other non-current liabitities 19 410,60 182.75
Totzl non-current liabilities 9,021.94 3,534.22
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities
Borrowings 208 339873 190,07
Trade payables 2t
a) total cutstanding dues of micro enterprizes and smal) enterprises 2895 1344
b} total outstanding dues other than dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 354507 1,516.81
Lease habilities D 54457 35795
Oher financial liabilines 22 1.004 60 267,38
Provigions I8B 117.13 5623
Other current liabilines 23 835,95 593.05
Total current liabilifies 9,555.00 3,074.93
Total liabilities 13,576.94 6,609.15
Total equity and liabilities 76.579.09 37.61136
Summary of significant accounting policies
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Standalene Fi ial S
As per our report of even dare
For 5.R. Batliboi & Associntes LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants Lenskart Solutions Private Limited
TCAL Firm Registration Mo, 101049W/E3D0004 - ™
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“fer Yogesh Midha f Peyush Banzal Neha Bensal
Pariner oy Director Director
Membership No. 094941 !Ic': ; DINO20T008] DIN:02057007
‘ \cﬁ*g Place: Gurugram Place: Gurugram

Place: Gurugram
Date: 12 September 2023

Date: 12 September 2023
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Mukti Hariharan
Chief Financial Officer
Place: Gurugram

Date: 12 September 2023

Date: 12 Septernber 2023

Preeti Gupta

Companry Secretaty
Membership No. - ACS29209
Place: Gurogram

Date: 12 September 2023



Lenskart Solotions Private Limited

CIN : U33100DL2003PTC178355

Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended 31 March 2023
(All amounts in Rs. in million unless otherwise stated)

Note Period ended Year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Income
Revenue from operations 24 23,745 88 14,387.37
Other income 25 1.564.09 1,224.19
Total income 25,313.97 15,611.56
Expenses
Cost of materials consumed 26 181334 4.858.90
Purchases of stock-in-trade 27A 2,29569 1.081.36
Changes in inventory of traded goods 27B (277.36) (15.39)
Employee benefits expense 28 2413.14 1,866 58
Finance costs 30 624.90 189.3t
Depreciation and amortization expense 29 1,143.78 580.56
Other expenses n 10,462 49 6,995.19
Total expenses 24, 475,98 15,556.01
Profit before tax 837.99 55.55
Tax expense
Income tax expense 33 - -
Income tax axpense relating to previous period 33 247 -
Deferred tax chargef(credit) 33 (548.13) =
Profit for the year (A) 1,377.70 5555
Other comprehensive income
Ttems that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss in subsequent periods
Remeasurement loss of post employment benefit obligation {net of taxes) (6.03) (2.24)
Other comprehensive income for the year (B) (6.03) (2.24)
Total comprehensive income for the year (A+B) 1,371.66 53.31
Earnings per share (face value Rs. 2 per share)
Basic earnings per share (Rs.) 32 875 037
Diluted eamings per share (Rs.) 872 037

Summary of significant accounting policies

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Standalone Financial Statements

As per our report of even date

For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Registration No. 101049W/E300004

Tyes A

(A~ e
/

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Lenskart Solutions Private Limited

per Yogesh Midha Peyush Bansal
Partner Director
Membership No. 094941 DIN:02070081

Place: Gurugram
Date: 12 September 2023

Place: Gurugram
Date: 12 September 2023

Z

v

Mukti Hariharan
Chief Financial Officer
Place: Gurugram

Date: |2 Septetnber 2023

N> @“’

Neha Bansal

Director

DIN:02057007

Place: Gurugram

Date: 12 September 2023

Preeti Gupta

Company Secretary
Membership No. - AC529209
Place: Gurugram

Date: 12 September 2023



Lenskart Solations Private Limited

CIN : U33100DL2008PTC178355

Standalone Statement of Cash Flows for the period ended 31 March 2023
(ANl amounts in Rs. in million unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Period ended Year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Cash flows from operafing activities
Profit before tax 337,99 55.55
Adjustments for:
(iain on redemption/fair valuation of mutual fund units (199.88) (458.72)
Grant income (37.83) (18.96)
Iriterest income (796.36} (693.09)
Fair value loss on non-current investments at fair value through profit or loss (net) {28.58) 4094
Gain on sale of property, plant and equipment {5.03} (0.29)
Depreciation and amortization expense 1,143.18 580.56
Finance costs 624.90 189.31
Gain on sale of Right of assets (8.93) -
Provision for warranty 4308 816
Share based payments to employees 40.91 26.69
Unrealized foreign exchange gain {329.29) (24.12)
Fair value changes of derivative coniracts 0.26 -
Impact of amortized cost adjustment for borrowings 0.63 -
Impairment of trade receivables 0.69 2844
Operating profit/(loss) before working capital changes 1,291,29 (265.53)
Working capital adjustments:
{Increase) in inventories (1,850.30) 293
(Increase) in other financial assets (386.33) {481.48)
(Increase) in other assets {816.37N (379.57)
{Increase) n trade receivables (955.64) (698.75)
{Decrease) in other financial liabilities (102.26) (24.23)
Increase in other liabilities 360.46 180,80
Inerease in trade payables 2.017.22 38227
Increase in provisions 2590 17.36
Cash used in operating activities (1707.82) (1006.53)
Income tax paid (103.10) (116.14)
Net cash used in operating activities {A) (521.60 (1,388.20)
Cash flows from investing activities
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment (3,110.36) (2,266.22)
Acquisition of intangible assets {70.55) (33.48)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 5.29 187
Investments in shares (25,550.92) (123.15)
Proceeds from sale of Investments 52.34 -
Net proceedsi(investment) from sale of mutual fund {net) 291531 (1,474.55)
Investment in fixed deposits (6,713.79) {10,136.69)
Redemption of fixed deposits 3,832.30 9,189 55
Interest received on fixed deposits 296.51 81048
Loan given to subsidiary (1,132.09 (962.85)
Loan given repayment from subsidiary 23.30 -
Interest received on loan to subsidiary 5827 {0.00)
Net cash (used in)/flow from investing activities (B) (29,384.85) (4,995.08)

{This space has been intentionally left blank)




T Cash ow from fisancimg activities

Proceads from issue of share capital (inchuding share preminm) 25.586.35 65739
Proceeds from kg term barowings 507115 -
Fepayment of long term borrowimes {(3.78) -
Proceeds from short term berowings 1,530.00 -
Repayment of shott term bomowings (900} -
Payment of principal portion of lease liabilities (335.99) {108 57)
Payment of interest portion of lease liabilities (400,88} (173.04)
Interest paid (52.32) (11.27
Net eash Mlow frem fimncimg activities {C) 3036953 627611
Net increase in cash and cash equivalenis (A+B+C) 463.05 (11533
Cash and cash equivalents at the begimning of the year (126.57) {11.24y
Cash and cash equivalomts a8 the end of the yesr 33648 {126.57)
Cash and cash equivalents comprises of :
Cash on hand -
Balkances with scheduled bamk n current accounis 761.72 63 50
Rank Overdrafi (refer note 20) (425.24) (19007
33648 (£26€.5T)
Summary of sigmificant policies (note 2)

The: sccompanying notes fonm an integral part of these Standalone Financial Statements.

As per our report of even date

For S.R. Batlibol & Assecimies LLF

Chartered Accountants
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Flace: Gurugram
Daite: 12 September 2023
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For and on behalf of the Board of Darectors of

DIN2070081
FPlace: Gurugyam
Date: 12 Seplcmber 3

W

Chief Financial Officer

Pace: Gurugram
Date: 12 September 2023

cti Gupta
Compary Secretary
Membership No. - ACS29209
Place: Gurvgram
Date: 12 September 2023



Lenskart Solutions Private Limited
CIN : U33100DL2008PTC178355

Standalone Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 31 March 2023

{Al amounts in Rs. in million unless otherwise stated)

A Equity share capital

Particulars Amount

Equity shares of Rs. 2 each issued, subscribed and fully

Balance as at | April 2021 152.73

Add:- Issued during the vear (refer note 164) 013

Balance as at 31 March 2022 152.86

Add:- Issued during the year (refer note 16A) -

Balance as at 31 March 2023 152.86

B Other equity
Particnlars
Reserves and surplus Other comprehensive income
Total
Securities Capital Retained Share options Remeasurement of post
P . employment benefit oblization
premium reserve earnings outstanding account (net of tax)

Balance as at | April 2021 3451221 176 (10,509.80) 48.24 = 24,052.41
-Profit for the year - - 55,55 - - 55.55
-Other comprehensive income (net of tax) - - - - (2.24) (2.24)

Total - - 55.55 - 224) 53.5

- Premium received on issue of equity shares 11.23 - - - - 11.23

- Premium received on issue of 0.001% Comgulsorily 6,550.56 - = - = 6,550,565

Conveniible Cumulative Preference Shares-Series H

- Transferred to retained earmings - - (2.24) 224

- Share options exercised 6,35 - - (6.35) - -

- ESOP issued to employee of subsidiary companies - - - 645 - 6.45

- Expense for employee share option - - - 26.69 - 26.69

Balance as at 31 March 2022 41,080.35 L7 (10,456.49) 75,03 - 30,700.65
Profit for the year - . 1,377.70 - - 1,377.70
-Other comprehensive income (net of tax) - - - - {6.03) (6.03)

Total - - 1,377.70 - {6.,03) 1,371.67

- Premium received on issue of 0.001% Compulsorily 13,870.65 = - - - 12,870.65

Convertible Cumulative Preference Shares-Series T

- Premium received on issuance of 0.001% Compulsorily 11,692.04 - - - - 11,692.04

Convertible cumulative Preference Shares-Series 11

- Transferved to retained earings - - (6.03) 3| 6.03 =

- 8hare options exercised - - - - - -

- ESOP issued to employee of subsidiary companies - - - 1.00 - 1.00

- Expense for employee share option = - - 40.91 - 40.91

Balance as at 31 March 2023 66,643.04 1.76 (9,084.31) 116,94 - 57,676.92

Summary of significant accounting policies

The accomipanying notes form an integral part of these Standalone Financial Statements

For S.R. Batlibwi & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration No. 101049W/E300004

per Yogesh Midha
Partner
Membership No. 094941

Place: Gurugram
Date: 12 September 2023

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Lenskart Solutions Private Limited

Peyush Banzal

Director

DIN:02070081

Place: Gurugram

Date: 12 September 2023

Mukti Hariharan

Chiief Financial Officer
Flace: Gurugram

Date: 12 September 2023
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Meha Bamsal ~———
Director

DIN:02057007

Place: Gumgram

Date: 12 September 2023

ti Gupta
Company Secretary
Membership Mo, - AC529209
Place: Gurugram
Date: 12 September 2023




Lenskart Solutions Private Limited
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2023

1.

Corporate information

Lenskart Solutions Private Limited (“the Company™) was incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956 on 19 May
2008, as Private Limited Company. The Company’s registered address is W-123, Greater Kailash Part-2 New Delhi-
110048. The Company is engaged in the manufacturing and sale of optical and ophthalmic lenses used in spectacles

and wholesale trade and distribution of branded and private labelled Eyeglasses, Sunglasses, Contact lenses, accessories
products.

The standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023 were approved for issue in accordance with a
resolution of the directors on 12 September 2023.

Significant accounting policies
Basis of preparation of financial statements

These standalone financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
as per the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 notified under Section 133 of Companies Act, 2013,

(the ‘Act’) and presentation requirements of Division II of Schedule HI to the Companies Act, 2013, (Ind AS compliant
Schedule III).

2A. Functiona)] and presentation currency

These standalone financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is also the Company’s functional
currency. All amounts have been rounded-off to the nearest millions, unless otherwise indicated.

2B. Basis of measurement

The standalone financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for the following items:

Items Measurement basis
Financial assets and liabilities like certain investments Fair value
Liabilities for share-based payment arrangements Fair Value

Other financial assets and liabilities Amortised cost

The Company has prépared the standalone financial statements on the basis that it will continue to operate as a going
concern and climate related matters have been duly considered in going concern assessment.

2C. Use of estimates and judgements

In preparing these standalone financial statements, management has made judgements, estimates and assumptions that
affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual
results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised prospectively.

A. Judgements

In the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies, management has made the following judgements, which
have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial statements:

Determining the lease term of the contract with renewal and termination option - Company as a lessee

The Company determines the lease term as the non-cancellable term of the lease, together with any periods covered by
an option to extend the lease if it is reasonably certain to be exercised, or any periods covered by an option to terminate
the lease, if it is reasonably certain not to be exercised.

The Company has several lease contracts that include extension and termination options. The Company applies
judgement in evaluating whether it is reasonably certain whether or not to

o

e option to renew or terminate the




Lenskart Soluticns Private Limited
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2023

lease, That is, it considers all relevant factors that create an economic incentive for it to exercise either the renewal or
termination. After the commencement date, the Company reassesses the lease term if there is a significant event or
change in circumstances that is within its control and affects its ability to exercise or not to exercise the option to renew
or to terminate (e.g., construction of significant leasehold improvements or significant customisation to the leased

asset).

Leases - Estimating the incremental borrowing rate:

The Company cannot readily determine the interest rate implicit in the lease, therefore, it uses its incremental borrowing
rate (IBR) to measure lease liabilities. The IBR is the rate of interest that the Company would have to pay to borrow
over a similar term, and with a similar security, the funds necessary to obtain an asset of a similar value to the right-of-
use asset in a similar economic environment. The IBR therefore reflects what the Company ‘would have to pay’, which
requires estimation when no observable rates are available or when they need to be adjusted to reflect the terms and

conditions of the lease.

Operating lease commitments — Company as a lessor

The Company has entered into commercial property leases on its investment property portfolio. The Company has
determined, based on an evalvation of the terms and conditions of the arrangements, such as the lease term not
constituting a major part of the economic life of the commercial property and the fair value of the asset, that it retains
all the significant risks and rewards of ownership of these properties and accounts for the contracts as operating leases,

B. Estimates and assumptions

The key assumptions conceming the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that
have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next
financial year, are described below. The Company based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when
the financial statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however,
may change due to market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such changes
are reflected in the assumptions when they ocecur. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing

basis, Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized prospectively.

i) Provision for employee benefits - note 28 and note 34

The measurement of obligations and assets related to defined benefit / other long term benefits plans makes it necessary
to use several statistical and other factors that attempt to anticipate future events. These factors include assumptions
about the discount rate, the rate of future compensation increases, withdrawal, mortality rates etc. The management has
used the past trends and future expectations in determining the assumptions which are used in measurements of

obligations.

ii) Recognition of deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against
which they can be used. The existence of unused tax losses is an evidence that future taxable profit may not be available.
Therefore, in case ofa history of recent losses, the Company recognises a deferred tax asset only to the extent that it
has sufficient taxable temporary differences or there is convincing other evidence that sufficient taxable profit will be

available against which such deferred tax asset can be realised.

iii) Impairment of trade receivables

The impairment provisions for trade receivables disclosed are based on assumptions about risk of default and expected
loss rates. The Company uses judgement in making these assumptions and selecting the inputs to the impairment
calculation, based on the Company’s history, existing market conditions as well as forward looking estimates at the
end of each reporting period. Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated. They are based on historical
experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that may have a financial impact on the Company

and that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

iv) Provision for litigation

The management determines the estimated probability of outcome of any litigation based on its assessment supported

by technical advice on the litigation matters, wherever required.




Lenskart Solutions Private Limited
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2023

v) Provision for warranties

The Company offers one year warranty on Eyeglass and Sunglass. Warranty costs on sale of goods are provided on the
basis of management’s estimate of the expenditure to be incurred during the unexpired period. Provision is made for
the estimated liability in respect of warranty costs in the year of recognition of revenue and is included in the Statement
of Profit and Loss. The estimates used for accounting for warranty costs are reviewed periodically and revisions are
made as and when required,

vi) Fair value measurement of financial instruments

‘When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measured based
on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using valuation techniques. The inputs to these models
are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in
establishing fair values. Judgements include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility.
Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair value of financial instruments. See note 38
for further disclosures,

vii)} Impairment of non-financial assets

The carrying amounts of the Company’s non-financial assets, other than deferred tax assets, are reviewed at the end of
¢ach reporting period to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, then
the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated.

The recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit (*CGU") is the greater of its value in use and its fair value
less costs to sell. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using
a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the
asset or CGU. For the purpose of impairment testing, assets that cannot be tested individually are grouped together into
the smallest group of assets that generates cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash
inflows of other assets or groups of assets (‘CGU").

Market related information and estimates are used to determine the recoverable amount. Key assumptions on which
management has based its determination of recoverable amount include estimated long term growth rates, weighted
average cost of capital and estimated operating margins. Cash flow projections take into account past experience and
represent management’s best estimate about future developments.

2D, Measurement of fair values

A number of the Company’s accounting policies and disclosures require measurement of fair values, for both financial
and non-financial assets and liabilities.

Fair values are categorised into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation
techniques as follows.

- Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

- Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly
(i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

- Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

When measuring the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company uses observable market data as far as possible. If
the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or a liability fall into different levels of the fair value hierarchy,
then the fair value measurement is categorised in its entirety in the same level of the fair value hierarchy as the lowest
level input. that is significant to the entire measurement.

The Company recognises transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy at the end of the reporting period during
which the change has occurred.
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2E. Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet based on current / non-current classification. The
Company has presented non-current assets and current assets before equity, non-current liabilities and current liabilities
in accordance with Schedule III, Division 11 of Companies Act, 2013 notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs.

An asset is classified as current when it is:

a) Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle,
b) Held primarily for the purpose of trading,

¢} Expecied to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

d) Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months

after the reporting period.
All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is classified as current when:

a) It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle,

b) It is held primarily for the purpose of trading,

<) It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

d) There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting

period.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non- current as per the Company's operating cycle and other
criteria set-out in Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of products and the time between the
acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its
operating cycle as less than 12 months for the purpose of current and non- current classification of assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities,

2.1 Property, plant and equipment

i. Recognition and measurement

Items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost, which includes capitalised borrowing costs, less

accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any,

Cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price, including import duties and non-
refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade discounts and rebates, any directly attributable cost of bringing the
item to its working condition for its intended use, amount of government grant and estimated costs of dismantling and

removing the item and restoring the site on which it is located.

If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, then they are accounted for

as separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment.
Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in profit or loss.

ii. Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only if it is probable that the future economic benefits associated with the

expenditure will flow to the Company.
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iii. Depreciation

Depreciation is provided on a pro-rata basis under the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives of items of
property, plant and equipment for the current and comparative periods are as follows:

Asset category Estimated useful life (in years)
Building (Non RCC Structure) 30
Building (RCC Structure) 60
Roads 10
Plant and machinery (Other than MEI Auto lens cutting machine) T8
Plant and machinery (MEI Auto lens cutting machine)* 15
Furniture and fixtures 7-10
Office equipment 5-7
Computers and peripherals (including server) 36
Electrical fittings 10
Vehicles 6-10

# for these class of assets, based on internal technical evaluation, the management believes useful lives as given above
best represent the period over which company expects to use these assets.

*Assets working in double shift and triple shift any time during the year, the depreciated have been increase by 50%
times and 100%, respectively.

Leasehold improvements are depreciated over the useful life of individual assets or period of lease, whichever is lower.

Depreciation method, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year-end and adjusted if
appropriate. Based on technical evaluation and consequent advice, the management believes that its estimates of useful
lives as given above best represent the period over which management expects to use these assets,

Depreciation on additions (disposals) is provided on a pro-rata basis i.e. from {up to) the date on which asset is ready
for use (disposed of).

2.2 Capital work-in-progress

The cost of property, plant and equipment not ready for their intended use is recorded as capital work-in-progress before
such date. Cost of construction that relate directly to specific property, plant and equipment and that are attributable to
construction activity in general and can be allocated to specific property, plant and equipment are included in capital
work-in-progress.

2.3 Intangible assets
i. Recognition and initial measurement

Intangible assets reptresent computer software and trademarks. Intangible assets are stated at acquisition cost less
accumulated ameortization and impairment loss, if any. The cost of intangible asset comprises its purchase price,
including any import duties and non-refundable taxes or levies and any directly attributable expenditure on making the
asset ready for its intended use. Intangible assets are amortised in statement of profit and loss on a straight line basis in
accordance with the estimated useful lives of respective assets. The management’s estimates of the rate of amortisation
of intangible assets are as follows:

Asset category Life (in years)
Software - 5 years
Trademarks and patents 10 years

ii. Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied in the specific
asset to which it relates. All other expenditure is recognised in profit or loss as i
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iii. Amortisation

Amortisation expense is charged on a pro-rata basis for assets purchased during the year. Amortisation method, useful
lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year-end and adjusted if appropriate,

2.4 Inventories

2.5

2.6

Inventories which comprise of finished goods, traded goods, raw material, consumables, tools and stores and spares
are carried at the lower of cost and net realisable value,

Cost of inventories comprises all costs of purchase and other expenditure incurred in acquiring the inventories,
production or conversion costs and other costs incurred in bringing them to their present location and condition.

The methods of determination of cost of various categories of inventories are as follows:

Particulars Basis of Valuation

Raw Material Weighted average cost except for certain raw materials including prescription lenses
and frames which are carried at actual cost.

Consumables, tools and Weighted average cost
stores and spares

Traded goods Actual cost

Work in progress Weighted average cost

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion
and estimated costs necessary to make the sale,

Raw materials and other supplies held for use in the production of finished products are not written down below cost
except in cases where material prices have declined and it is estimated that the cost of the finished products will exceed
their net realisable value.

The comparison of cost and net realisable value is made on item by item basis.

Investment in Subsidiaries, Joint Venture and Associate

The Company has measured for its investment in subsidiaries, joint venture and associate at cost in its financial
statements in accordance with Ind AS 27, Separate Financial Statements. Profit/loss on sale of investments is recognized
on the date of sale and is computed with reference to the original cost of the investment sold.

Financial instruments

(D) Recognition and initial measurement

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial Hability or equity
instrument of another entity. A financial asset or financial liability is initially measured at fair value plus, for an item

not at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL), transaction costs that are directly atiributable to its acquisition or
issue.

Trade receivables are initially recognised when they are originated. All other financial assets and financial liabilities
are initially recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

(1) Classification and subsequent measurement

Financial assels

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:
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those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive income, or through profit or

loss), and
those measured at amortised cost.

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition, except if and in the period the Company

changes its business model for managing financial assets.

A financial asset is measured ar amortised cost if it meets both of the following conditions and is not designated as at

FVTPL:

—  the asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual cash flows; and
- the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of

principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

All financial assets not classified as measured at amortised cost or FVOCI as described above are measured at FVTPL.
On initial recognition, the Company may irrevocably designate a financial asset that otherwise meets the requirements
to be measured at amortised cost or at FVOCI as at FVTPL if doing so eliminates or significantly reduces an accounting

mismatch that would otherwise arise.

Financial assets: Business model assessment

The Company makes an assessment of the objective of the business model in which a financial asset is held at a portfolio
level because this best reflects the way the business is managed and information is provided to management. The

information considered includes:

— the stated policies and objectives for the portfolio and the operation of those policies in practice. These include
whether management’s strategy focuses on eaming contractual interest income, maintaining a particular interest
rate profile, matching the duration of the financial assets to the duration of any related liabilities or expected cash

outflows or realising cash flows through the sale of the assets;
— how the performance of the portfolio is evaluated and reported to the Company’s management;

— therisks that affect the performance of the business model {and the financial assets held within that business model)

and how those risks are managed;

— how managers of the business are compensated — e.g. whether compensation is based on the fair value of the assets

managed or the contractual cash flows collected; and

— the frequency, volume and timing of sales of financial assets in prior periods, the reasons for such sales and

expectations about future sales activity.

Transfers of financial assets to third parties in transactions that do not qualify for derecognition are not considered sales

for this purpose, consistent with the Company’s continuing recognition of the assets.

Financial assets that are held for trading or are managed and whose performance is evaluated on a fair value basis are

measured at FVTPL.

Financial assets: Assessment whether contractual cash flows are solely payments of principal and interest

For the purposes of this assessment, ‘principal’ is defined as the fair value of the financial asset on initial recognition.
‘Interest’ is defined as consideration for the time value of money and for the credit risk associated with the principal
amount outstanding during a particular period of time and for other basic lending risks and costs (e.g. liquidity risk and

administrative costs), as well as a profit margin.

In assessing whether the contractual cash flows are solely payments of principal and interest, the Company considers
the contractual terms of the instrument. This includes assessing whether the financial asset contains a contractual term
that could change the timing or amount of contractual cash flows such that it would not meet this condition. In making

this assessment, the Company considers:

— contingent events that would change the amount or timing of cash flows;

— terms that may adjust the contractual coupon rate, including variable interest rate features;

— prepayment and extension features; and

— terms that limit the Company’s claim to cash flows from specified assets (e.g. non- recourse features),

Financial assets: Subsequent measurement and gains and losses

Financial assets at FVTPL
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These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Net gains and losses, including any interest or dividend income,
are recognised in profit or loss.

Financial assets at amortised cost

These assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. The amortised cost is
reduced by impairment losses. Interest income, foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment are recognised in
profit or loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities: Classification, subsequent measurement and gains and losses

Financial liabilities are classified as measured at amortised cost or FVTPL. A financial liability is classified as at
FVTPL if it is classified as held- for- trading, or it is a derivative or it is designated as such on initial recognition.
Financial liabilities at FYTPL are measured at fair value and net gains and losses, including any interest expense, are
recognised in profit or loss. Other financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method. Interest expense and foreign exchange gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss. Any gain or
loss on derecognition is also recognised in profit or loss. Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are recognised
as transaction costs of the loan to the extent that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn down.

(it}) Derecognition

A financial asset is derecognised only when:
— the Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset or

—  retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes a contractual obligation to pay
the cash flows to one or more recipients,

Where the Company has transferred an asset, the Company evaluates whether it has transferred substantially all risks
and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. In such cases, the financial asset is derecognised.

Where the Company has not transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the
financial asset is not derecognised.

Where the Company has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all risks and rewards of ownership
of the financial asset, the financial asset is derecognised if the Company has not retained control of the financial asset.
Where the Company retains control of the financial asset, the asset is continued to be recognised to the extent of
continuing involvement in the financial asset.

The Company derecognises a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or cancelled, or expire.
The Company also derecognises a financial liability when its terms are modified and the cash flows under the modified
terms are substantially different. In this case, a new financial liability based on the modified terms is recognised at fair

value. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability extinguished and the new financial liability
with modified terms is recognised in profit or loss.

(iv) Offsetting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the balance sheet when, and only
when, the Company currently has a legally enforceable right to set off the amounts and it intends either to settle them
on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

{(v) Impairment of financial assets

The Company recognises loss allowances for expected credit losses on financial assets measured at amortised cost. At
each reporting date, the Company assesses whether financial assets carried at amortised cost are credit- impaired. A
financial asset is ‘credit- impaired’ when one or more events that have a detrimental impact on the estimated future
cash flows of the financial asset have occurred.

Evidence that a financial asset is credit- impaired includes the following observable data:
- significant financial difficulty of the bomrower or issuer; or
- abreach of contract such as a default or being past due. ‘J}Qﬁﬂﬂs A

i
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The Company measures loss allowances at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses, except for the following,

which are measured as 12 month expected credit losses:

- bank balances for which credit risk (i.e. the risk of default occurring over the expected life of the financial instrument)

has not increased significantly since initial recognition.

Loss allowances for trade receivables are always measured at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses.

Lifetime expected credit losses are the expected credit losses that result from all possible default events over the
expected life of a financial instrument. 12-month expected credit losses are the portion of expected credit losses that
result from default events that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date (or a shorter period if the expected
life of the instrument is less than 12 months). In all cases, the maximum period considered when estimating expected

credit losses is the maximum contractual period over which the Company is exposed to credit risk.

When determining whether the credit risk of a financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition and
when estimating expected credit losses, the Company considers reasonable and supportable information that is relevant
and available without undue cost or effort. This includes both quantitative and qualitative information and analysis,
based on the Company’s historical experience and informed credit assessment and including forward- looking

information,

Measurement of expected credit losses

Expected credit losses are a probability-weighted estimate of credit losses. Credit losses are measured as the present
value of all cash shortfalls (i.e. the difference between the cash flows due to the Company in accordance with the

contract and the cash flows that the Company expects to receive),

The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade receivable. Under
the simplified approach, the Company does not track changes in credit risk for individual customers. Rather, it
recognizes impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from initial recognition.

The Company uses a provision matrix to determine impairment loss allowance on the portfolio of trade receivables.
The provision matrix is based on its historically observed default rates and delays in realisations over the expected life
of the trade receivable and is adjusted for forward looking estimates. At every balance sheet date, the historical

observed default rates are updated and changes in the forward-looking estimates are analysed.

Presentation of allowance for expected credit losses in the balance sheet

Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortised cost are deducted from the gross carrying amount of the

assets.

Write-off

The gross carrying amount of a financial asset is written off (either partially or in full) to the extent that there is no
realistic prospect of recovery and the amount of the loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss within other
expenses. This is generally the case when the Company determines that the debtor does not have assets or sources of
income that could generate sufficient cash flows to repay the amounts subject to the write- off, However, financial
assets that are written off could still be subject to enforcement activities in order to comply with the Company’s

procedures for recovery of amounts due.

(vi) Impairment of assets

Assessment is done at each Balance Sheet date as to whether there is any indication that an asset (tangible and
intangible) may be impaired. For the purpose of assessing impairment, the smallest identifiable group of assets that
generates cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows from other assets or groups
of assets, is considered as a cash generating unit. If any such indication exists, an estimate of the recoverable amount
of the asset/cash generating unit is made. Assets whose carrying value exceeds their recoverable amount are written
down to the recoverable amount. Recoverable amount is higher of an asset’s or cash generating unit’s fair value less
cost of disposal and its value in use. Value in use is the present value of estimated future cash flows expected to arise

from the continuing use of an asset and from its disposal at the end of its useful life.
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Assessment is also done at each Balance Sheet date as to whether there is any indication that an impairment loss

recognised for an asset in prior accounting periods may no longer exist or may have decreased.

2.7 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand, demand deposits with banks with
an original maturity of three months or less and short-term highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into

known amount of cash and are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short term deposits, as
defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the Company’s cash

management.

2.8 Provisions (other than employee benefits)

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present obligation that can be estimated
reliably, and it is prebable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the legal or contractual
obligation. Provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows (representing the best estimate of
the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the balance sheet date) at a pre-tax rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The unwinding of the discount is

recognised as finance cost. Expected future operating losses are not provided for.

Contingencies

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which
will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within
the control of the Company or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an

outflow of resources will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made.

2.9 Revenue recognition

Revenue from contracts with customers

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the goods or services are transferred to the
customer, at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for
those goods or services. The Company has generally concluded that it is the principal in its revenue arrangements

becanse it typically controls the goods or services before transferring them to the customer.

a) Revenue from the sale of product is recognized upfront at the point in time when the product is delivered to the
customer. Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for volume
discounts, price concessions and incentives, if any, as specified in the contract with the customer. Revenue also

excludes taxes collected from customers.

b) Revenue from services is recognized in accordance with the terms of contract when the services are rendered and

the related costs are incurred and the balance amount is recognised as deferred revenue.
¢) Revenue from membership fees is recognised over the period of membership.

d) Interest Income is recognized using the effective interest method.

€) Rental income from sub-leasing is recognised in profit or loss on a straight line basis over the term of lease and

included under other income.
Contract balances

Contract assets

A confract asset is the right to consideration in exchange for goods or services transferred to the customer. If the
Company performs by trzmsferrmg goods or services to a customer before the customer pays cnnmderatmn or. before

payment is due, a contract asset is recognised for the eamed consideration that is conditional.
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Trade receivables

A receivable represents the Company’s right to an amount of consideration that is unconditional (i.e., only the passage
of time is required before payment of the consideration is due). Refer to accounting policies of financial assets in
financial instrument — initial recognition and subsequent measurement.

Contract liabilities

A contract liability is the obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer for which the Company has received
consideration (or an amount of consideration is due) from the customer. If a customer pays consideration before the
Company transfers goods or services to the customer, a contract liability is recognised when the payment is made or
the payment is due (whichever is earlier). Contract liabilities are recognised as revenue when the Company performs
under the contract.

2.10 Government grants

Government grants are recognised initially as deferred income at fair value when there is reasonable assurance that
they will be received and the Company will comply with the conditions associated with the grant; they are then
recognised in profit or loss as other operating revenue on a systematic basis.

Grants that compensate the Company for expenses incurred are recognised in profit or loss as other operating revenue
on a systematic basis in the periods in which such expenses are recognised.

2.11 Employee benefits

The Company’s obligation towards various employee benefits has been recognised as follows:

i. Short-term empl;)yee benefits

Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as the related service
is provided. A liability is recognised for the amount expected to be paid e.g., under short-term cash bonus, if the
Company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by the
employee, and the amount of obligation can be estimated reliably,

ii. Share based payment transactions

The grant date fair value of equity setiled share-based payment awards granted to employees is recognised as an
employee expense, with a corresponding increase in equity, over the period that the employees unconditionally become
entitled to the awards. The amount recognised as expense is based on the estimate of the number of awards for which
the related service and nonmarket vesting conditions are expected to be met, such that the amount ultimately recognised
as an expense is based on the number of awards that do meet the related service and non-market vesting conditions at
the vesting date. For share-based payment awards with non-vesting conditions, the grant date fair value of the share-
based payment is measured to reflect such conditions and there is no true-up for differences between expected and
actual outcomes.

iii. Defined contribution plans

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays fixed contributions into a
separate entity and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further amounts. The Company makes specified
monthly contributions towards Government administered provident fund scheme. Obligations for contributions to
defined contribution plans are recognised as an employee benefit expense in profit or loss in the periods during which
the related services are rendered by employees,

Prepaid contributions are recognised as an asset to the extent that a cash refund or a reduction in future payments is
available.

iv. Defined benefit plans

A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan. The Company’s net
obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is calculated separately for each plan by estimating the amount of future
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benefit that employees have earned in the current and prior periods, discounting that amount and deducting the fair

value of any plan assets,

The calculation of defined benefit obligation is performed annually by a qualified actuary using the projected unit credit

method.

Remeasurements of the net defined benefit liability, which comprise actuarial gains and losses, the return on plan assets
(excluding interest) and the effect of the asset ceiling (if any, excluding interest), are recognised in OCI. The Company
determines the net interest expense (income) on the net defined benefit liability (asset) for the period by applying the
discount rate used to measure the defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the annual period to the then-net defined
benefit Jiability (asset), taking into account any changes in the net defined benefit liability (asset) during the period as
aresult of contributions and benefit payments. Net interest expense and other expenses related to defined benefit plans

are recognised in profit or loss.

When the benefits of a plan are changed or when a plan is curtailed, the resulting change in benefit that relates to past
service {‘past service cost’ or ‘past service gain®} or the gain or loss on curtailment is recognised immediately in profit
or loss. The Company recognises gains and losses on the settlement of a defined benefit plan when the settlement

OCCUrs.

v. Other long-term employee benefits

The Company’s net obligation in respect of long-term employee benefits other than post-employment benefits is the
amount of future benefit that employees have eamed in return for their service in the current and prior periods; that
benefit is discounted to determine its present value, and the fair value of any related assets is deducted. The obligation
is measured on the basis of an annual independent actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method.

Remeasurements gains or losses are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.

vi. Termination benefits

Termination benefits are expensed at the earlier of when the Company can no longer withdraw the offer of those benefits
and when the Company recognizes costs for a restructuring. If benefits are not expected to be settled wholly within 12

months of the reporting date, then they are discounted.
2.12 Foreign currency

Foreign currency transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into the functional currencies of Company at the exchange rates at the
dates of the transactions or an average rate if the average rate approximates the actual rate at the date of the transaction,

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into the functional currency at the
exchange rate at the reporting date. Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value in a foreign
currency are translatéd into the functional currency at the exchange rate when the fair value was determined. Non-
monetary assets and liabilities that are measured based on historical cost in a foreign currency are translated at the

exchange rate at the date of the transaction. Exchange differences are recognised in profit or loss.

2.13 Leases

The company assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains a, lease. That is if the contract conveys

the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange of consideration.

Company as a lessee

The Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for short-term leases and
leases of low-value assets. The Company recognises lease liabilities to make lease payments and right-of-use assets

representing the right to use the underlying assets.

i) Right of use asset

The Company recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.e., the date the underlying asset
is available for use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated depreciation and impairment losses,

and adjusted for any re-measurement of lease liabilities. The cost of ri
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liabilities recognised, initial direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at or before the commencement date less
any lease incentives received. Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease

term and the estimated useful lives of the assets.

iii) Lease liabilities

At the conimencement date of the lease, the company recognizes lease liabilities measured at the present value of the
lease payment to be made over the lease term. The lease payments include fixed payments (including in substance fixed
payments) less any lease incentives receivable, variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, and amounts
expected to be paid under residual value guarantees. The lease payments also include the exercise price of a purchase
option reasonably certain to be exercised by the Company and payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the
lease term reflects the Company exercising the option to terminate. Variable lease payments that do not depend on an
index or a rate are recognised as expenses (unless they are incurred to produce inventories) in the period in which the

event or condition that triggers the payment occurs.

In calculating the present value of lease payments, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate at the lease
commencement date because the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily determinable, After the commencement
date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for the lease payments
made. In addition, the carrying amount of lease liabilities is remeasured if there is a modification, a change in the lease
term, a change in the lease payments (e.g., changes to future payments resulting from a change in an index or rate used

to determine such lease payments) or a change in the assessment of an option to purchase the underlying asset

fiii) Short-term leases and leases of low value assets

The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases (i.e., those leases that have a
lease term of 12 months or less from the commencement date and do not contain a purchase option). It also applies the
lease of low value assets recognition exemption to leases of assets that are considered to be low value. Lease payments
on shori-term leases and leases of low value assets are recognised as expense on a straight-line basis over the lease

term.

2.14 Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. It is recognised in profit or loss except to the extent that it relates to an

item recognised directly in equity or in other comprehensive income.

i. Current tax

Current tax comprises the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the year and any
adjustment to the tax payable or receivable in respect of previous years. The amount of current tax reflects the best
estimate of the tax amount expected to be paid or received after considering the uncertainty, if any, related to income

taxes. It is measured using tax rates (and tax laws) enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date.

Current fax assets and current tax liabilities are offset only if there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised

amounts, and it is intended to realise the asset and settle the liability on a net basis or simultaneously.

ii. Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
for financial reporting purposes and the corresponding amounts used for taxation purposes, Deferred tax is also
recognised in respect of carried forward tax losses and tax credits, Deferred tax is not recognised for temporary
differences arising on the initial recognition of assets or liabilities in a transaction that affects neither accounting nor

taxable profit or loss at the time of the transaction;

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against
which they can be used. The existence of unused tax losses is an evidence that future taxable profit may not be available,
Therefore, in case of a history of recent losses, the Company recognises a deferred tax asset only to the extent that it
has sufficient taxable temporary differences or there is convincing other evidence that sufficient taxable profit will be
available against which such deferred tax asset can be realised. Deferred tax assets — unrecognised or recognised, are
reviewed at each reporting date and are recognised/ reduced to the extent that it is probable/ no longer probable

respectively that the related tax benefit will be realised.
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Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expecied to apply to the period when the asset is realised or the liability

is settled, based on the laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date.

The measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the

Company expects, at the reporting date, to recover or settle the canrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax liabilities and
assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the same taxable entity, or on different tax
entities, but they intend to settle current tax liabilities and assets on a net basis or their tax assets and liabilities will be

realised simultaneously.

2.15 Borrowing cost

General and specific borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a
qualifying asset are Capitalised during the period of time that is required to complete and prepare the asset for its
intended use or sale. Qualifying assets are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their
intended use or sale. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that the Company incurs in connection with
the borrowing of funds (including exchange differences relating to foreign currency borrowings to the extent that they

are regarded as an adjustment to interest costs).

For general borrowing used for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the amount of borrowing costs eligible for
capitalization is determined by applying a capitalization rate to the expenditures on that asset. The capitalization rate is
the weighted average of the borrowing costs applicable to the borrowings of the Company that are outstanding during
the period, other than borrowings made specifically for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset. The amount of
borrowing costs capitalized during a period does not exceed the amount of borrowing cost incurred during that period.

All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur.

2.16 Earnings per share

Basic earnings/(loss) per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders (after deducting attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during
the period. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for events including

a bonus issue.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of
all dilutive potential equity shares. The dilutive potential equity shares are deemed to be converted as of the beginning

of the period, unless they have been issued at a later date.

2.17 Segment reporting

An operating segment is a component that engages in business activities from which it may earn revenues and incur
expenses, including revenues and expenses that relate to transactions with any of the other components, and for which
discrete financial information is available. The Company is engaged in the whole sale trade and distribution of branded
and private labelled Eyeglasses, Sunglasses, Contact lenses, accessories products and manufacturing and sale of optical
and ophthalmic lenses used in spectacles, which has been defined as one business segment, Accordingly, the Company’s
activities/business are reviewed regularly by the Company's Board of Director’s from an overall business perspective,

rather than reviewing its products/services as individual standalone components.

2.18 Investment property:

Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for capital appreciation or both, and that is not occupied by the

company is classified as investment property.

Investment property also includes property that is being constructed or developed for future use as investment

property.
nsp
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2.19

Initial measurement

Investment property is measured initially at its cost, including related transaction costs and where applicable
borrowing costs. Investment property that is obtained through a lease is measured initially at the lease liability amount
adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date (less any lease incentives received), any
initial direct costs incurred by the company, and an estimate of costs to be incurred by the lessee in dismantling and
removing the underlying asset, restoring the site on which it is located or restoring the underlying asset to the condition
required by the terms and conditions of the lease.

Though the Company measures investment property using cost based measurement, the fair value of investment
property is disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

Subsequent measurement (depreciation and useful lives)

Depreciation on investment properties comprising right-of-use held for sublease is provided on straight-line basis over
the period of lease and other tangible assets as per the policy defined for same class of assets under property, plant
and equipment. The residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation are reviewed at each financial year end
and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate,

Where during any financial year, any addition has been made to any asset, or where any asset has been sold, discarded,
demolished or destroyed, or significant components replaced; depreciation on such assets is calculated on a pro rata
basis as individual assets with specific useful life from the month of such addition or, as the case may be, up to the
month on which such asset has been sold, discarded, demolished or destroyed or replaced.

De-recognition

Investment properties are derecognised either when they have been disposed of or when they are permanently
withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from their disposal. The difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the camrying amount of the asset is recognised in profit or loss in the period of de-recognition.

Recent accounting pronouncement

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has issued the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) (Amendment)
Rules, 2023 on 31st March, 2023 amending:

- Ind AS 1, ‘Presentation of Financial Statements’ - This amendment requires companies to disclose their material
accounting policies rather than their significant accounting policies.

- Ind AS 8 ‘Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors’ - This amendment has introduced a
definition of ‘accounting estimates’ and includes guidance to help distinguish changes in accounting policies from
changes in accounting estimates,

- Ind AS 12 ‘Income Taxes’ - This amendment has narrowed the scope of the initial recognition exemption so that it
does not apply to transactions that give rise to equal and offsetting temporary differences. The amendments clarify
how companies account for deferred tax on transactions such as leases.

The same are applicable for financial statements pertaining to annual periods beginning on or after 1st April, 2023.

The Company is assessing the impact on the financial statements resulting from the implementation of these
amendments.
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Lenskart Soluiions Private Limited

CIN : U33100DL200SPTC178355

Nbotes to Standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
(All amounts in Rs. in million unless otherwise stated)

3B Capital work-in-progress

As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Capital work-in-progress 1,285.99 1.267.85
1.285.99 1.267.85
MNotes:
(i} Capital work in progress ageing schedule for the year ended as on 31 March 2022 and 31 March 2022 are as follows:
As at 31 March 2023
CWIP Amount in CWTP for a period of
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2.3 years More than 3 vears Total
Projects in progress 1,103.84 181.35 0.40 1,285.99
Projects temporarily suspended - - - - -
Total 1,103.84 181.75 0.40 - 1,285.99
As at 31 March 2022
Amount in CWIP for a period of
ewp Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Toual
Projects in progress 1,261.86 275 238 0.36 1,267 .85
Projects temporarily suspended - = = - =
Total 1,261.86 275 2.88 0.36 1,267.85

(ii) The Company does not have any capital-work-in propress, whose completion is overdue or has exceeded its cost compared to its original plan.

(This space has been intentionally left blank)
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Lenskart Solutions Private Limited

CIN: U3310I]DL1IJI)8PTCI'?8355

MNotes to Standab tal seak for the year ¢nded 31 March 2023
(All amounts in Rs. in milllon woless otherwise stated)

4A Tntangible sssets

Particulars Software Trademarks and Total Goodwill

Cost

As at 01 April 2021 32.60 1.19 33.79 10.87
Additions during the year 0.86 - 0.36 -
Dispesals = - - -
As at 31 March 2022 : 3346 1.19 34.65 10.87
As at 01 April 2022 33.46 119 34.65 10.87
Additions during the year 68.96 1.59 70.55 -
Disposals = = = .
As at 31 March 2023 102.42 2,78 105.20 10.87
Accumulated amortzation

Ag at 01 April 2021 1237 0.70 23.07 -
Amortization for the year 460 0.13 473 -
Disposals - - - -
As at 31 March 2022 26.97 0.83 27.80 -
As at 01 April 2022 1657 0.83 27.80 -
Amortizaiion [or the year 272 1.17 9.89 -
Diisposals - = = z
As at 31 March 2023 35.69 .00 37.69 -
Met carrying amounts

As at 31 March 2022 6.49 036 6.85 10.87
As at 31 March 2023 66.73 .77 67.51 10.87
Notes:

(i) Upon transition to Indian accounting standards (referred 1o as Ind AS}, the Company had adopted optional plion 1o consider carrying values as deemed cost on date of transition
to Ind AS,

(i} For detailed ing policy for intangjble assctx and amortization, refer note 2.

(iii) Imprainment testing of Goodwill

During the year ended 31 March 2020, the Company had acquired C Support Busi from Dealskart Online Scrvices Private Limited wherchy it ired an organised
workforee, property, plant and equipment, centain other assers and liabilives gencrating goodwill of Rs 10,27 million. Goodwill is antributable to one cash gcncramlg unit, being trading
and diswribution of branded and private labelled 1 ol contact lenses, accessories product and manufacturing of optical and ophthalmic lenses used in spectackes. The
Company tests goodwill annually for i nnpau-ment, or more frequenl.ly if an event oceurs to warrant a review. The recoverable amount atributed (o the CGU is based on value in use
calculations. The key assumptions made in undertaking the value in use calculations involve estimating post-tax cash flows. Budgeted profit and cash flow forecasts for the financial
year ending 31 March 2023 have been extrapolated for a period of 2 years and a terminal growth rate of 5% has been applied thereafter and used as the basis of the calculations

Dizcount rate asgumptions are based on 8 t esti of the § | cost of capital likely to apply over the expected useful economic life of the goodwill and management's
wiew of the risk assactated. A discount rate of 7.2% {previous year: 7.5%) has beer: applisd.

The bieli that arry ble pogsible change in key ptions on which recoverabl is based is not expected to cause the aggregaie camying amaount 1o
exeeed ﬂle agg.rcgatc recoverable amount of the cash gencrating wnit.
Based on the im it nt, the g has determined no impaimment loss in the value of goodwill.

(Thiz gpace has been intentionally luft blank)
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Lenskart Solutions Private Limited

CIN : U33100DL2003PTC17

Notes to Standalone fi ial for the year ended 31 March 2023
(Al amounis in Rs. in million wnbess otherwise stated)

4R Intangible assets under development

As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Intangible assets under development 1.53 33.67
1.53 33.67
Intangible assets under develop ageing schedule for the year ended 25 on 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022 is as follows:
As at 31 March 23
Intangible assets under development A iy azsetsunderdeyeli] thorap e Total
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 1-3 years More than 3 years
Projects in progress 153 - - - 1.53
Prajects tsmpocanly suspended - - - - -
Total 1.53 - - - 1.53
Ag at 31 March 22
Intangible assets wnder deveopment Amonnein pible asses under - tfor.2 period of Total
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years
Projects in progress 3263 004 026 074 33.67
Projects lemporanily suspended - - - - -
Total 31.63 0.04 0,26 0.74 .67
The Companty does not have any intangible assets under develog whose completion is averdus or has ded i3 coat compared to its oniginal plan

{This space has been intertionally Jefl Slank)
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Asal As al
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Investmenl in cquidy shares
Subsidiaries {al cosi) -~ moquoled

10000 £31 March 2022 10 0007 equits. shares of Lenshart Evetech Poyate Tianined of i [
B3 L0each fally pard-up (relen ot o)y
A0kt (31 Barch 2022 SHRLINKTE cquity shares of L enskaln Solutions Pre Lid ZEAI D
{reler note i R
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Nl iy
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Tring thee s

issted 16 8T 455 preference shates o il compans in e ol th peamssors roees held bl Compam

of O ndans lodiz P
and therehy Owelins Tngia 1

ited a1 g tal consideradion ob Bs 4 9% million The imestment pros idhs the compang i 200,
ate T el bas boen classited as a foind Semure as 0 31 March 2023 Bela note 51 fin

ul"sharelwldi
subsequer event dennls

TR,
\\3'1,\01 IS -);\




Lenskarl Solutiorns Private Limited

CIN : U3HMODLIMOEPTCATELSS

Notes 10 & . i for the year ended 31 March 2023
(Al amounts in Rs. in million uniess otherwise stated)

B Curreal

w

investments in s wal Tirsds (a4 fair value thromgh profit and less) - unquoted

Bandhan CRISIL IBX Gilt June 2027 Indes Fund Direct Plan - Growih (31 March 2023 -
100722952 49 unils, 31 March 2022 - Nil)

SB1 CPSE Bond Plus SDL Sep 2026 50:50 Index Fund - Direct i3 1 March 2023 -
105,608,576 11 uning, 31 March 2022 - Nil)

ICICT Prudential Corporate Bond Fund Divect Plan Growih {31 March 2023 -
42,260,390 02 units, 3| March 2022 - 13,548,516 04 units}

Aditya Birla Sun Life Corporate Bond Fund - Growih- Direct Plan (31 March 2023 -
11,505,063 03 wnits. 3| March 2022 - Nily

Edelweiss Nifiy PSU Bond Plus SDI. Apr 2020 Index Fund- Direct Plan Growth (31
March 2023 - 72,260,817 84 unils, 31 March 2022 - Mil}

Bandhan/IDFC Banking & PSU Debt Fund-Direct Plan-Growth (31 March 2023
IFSU0.5TR 61 wnits, 3] March 2022 122,542 540 96 uniis)

ICICT Prudential Shon Term Fund - Direct Plan - Growih (31 March 2023 - 9,190 075 077
units, 3§ March 2022 - Mil}

Nippon India Shon Term Fund - Direci Growth Plan Growth Option (31 March 1023 -
10507 104 109 unats, 3 1 March 2022 - Nil)

Kotak Bond Fund i Shon werm) - Direet Plan - Growil (21 March 2023 - 5,137,584 97
units, 3| March 2022 - Mil}

Sdirya Birla Sun Life Saving Funds - Growih-Direct Plan (3 | March 2023 - 368,505 67
units, 31 March 2022 - Nily

Aditya Birla Sun Lile Money Manager Fund - Growth- Diregt Plan (3) hMarch 2023 -
419,684 65 units, 31 March 2022 - Nil}

Axis Money Markel Fund Direct Growih {31 March 2023 - 2,832 94 anils, 31 March 2022
Nily

HDFC Money Market Fund- Direct Plan-Growth Option (31 March 2023 NMil, 31 March
122 154,594 02 units)

ICICY Prudential Liquid Fund - Direct Plan - Growth 31 March 2023, Nil. 31 March 2022
201,457 97 units)

SB1 Corporate Bond Fund - Direct Plan - Growth (31 March 2023 Nil. 31 March 2022
45438 848 1 unilg)

Axis Banking & PSU Deby Fund - Direct Growth (31 March 2023 Nil, 31 March 2022
1135681 68 unils)

IDFC Bond Fund-$hon Term Plan-Growth-i Direct Plany {31 March 2023 Mil. 31 March
2022 14425412 53 unins)

BHARAT Rond FOF - April 2023 - Direct Plan Grrowth (31 March 2023: Nil, 31 March
022 106649387 13 units)

Katak Corporate Bond-Dirsct Plap-Growth Option (31 March 2023 Mil, 31 March 2022
134550 unics)

Nippon India Floaling Rate Fund - Direct Growth Plan 431 March 2023 - Mil, 31 March
202 - 3R I0,561 19 units)

Agprepale value of unquoled invesimems
Aggregate cost ol im estmenis

Loans - Non Curvemt

Umsecured, considered good
Loan 1o Subsidiary Company™

Other mon- curren| finswcial assets

Umsecured. considered good

Security deposits

Bank deprosits due 1o matare alter 12 months ol the reponing daie (a amontised costy®
Qtheer Tied deposits with Mon-Banking Financial Instiwtions (a1 amortized costy -
unguated *

Security deposits - credil impaired

Impainneat allowance
Securing Jeposins - credin impaired

As al Asal

31 March 7023 31 March 2022

1090 48
1,099 65

1090 95 N
1099 95
T Ny

TE0 Oy 240077
90498
0008
245 18
173 20
13270
Sdi

T8 o7

B3 51

80 49

248380

o 0

{1083 53

42153

L3353

151420 1022964

15142 10,220 04

7.508 00 251729

Asal As at
31 March 2833 31 Murch 2022
2.862 32 1426 16
2.862.32 142616
Asal As al

31 March 2023 3t March 2022

21842 115 2
KPS & 395 30
18128 208) 45
350 281
133 M
TI4.67 5.506.74

“Represents amoum o Rs 131 28 million 131 March 2022 Rs 4 31 million pledgzed in favon of vafious Govermment authorities and security wiven o wrm loans 1aken by the Comparm




Lenskan Solutions Private Limited

CIN ;. U3 000LZ0BPTC17E55

Notes o : i for the year andad 31 March 2023
{All amownis in R, in milllon unbss otherwise slated)

8 Ouier cwrrent financial assels

Az al Asa
31 March 2023 31 Alarch 2012
Rucvisable figm i ketplace (relen node (9 22003 1 924 i
Other receivables frefen note (i) 07 75 303 (i
Security deposits [ q| e
Tank deposins due 1o mawne wahin 12 months of 1he reportiog date irefer note ik BRI | bl g {J]
(e fived deposits with Non=Banking Uingncial Tnstincions (i amortised costh - wmpiated Drefen noke (i AR K2
1L063.11
Noles:
G Represents reveivable fn amount colleored by 1he sukeiplace prsidet on bebal” of the Compams Gom the custiome
ity Lhe abose includes Rs 511 40 million receivibles [rom relared pang (refer nore 41)
i) Represents Deposins of Ry 144 68 million 30 March 2022 Rs 2 04 million} beld ba the Company i plodeed with financial institutions il loans taken b the Company
% Nom-curvent Lt assets
Ayl REST]
31 March 2023 31 March 2032
Advance imeome (1 il er 2%
3467 21204
10 Otber ndn-currenl Assels
Ax al As ol

31 Blacch 2023 31 Mlarch 2022

Considered gnod

Capital sdvinees nseeyned) kil il
Amaunt paid under protest refer tety 3o and aole 50 21340 e 2
Propendd s [N 028
il TT 45200
Capritad advanees - credit impaired Tut 2 us
o0d T2 5 85
Impairmeni allowance
Capital advances - evedil impained 203} 12950
601,77 40200
Il Inventeries
Asal
31 March 2013
Al lower of cose amd ney realisable valoe
Toaded wasods {refer note (i) AATE T ur
Raw matenials trefer nore tiing RIX0RG 1714 55
Cunsumables 14 i ET
Tonals £ a9 L1l
Srore amd sppire parts 20 e 2%
Finished Gads refer nons {mdh 4302 2 |
3,959.70 210854
Nodes:
1) Tiaded goods includes owds in iransil amomnimg w Rs 9 10 million (30 March 2022 85 4 34 milliong
Riaw material inclodes zoods in transit sy o R 349 6o milliont 31 hacch 2022 Re 1 millions
tund Finished poods includes goods inoransit amuwamiing 1 Ri 41 83 million {31 March 2022 20 16 miblica s
trod Bl node 2o fon i enlorics wiilten dowon w thair nel realisable value dunng the ven
12 Trade receisnbles
Asal st

31 Marely 2023 51 Murch 2022

Unsecuredl. considered wood

Trade 1eceivables from celated parties treter nete 413 3BT 08 220t
Trade tegeis ables Fom othwr than relaved parties 172474 K2 AL
2T |
Trande vecens aliles - viedit impanred e300 2% S
2063 1078 41

Yo pairmvent allow ance (allowance fov bad and doubifiol debisp

Trade wecatnabiles - credin mnpaived 125 Ko P25 R
206077 1.049.55
Tl irade rediviible aveing sehedile tor e veite ended as on 31 3l 2023 and 31 Manch 202 Tl 5
Carrent it nol Oustanding for following perimds from due date of payviment | Touil
Partivulars duc Less ahan 6 6 anonths 1-2 vears -Faours Mlore than 3 |
mnths i | venr veprs
1 wclisenned nadhe receivahle - consiclered wod - 29174 i 4512 -
(241 7 e 81 13T 47 14 17H
1 il Ciuible o oradi 2% = 42 2550
125 4 Iy i} 42 i {28,801

3ol sl vevels able - cotadered vl =

Drisputedd tzde vecen alle - credin fmpained -

T b sm lﬂ;l:rc_l_-,l W Dk e vl s om 31 S gel 2022

The Campams s expistine b coedn and coteetes tish s, amlioss allosmees sekiead v niade seeen ables ae dischesed inmole 3

Mo Wy o onher peceis alles g due Bone dneg

ws o onher ollieers of Lhe Compamy cither sevenall wo by sonh i olher pedson

e ceanpanies respeetivel mos el e divecns s o panmen. a divecton g a

S am e or other recen abbe e due From fms o o

gl

Tiatde pecen ables are moinlerest biswing mnanng.




Lenskait Solutions Private Limited

CIN : U3SH00DL 2008PTCIT355

Hotes to i fad for the year snded 31 March 2023
(Al amounts in Rs. in million uniess otharwise stated)

13 Cash and cash equivalents

Asal As
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Cash on hand
Balznces with scheduled bank in current accounts 6l 62 63 A0
Dreposits with original matunity for less than 3 months 150 10 =
760,72 635
Other hank balances
Bank Deposils wilh original maturity for more than 3 months but less than 12 months 1357 44 639 69
Bank deposits other than abave, due to mature within 12 months of the reponiing dale S840 01 357
Bank deposits other than above, due to mawre afier 12 months of 1he reponing date 31497 2081 48
151842 b2 ] |
Less : Disclosed wnder
Ocher bank balances {refer note |4) 1,357 44 639 o8
Other linancial assels (cument) (refer note §3 584001 357
Other financial assels {non-currem ) {reler note 7) 31497 108145
14 Bank balance other tham cash and cash equivaleats
Asal As at
31 March 2023 31 March 222
Bank Deposits with original maturity for more than 3 months but less than 12 months L3574 [k
Onher lixed dep with Mon-Banking Financial Instilutions {al i5ed 2051} - unquoted 441243 -
£.769.93 639.69

1) There are no repatrialion restrictions with respecl 10 cash and bank halances as at the end of the reporiing period and prior periods

(i) Depasits with original marity (ar more than three months but less than |2 months of Rs 484 01 million 131 March 2022: Rs 39047 million}, held by 1he Company. are not available for use as (hese are pledued
with Gi and other auit

15 Other curremt assels

As at Asal
30 March 2023 31 March 2022

Considersd good
Prepaid expenses® oo 3078
Bal with po hariti 1189 do 31280
Advances 1o emplovess iog Y]
Advances to suppliers (unsecured) 47554 240 31
Advances wo suppliers - credit impaired 432 137

| 208 30 1.097 o
Impsirment allowance
Ad 10 supp - credil impaired 4321 i137)

1.803.58 109649

* Includes Rs 5 07 million tor coniributions made as corporate social responsibility expense {reler note 31B1vin




Lenskan Saknbots Privaic Lhakcd

CN : U33imDLzmalTC118355

Kwtct 4o Steaaloos finamcil eatemants Gor the year eaded 31 March 2023
(A1 amvunts fo e e million oules sthwrmie stated)

164 Equity shave capital

Anat

Asat

31 March 2023 31 March 12

) Anthoried couicy siare crpital HNo.of tharm Amsmpt o of shares Amsunt
Equity chares of Re. 2 ouch (31 March 2022 B 2 o) H22.00.000 T340 $.22.00,000 134,40
Foquity shares Sariex A of B3 2 oach {31 March 2022: Rs 2 coch) UMM onl (LA o
Fiquety shanes Saries B of Rs 2 cuch (31 March 2022 Rs 2 eachy 10004 onl 19,000 o

9:22,20.00 1adda 8222000 12444
¥) biswed, subscribed and felly paid-sp cquity share

Adat Asml
30 March 302y 31 Murch 1073
N if share Amaont Na. of sharm Aot

Equiry shayes of Fa 3 sach (H Murch 2923: Rs 2 evch)
Al Leghaning of'ihre yeur 12698 15225 TE3ST R 15232
Add. Shares uenscd - - sRA50 01 3650
At the and of the year ] I5LE5 Tetemek ISLAS
Eqwiry shirv Scrics A o7 Bt 2 cuch {31 March 2022: R, 2 cach)
AL e beginaing ol the yemr 1410 g 1410 L
Ar e amdi of the year L4lw L 141# L]
Eauricy sharvs Series B of B 2 ench {31 March 2422 Ra 2 sach)
Al he hoginning of the year 4124 041 412 [1]
Al the cod of the yeur 4,134 L 4124 LTS

TAL31.632 15286 TEL3L632 15186

W Ra 2320 in abeohrlorupes

<) Rights, p aerd resAricth ched b wyaiy share

Thee Comparr st erquity sharcs kering & par valoe of B4 2 por ghare Each ahorsholder iz eligible i e vele per ghare hedd The divideod proposed, i sy, by Uee Board of Durscions o mbset o approval of charcholden: in the cioming Asntal Gl
hewiing, witept W oo of ind=rim divileml The voling right of an ayuity dandlder o poll (et oo ghov ol hands) s o propatiun W ik daore of e paddp oy expital of the company. Vioting ngh camnol be coarcsed i rapect of shana on
wiich any call of vthey IR proscnily payobic ke oot been pakl In de cvant of guikition. e cquity sharehokders an: svided to Tecave remanion, mmcts of the: Company, wfer ion. of wll isl ooty The distribution will by
Properiion o O mumber of oquity Shares beld by the Darcholdors

d} Righis preferchon and roitcens sisched be cquily shares Sevin A
Tha Campany he wqulty eiros Sanics A farcleg & par vilue of B 2 po shate, Each shardiolders w digitds to ane veie pa shue hold The dividend propoacd, 1 s, by ihe Boand of Dircecions is subject bo approval of charcholdar in Asrvol General
Mosing. cxecpl b o of imenion dividead. The voling rights of sn oty Sanict A aherchiolder oo 9 poll inot uMuM)nmpmmbmmﬁpudmcmnrum Vni-gn@nmnkmdnmn(ﬂn

shares on whikh agy colbs o othors s prascily payable hovan wot beon pard Lo ke cvant of bxgusdotion, ecpuny enlalicd o rorcive Fanaining wacts of the Company aficr Eatril o he om of cquity
shares Series A held by the sharchold

o) Righes, pru and attuched te squity shares Series B
The Company' s equity shonm Serie B baving 2 por vohs of Rx 2 par derre. Each shanelbidders in eligfohe s ane v per chare hell. Tha dividend propossl, [T sy, by e Boand of Dirssion is mbject s approval of shrehokiars in Anvml Geresal
Mﬂmg.ﬂmq)lnmul’llam&vﬂalTbevmwdauqmn'sm'ﬂmuwtmmmdhum]mnwuumdpﬂmwoﬂgm Vmﬂ.Mc-Mbeaucﬁmruwdoﬂwh\s

- which vy calle of i Qs frelenthy punvsble P ol e pond. T the evend of liquidaten, oty safcholdos arc citilied & Fevcive romuning oct of the Sty 2 & P o cxp
Senes B held ry ihe sarcholdes.

) Tewrmo stinchad to stock spdses gramted to employess are deseriived in neie 34 ([ iy h dhriapr braed

£) Equicy sharm of Company hebd Ty vach sharehobdar bolding mare than 5% tharm ™

At at Al

31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Nume of sharehnlders Ko of share “ahobing Ne. of sharo o belding
Extiky shares of B T each (31 March 122: Re 2 cuch)
A Db Treetmeamt Aathority 14058,193 (LX) = 0 0%
Peyush Hanaal WG B9 Tras M 1024
Mk Buoill 1526 A5T g93% TIAD5EE 10 L
KER - Rinfe View Hollogs Pz L 95578 1007 695578 o™
St vinrey Capilal baarritiuen Lid B8, 766 T 96w X121 1005%
P! opporfumntics fnd- 11 6247392 £9%6% 008,70 1%
v A Mawritus Limatal I 4% 199317 3%
Focdumra Capital Fond TLLP ITEAIER 499 5425356 LAt
Ttiliser Alraative Vendure LLP | frmeerly knows ax (Thlizer Ventres) AT 415% 43,96,403 515
Equity svarm Seria & o/ Rs 2 onch {31 March 2922: Ru. 2 each}
Fi oppormaiie fmd- I 05 S0 0% Tos 50 D%
TR Capual [ LF - 3000% s 5000%
Equity shares Series B ofRs 2 anch 31 March 1822: Ra. 2 sach)
Pl opporinalics fnd- T L 19 64% Al LY 64%
TR Capitad 1 LP a1d 12 64% 210 19 64%
Utizmer Altarmatyve Venmre LT formerty knovm ax Utlimer Venure:) 1352 Bk 1252 L
St view: Capital Mauitius Lul 51 23.06%. 551 13 6%

* The dischosare s based on the bazal onnarship of tic shares hedd an 2 the pear and.




Lensknrt Salutions Private Limited

CIN: V33 1MDLINSPTCL TS

Nadas to Standalont Stanciol statefnents for the year ended 3t March 1023
(Al amveurnts i B in dlliom unkess otberwise stated)

165k

) Details of sliares hakd by promoteny
As Anat
31 March D23 H March 2422
Nume of promstery No, of shares 2 haidiag %e change during No of shares. *% holding % change during
e yeut e yeur

Equity shares of Rz 2 cuch (31 March 2022: Rx 2 cachy

Peyush Bansal 78,30513 BN “109% TIO3Tdd L020% -lEM%
Meha Bannl TEBEAST LALE: ] -Il% TI G508 10 1% -1.77%
Amit Chandhary 8,94 261 L™ BELEL ) 157,392 [ B -1 W%
Summrent Kapabd 8521508 [BF. 1 -16.06% 115,726 133% AT

dake

Insbrumenty +Dtirely vquity in nature

uh Anthorised prefereace share capiest

O DT% (31 Moreh 2022 O 001%) Cumnalstive Compulsonily Comventible Prafimence Shars-Sories & of Re 2 ech

O00I% 3| bareh 2003 D 001%) C ive C beoril Freference: Shares-Serics BolRe 2 esch
D 00I% (3] March 2023 OMIQG)CMMMMMI;C«M'H!WSMHCIMR! 2 ewch
G 00I% (3| hareh 2002 O 001 %) C jve Freder Sharcs-Series Dol Re 2 anch
T001% (31 hareh 2002 0M1“}mmwkm&mﬁma£ﬁm 2 aach
TO0I% (31 hareh 2022 0 001%) C) i Shama-Saries F of Ba. 2 cach
T001% (¥ harch 2023 OWI%)CMCGIWMI!C«MIHGPJMMSGMR; 2each
G001% (31 March 2077 € 001%) C: pori ke bitive Preference Shares Class | of Rs. 2 exch

.00 1% (31 March 2027: ¢ 00] %} 0.001% Comyprataorily Convartible Cumulitive Prefoenes Shares-Sarkes: H of Rs 2 each

{0 1% Compulsorily Comvenijile Cumulsiive Preformee Shares-Serles | of Ka. 2 ench
000 1% Compubsomity Commible Cimuluive M«mmn ol e 2 ach

GODE% (3] Mareh 2022 D 001%) Comp iblc Moo Cy jver Pk Sharca Class 2 of Re. 1 ench

b Termed, subseried and Pelly paid-ep preforesce shares

#001% Cumutstive Comp Preference Sharcs-Series A of R,  each
4 the beginning of e year
AL the aed of e yer

4.001% Cualstivy Comp iy O\ P Shares-Sertes B of Bz, & each
At e beginaing of the year
At The end of the yeur

801 % Comalethae C L Pr Shares-Series Dol Ra tcach
At the beginning of e vy
Al the exd of the year

LE b s Compulsoni Frrke Sh Sertea B of By 2 sach

Al e boginning of the yor
At the end of the year

0% O < Prefertocs Sharoe-Sorles Fof Ry, 2 ench
A1 the begiming of the yes
A the end of the year

0.8 % Cy T i e Praforence Shares-Series G of Rs 2 coch
A1 lhe beginning of the yoar
Al the end of the year

0% Co [ b Pruke Bh Serics H of Rs. 2 sach
A4 the beginning of the yoar

Add; Shares el

A the end o v year

iJﬂ\emelnsminnedequntymmmmlwumwmwmmawmmmmmmhmwwdmnmmmwﬁwmmrymwmm

As st A at
31 March 2023 31 Mwrth 222
e of shares Amuunt Mo af vhares Ameunt
5.20,000 15104 95,20,000 190
55, 70,000 1934 56, 70,000 1934
30,000 06 0,000 0
121, 70000 Pkl 121 50,000 2430
38, 0000 Ted FE 20000 T4
1 20,000,200 2400 1.20,00.000 400
230,000,000 46,00 2,30,00,0600 4600
6.00,00,000 120,00 4,000,000 L2006
1.00,00,00¢ 2000 1,00,060,000 2000
53,50, 1870 - -
£5,00.000 [EL. 1] - =
£,00,000 &.00 600,000 &0
15,660,000 AN 14,07.54,000 25638
K of sharm Amannt Mo of sares At
T3,78505 1476 7378505 14.36
73,78, 508 14.76 T3.7,505 1476
9665660 1933 96,55,660
65660 1933 55,660
9375488 1875 1575
93, 75488 18.7% 1875
18,11.068 T2 38,11.068
IB:11.068 THL 3811068
] 43623 1219 6143623 123%
6] 41513 1220 i1 43,623 jray)
12076465 45.95 2,29,76 465 45,95
2,29, 76,465 4595 22976 455 45,95
a0 1054 - .
- - 34,467,911 [[)
SAE7.000 L0394 S467.51 4 1894

{Ts apace bt daxrr imtertionaily faft blank)




Lenskan Solacimns Privace Limlicd

CTN = TS IeDLI00s PTC1INSS

Notes to Standaione Anancia] statements for the pear snded 31 March 133
1AM simontris by R, o millan wmboss ochermiie Haded)

0.000%, Cami, he C rilhis d h [y 5h Serbet Tof Bn. 2 wuch

Al the begiming of the year e H = -
Add; Shares izsusd [ k] 113 - -

At the cad of chr year 659,533 1330 - -
0.1 % Campukerily Ci eihiy i Prefercoce Sh Serhet TL of Ra. 2 each

Al the beginming ul the yer - - - .
At Shures ived 51 80,065 1036 - -
At the aud of the vear S1.80,069 HLSE - -
LL bt barik C ibyke N lutive Preference Shavcs-Chass] of s 2 sach

Al Lhe begunning of the year R3.6R.B40 1704 BO5% R4Y 1704
A e sl e e yer EILAKELY 1794 RPN RS 174
) baned, subseribed nd panky p-id-lm pwfmulum

el % oo iy Prefirence SharceClace 2 nf Rs. (0 aach {parly

i Ra 2 ewchy

ALz hegfEming of the year 555,73 115 - -
Add. Shores rwed - - 5,63.783 Li3
At tha end of the yeur 585,783 L 5,658,763 [WE]
Total .‘M 172y TM 48]
iy Rlgbes, prefe wad -ﬁ'-d-ﬂlw shara

‘The Compy an Comy i e (COTS) beving 2 par vale of Rs 2 per share (ot tan CCIS Clae 2 of R 10 cach) Preference shanss ey a mreforentiol Tight a5 1o dividend over cquity sharchn]lders. Drvidand on
curmAative preference AbaTes 14 ol dclared o & fimanial yeorr, Bhe cnbamend berch s camped forvand o the e year. The preforence shares are aabithed W one ©le oo chars ol mectings of the Company on any rescliess of De Company directy
aficzing thar righis Tn the vt of hquidaki chat bl ders have 2 d right avar equuty sharcholders 0 be repand b the evia of copmlsl ruid-ap- and dividend in arrears oo mech akares And all the prefemed rights 2 sipulated

under Aripebes B of Artichs of Azocilin (A0A)

D\emhwedmmadnlmd'ﬂoﬂl%pﬂ'ml mrmﬁwumdmnml%pammﬂpamﬂhwsf 2% March 2013 The drvidend rights are camulstive The preformnee shres msk shead of the cquity
shares m Lhe ever of a ligos of these gharas is explained in th wolicy

Dnating the yoar ended 51 harch 2018, the prefitene shares holdes have vved ther night o recsive commmlative prefisence dividend ol B% par aomom acersed Wl 31 Mavch 2018 purnsnd i amendmend & she tharetwldars agrespend

&) Term of convertion ol prefeivace thares

00 %5 (3L Wlarel b s O (o] ) £ exm prulawarily Rk Crurmialive P Sk e empany, having 3 nominal vatos of B 2 cach (other han CCPS Clam & ofBx 10 sach) of which shall b catilbed b b comvanted ik Emeity Shares sl
e e et o ibve: Tlbowing evere in e meaner stipultled wedear Ariclcs 11 ad ADA:

B
Ohne: barinees diy smmedintaly pracobing dhe iling of the Red Homing P ogpesius in consection wilh o quulidied PO: or The eracie o1 oo oplion by the Proi: Sharss Sanics A Shurcholdera in rospext of cithar te full or 2 prt of the Frefarmmes
Sheres: ur Hod ber than 15 vears ifegr d Oetober 2011 i e manta sipuliied undor Artidks: 11 of AOA,

SerixR
Ome hoaines day mimediately provaube L ling of the Red Herming Promocte m cebecin with 3 quafiticd TR, or The evorcte of an upbm by te Pret: Shares Sariee B s et of cither i fll o 2 art o the Profaranes
Hhares, or Mot kater than |5 years from the 6 Fetnury 2003,

See )

Lme bt day srumedhaiely preceding the filing of the Rod Hamng Prospecios in connection with 2 qualilied IPO, o The exarise of an oplion by lhe Pref: Shares Serics O n reperd of e e Mol 01 4 pant of v Preforence
Shures: o1 Hol Wity than 1 5 years from the 12nd March 2016,

Renes T2

Do busme day immedisiely precsing s filing of the Real Lhring Prosperie in comocton sl u qualiled ;o 'The cteroase of an opuon br tbe ¥ Sharcs Beores LY i rexpt off vither the: Gall or o purt of the Frofaoee

Shorer: or Mot luker G 15 ywewrs 7w e Zned b, 2016

s B

Ome: Traness day mumadisiely provading the Wing of the Rt Haring Prospesins i cotnocion with o qeablsd T of The exercise of an nption by e Prefmonee Shans Sawes B SharchoMors mrespest of eitlar tee Rl or @ punt of the Profioeme
Sharex. or Mol Taker than 14 yeams frvm e 2nd Seplember, 216

Fews F

Oz braumess duy immedwiely proceding the Oling of the Red [omng Progpechis 1o conmcelion willy 3 qualified PO, or The miarcos of mh oplion by the Prefoawe Shares Saries F Sharchobdas m ragpea of citber the il or a part of the Preferosee
Shares, or el by thau |5 years Grom the | 6th Seplembey, 3019

Semeal;

Qi busanias doy umumedsately proceding O Shing of Uk Red | lamng Prospecus in eonnmction with 2 qualibied IPO: or The eoorerss of an option by the Prelomnes Sharss Saio G Shancholders in respect of eitbar the full or o part of the Prefemnce
Sharzs: or Nt bler than |5 yuurs fom the 200 December, 201%

S H

e hiranes Jday munedisiely procedmy Uhe ftng of e Red Heming Prospectis m commecuon with a quakifiad Ty, or The exarine of an option by the Preference Shanes Sarice H Sharcholder. in rapout of cither du full or a pan of tw Prefamncs
Shares, or Ml later tham §5 years fmam the 2040 Tuly, 2021

Serws|

Ome basnces day onmedisicly preceding the iTmg of the Fed Haring Prospeeims in comnccton with a qualified TP or The coarciss of an oplion by the Lk Sarial 1 raspesct ol cilher the fill or & parl of the Preforeee
Shares. or Hid iy (hae |5 vears from ibe dale of nannes ol dhares The bedew table provides ihe delaibs w r Lizonasee of shares q
[Fumber of shares Diate of Allstmeni

36410406 0d-2127]

264185 F-04-2023)

354,168 16052022

[ ] e 23T

1633 %82 (§-06-2021

22300 1706-2011

365930 707201

479037 06-0%-2012|




Lenskart Solutivms Private Liaited

CIN - UMD AP TCITEISS

Fivtws w0 Standbulons Tmaacial slate@euts for the year coded 31 March 2023
(AN winounis in R1. i milllon brless obermise sivked)

Seriem ||
wmﬂym“wmwﬂdeMMMMMMwﬁhaqw [P, or The: exemiss of an option by the Preferenes Sharos Series 1| Sharcholders in rerpact of eitber the Full or ¢ part of the Prefarance
Shatey. or Mot Lstaer than 13 yoars from tha dats of izammes of sharey, The befoor table provides the detmils w i e of shaes

Namber of theres Date of ABoirmerd

346149 12023

442550 17-11-2023

A.42 650 181 13022

492,650 23122083,

33,0550 29032023

Clasa )

The CCPS: shall be comextitle inko Bty Shaires (xs dcfined in e Aicies) m the roio of 10:1 {for every L0 COPS bk, | Equity Shar to b issued) provadod (e ihe s are eontwrted wilkin 2 () mooths o the date of immumoe of the CCPS
{"Cut-off Date") In the event, the CCES am 1ol comenied bofore the Cul.off Datz, e conversion ratko of the CCPS ahall be bt v the adf proved by the Sk on 1ith August, 2019,

Clase 2

The CCPS shall be emvartibie into Equity Shares (s defined in the Atticher) in the ratio of
0 171 (for overy | COPS hold, | Equiny Shure 1o be tsstie=l) m the event either domestic or intemitionial expamsion tarpet Has boen schisved on or-before 3000 September, 2022

3 {far every | CCPS held, 8 Equity Share 1o b leessd) iy the event both domestie 2 intemational Sxpann e terpet hes heen achicved on or before 30 September, 2023
Y40 ffiorevery 4 CCPS held, | Equity Shise fo be fasuet) in the cvest neither domestie nor international expunmann tarpet hos beety schieved on or befiote 3ith September, 2022

n:lheqnimorunehuadgrnrc‘c:l‘snnyl'nepr'wrwmpnn:nm-umng,idznmwmr_\-dw\m ically £ duys grior b f em el event, Niquidation or windbng g of the Company. Tits aowverzion is subjet 1o CCPS
being Rty paid amd beldirs stiending wnd participating in the 7 the Shoreholders of e Company until 1th Septeminer, 2022

1} Shares i the COPS af compainy bobd by each sharebsider bolding mors thas 5% shares

Adut LT
31 March 223 31 March 2413
Mo of sharey L N, of shares L]
Sabding boldlag
FPrefarence shared - Scrbar A of Ra. 2 exch (31 March 2012 Ra 2 sach)
™ Opporhmitiss Fund-T 4573382 &1 08% 33,04, 7600 T o
Abu Dhbi Imvertment Authoriry - T.43.508 S94%
EVF 1 Laghtbealt (Cayarcn ) Limdsed 170,015 23.00% 174,015 oty
Preterenot shores - Sertes Bof K 2 eoch {31 March 3422 Rs 2 each)
TR, Capilal [ bacxities 1447125 15.1%% TL08.19% I1E5%
Thnilarer & Mermsie: Yentore LLF (formery known s Uil Vanture ) 4832830 0% d8.32.830 30.00%
Abu [Chabi Lnvestrecnt Auhority 1375592 121% E 0.00%
TR Capita) I Maritrus N 17.28.303 1758 2601290 16¥1%
Preferemce shares - Serfes D ol Ra 2 each (30 March 2012 Ra I ench)
Intoertional Finages Cofporstion (IFC) T221,769 Tr.0I% TrL2L Y9 TR0
Frutitt brvestms Truest, thoough its brustes, Semapathy Copalakyishnm 314,135 1A% 549511 FRE%
EVF O Lightbulb {Cayman Limiked 16,04, 208 111% 14,04 20% 17 11%
Erwference shars - Serior E of Ra 2 onch (31 March 2922 R, 2 sach)
FlOpportunities Fund -1 19,05 534 5000% 3068 100,
Abu Db Investmeen Audhonivy 1905334 0.00%
Freforener shares - Saries F of Ry 2 enth {3 March 2022 Ra, 2 ewch)
Faduars Capiisl Fund T LLP . 4388200 TLA% 43,858,302 4%
Kedsara Horfolk 17,5521 185 1755321 B5™
Prefeceace thures - Scrias G o B 2 ench (31 March 2022: Ro 2 ench}
S¥F I Lightbulb (aymemn) Limie=d T.29,76,465 H000% 2,207,465 100 0%
FProfarsmce shares - Series HalRa 2onch (30 March 2023 Ra. 2 each)
Fubeon Bdpe G452 G55 345 66 5T%
Burvrapdisl 1215051 prirro LZ 15,001 211%
Frafarence share - Setbe Dol R X ench (3t March 2022 NI
Adpha Winve Vantuse [I LP I6ALGIS 5475% -
Avereius Future Lesders Fond T 10,53, 802 15.55% . =
Epiq Coplal 0 328,112 12.45% . =
iwcrilchie nmumends Pae, Lid 365056 BN -
Farvi Medi Family Tras, 479037 1.20% =
Erclerence shares - Serles 11 of e, 2 e2ch {31 March 2022 Nil
Ak Db Ervestroen| Austhoiny ILEEN 63 51% - -
DSP Fund bndia o 546299 10,550 :
Ao Growah Avenucs AIF —1 442,650 B55% H
Chirale: Veplures 4 A2 650 B 55% -
Fhate Pank of ndis 442,650 8550 - -
Preference shares - Clms] of R, 2 each {31 March 2422- Fa. 2 e}
Peyush Banasl 39.50,143 4404% 330,143 4404
‘Hiha Euanal 1943044 43 Y% 34004 43 %%
Amit Cheuthary EH 0% 537831 & 00%
Sumeet Kapaihi $¥1.E4 600 537,831 £00%.
FPrefereace shorws - Clasl of Ry 18 ench (11 March 1922 Ry 18 ewch) {parily paid B 2 each)
Peyush Banml 43504 44 1T% 149524 ™
‘Mcha Bananl L4891 41.59% 248,500 439%%
Amil Chaudhary 33,950 G00% 22,950 &0
Sumact Kapehi 33,008 5 85% 33008 38%
) Detaity of shares held by promoters
Arat As sl

J1 March 1923 I Mwrch 2022

M of pramotary . Ne of thares % bolding % Chwmge durimg Mo of sbares Yobeiing Yo chaage during
i ywar ihe yur

Preforenoe shares - Chasal #F Re. T ench |31 March 2022 R 2 sach)
Peryugh Bangal 19.50.143 4% - 3%,50,143 A 0
‘Mehs Banaal A3 049 43.96% - 3 AT 044 43.96%
il Chiudhary a FATHN S0l - 537810 & 00%
Sumeet Kapahi 531831 5.00% - 537831 S00%
Preference shares - Class? o Re L& ewch (31 March 2022 Ba |9 cach) (purily paid Rs 2 each)
FPaywsh Bansal 249,924 1T . 249524 1T
‘Meha Banw? 148,501 4359 . 248,501 A3 o,
Aumil Charisdhary 33,950 & D0 - 32,980 §.00%
Stonet Kaphi 3008 555 - 12,009 351%

.Jﬂkcuwhunumnmmmm—nromllmmﬂnmpmrhﬁn@ﬂwﬁeﬂmmwmmmwhﬂmbﬂmw&mnmmlﬂﬂﬁwmwmmmm
dale. / e




Lenskarnt Sojutions Private Limited

CIN . U3 000L 20080 TC 178355

Notes 10 il il for the year anded 33 March 2023
(Al amounts in R, in million unless otherwise slated)

17 Crther equity

As al Al a

31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Retumed earnings

Opemng balanee {10,456 40) 100,309 Ri1y
Add Profin fow the vear 137770 A% a8
Add Transferred Bom othel comprebensis e incomse 10 03y 1224
Balance at ibe end of the vear 19.084.821 110.456.40}

Securities préwinm

Oponny balance 1,080 35 EI22
Add Premium received on issue o Equity shares . 123
Add Premium ceceived onssiance of 0 001 % Compulsolily Convenible cuniulanive Preference Shares-Series | (refer note 1501 13 R70 @i
Add Premivm recened on issuance of 0 (0 1% e Compulsorily Comvertible cumulative Freference Shaves-Series 11 {refer nowe 15t17) 1602 (W -
Add Premium received on issuance of 0 001% s Compulsarily Conventbbe cumutative Prefirence Shares-Senes 11 - 0350 30
Add Transleried from Share opnons accomdl against oplions exercised duning the year

s & 3a
Balance 2t the end of 1he vear i, 0 3.0 LR0.35
Shiare optioms enlslanding accownt
Cpening: balance 7505 4w
Vess |ransferred 1o secuntics pLem noptions exervised duimz the vear = (RS
Add ESOP issned 10 cpipd o sulsidiany ( 1 &Nh CRES
Add Expense Tor emphoyee dock options aceounted al i valoe 409l 26 o0
Balance a1 the end of 1w vear 116,94 TEN3
Capital reserve
Oipening balance 1 70
Add Movenient duning the year ~
Balance at the end of ihe year L7 176

o Asat Asal

Other comprehemsive imcome 30 March 2023 31 March 2022
R emnenl of post employ benefil obdi
Opening balance - -
Add Remesanement loss of post employ benelit obligation 161013 1224
Less Transierned o retained varnings H03 |
Bakance al the end of the vear = =—
Tonal 5767692 F0. 65

Natwre and porpose of reserves

(b Securidies pre
Secuniics premi

fiip  Share options outstandimg acconn!
The Company has cstablished various eyuits=seitled sharc-based payment plans fon oo

alepories o employces of the Compam Refer to dote 34 (D) for further deiails on these plans

{ifip  Capital reserve
The Company has recognioed capital 1eserse on punehiase of bosiiess anit fom i wholls osned sebsidiar "Lenskan Fyetech Privae Limited'

(iv} Retaimed earmings
Rataimed carmings are the profics Ooss than the Comgany has conmd incomeed il dane less any irnsfors 1o gemeral resence dividends or other Jistr
nhaAmemenl loss *{gan on detimed benetu plans, oot ol 1ases that wall nor be voclassilied w0 Staicment of Profit and Loss

oms pad W oshancholders Retined can

1% Provisions

s used 1o record the premium on issue of shares. The resenve can be wilised ooly fir Tnmted poiposes such as issiance of bonus shares in accordance with the provisions of the Companies

Aol Axail

31 March H23 31 Marck 122

A Nom-current
Provision for emplovee benelits
Prowision for giatuily frelen note 5343
Prowision b compensaied absemges el note 3431

2312

8 Currem
Provisson for emplos ce henedils

Prove st o serimens frelen note 344 50
Pronasion i nsated absences teler e 3413y k]

Fron ision for waren

areh 2022

Informativm relaied 1o pros isi
The Company ofers om: sl wi

b warraniy;

<ol sungelse W Wl et s estinre o the ependitne 1o be icuied durin

niy cosls o sthe of goods are prosdad on e basi:

e e il

petivd Prosision s made fon the o . wspet ol Wl cosl the vear ol reeownition of revenue and 15 included i the Statement of Brofie and Loss Uhe cstimates wsed o aceonnims T
wanany costs are eviewed penodically snd e isons ace made as and when oeued

For the vear Far the svear
Partientars euded

3L March 122

Opening kalnee 18.33
Chiame during 1he vem LI
Clpsing balanee 249




Lenskart Solutions Private Limited
G U3 00DL2I]IIBI?TC1 78355

Notes to 5

lor the yaar ended 31 March 2023

(AN amaunts in 15, i million unless otherwise stated)

"

L]

Il

1iiy

Mirer mon-current liabilivkes

Asal As al
31 March 3023 31 March X022
Contract liabiliies 14% 3| P
Cronemment zrant (relur nole 493 262 G 11584

A 1060 182,77

Borrowings
Asal Asal
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

™ curren|
Secnred
Tevm bosm o banks p i | .

62951 -
Nates:
Drerails al securiny ot long term horrowings for the vear ended 31 hMarch 2023

LA Term loan i
v Al Boines

) TG Banik, Lamiled autstandure w Bs 1242 72 million Gingndes corren maduwilics o Rs 47 oé pllion amd processing fecs netted o Rs 3 90 millivn) i secured by tiesn char
crcible propertivs {os ned wnd o leased. rogether with all stigciues and appurienances thereon, petlaming Lo the Project present and linare. located a0 Bhivadi Rajasthan

v AN Barrowen’s e movalile assels inclading mosable plant and machiners machinery spares. Towls and acoessones. famiinre fraures. o ehicles and all other mos able assets. penainmg W 1he poject
{incledma eaisimg Plane and Machiers ac Curgaon Py

< 4 all the vighes, vk, merea benelis, claims and derpands wbarsoeser al Borower in Project Doclenents. as fed varied or suppl P dvan tme vt qiipall the dghas, ttle, mneress Bemelins
chaims and demands whatsoever of Borcaveer in the cleatinees i respedt ol e Project gind all the rights, ke interest, Denelits. claims and demands whatsoever of Borrower i any letter ol credil, g
tincluding contracten guaranteest pervmanee bonds presided b ans paes wde Propect Thocuments present and G, and givy all th 15, Nitles imerests, benelits, cliims and demand whilsoe er o
Benrower ingespecy ol insuimee comiaots policies procured by the Bormoser o procured by any ol ins comtractons Fvoring 1he Borrower [or the Propeat Insurunce Procecds in vespect of the Project, peesen
and filture

d A firsl change baowan of Iy pothecation on escron accounl, DSRA and any giber reserves stipulaed by Lender as applicable

TR ITNE

113y Levm doar §iane Staie Bank o Tod (SRH outsanding 10 Rs 1499 29 million (inclides cunen s 0t €5 35 84 nulhon s processing fees netted of Ky 4 30 million p s seouet by

i Mirst pat passi clacge by wan of Wiz o e Progect site logetber with all super- stiuctuees, constiiction Whereol, easemients, bt 16wy and appontenznces hereon, ot preseet and Gang
b Tt pari passu charge by wias of B pothecation all the present and (murg 1angible mos cable assets inctudiog all fived assels, cquipment . plani. machingy. wols. e, Ti
aceretions. alterations. other neerchandize and wharsoeser g mosable propenies mow ot amdime hereadicn belo
sored or o be stored o0 browght inke o upon an i cowse of Wansin 10 e Bonows s 1
premises on plive.

¢ encluzng chinee by was ol pothecation o the 1SR A and all the moness Iing to the credil of DSRA or liable 1o i cre
The alwr ¢ seeurmy shall be shaved on pari- passu bases mter seall the Lenders

L S{HINC PEITS, ACCeSSTICs, Wik
T thwe Bonronser o an the disposal of Bovrower and now or atamy tine beceafien line
100 1 PrCTIERCS Of JIE olllc1 plave whatsees e and whers sooeven in his possession and cooupaticn o0 a0 othe

ad 1 DARA

FVerms wf repacoment and interest rate for the vean ended 31 March 2023
a The tate of ind forr sectced loons Ginees fiom T 4% 10 895",
b The Twiure ar

ual repax et obligations on pincipal amount for the leom loan bonows

oi Ks 2733 miklicn e as undes

Particulars s L [ I-5 year =8 vear Vortal
Y Ear

Tl wross 103 40 1.5k 30 YAk 2.740.23
Less  Tnpact of 1 ceoumiticn of bonsnsings i amortised cost 2 effective interest mwrhod %22
[EEIROST 2.733.00
Thare ane no che wlivon which tered with Foowistras of Comprmnes ey and i s i

A A5

31 Mlarcls 2023 31 March 2tk

Cwerent
Secured loans frean banks and
Cureent vanmities of [oag e b pE R L]
boowannn 14 b o dreiand 1liom banksy
- Shorrorgr loan A0 ()
- Bank overdhan 42524

3.304.73 1907

Nutes:
T hae rave of ncrest e banks 1

ced o 3 9276 10 M pa
e Comnpaos has v bing \.:‘Iplld] Dorresings o 1he Bases of hd.ﬂllll\ of fived 1I<.|HNI\ 'Ihc( nmp.m\ i 1nt |u||||r|_d [ IIJ|. qumlu]\ 1el g of sLatenents ol cienn azsels warth hanks

Naune ol Tisliftion Tape Aot
1EE° L Iiank rverdiali 2040
s ank Bank Oueddeait Ahin
CLEL Pl | Baph O RipA0
LEDFE Bt Bank (v T
| he | bomebonz qml Shapehon Tanking Corpocaiond imited Bank Uhendidt Kot |
Bz omnee D imited s t Tk 0

PIEEE L el Shirt AR




Lenskan Solutions Private Limitad

ClIN : UA1000L2008PTCITEZSS

Motes 1o ¥ For the year ended 37 March 2023
(AL amoumnts in RS, in million wnlsss olbwrwise stated)

{v}  Reconciliavon of iabilities arsie lrom fmgncing soinitics

Long-lerm Shori-term Tolal
borrowings  borrowings
(in¢lnding (excluding
current baak
nmAlnrities overdrafl)

A5 at D1 April 2022

Cash Mows:

Proceeds Irom bor cawings S0R0 00 1530 00 010 CHY

Repaviment of borrowings 1878 [0 D) (OO TE)
Non-cash:

Impact of initial transaction costs 18 8% - {6 B3)
Impact of ansorlzed cost adjusiment [or bonaangs a3 - el

As i 30 March 3023 K.k 3.0 53000 5.603.00

Refer nate 37 {7 movanent of kase labilines

21 Trade payables

As As al
31 March 2023 31 March 2032
Toral enistanding dues of micro emerprises and small cnterpdises treter note 443 RE 05 T34
Latal autstanding dues of creditors other than micre enlenprises and anall ¢nneprises JAE 07 1516 81
3.634.02 1.500,25
Lhee catvmving valies of above are considerod 1o e a deasonable appeosimation of their Gair value
The Company s exposune 10 ciirency Nisks are dizclosed innete 38
I’ trade pasable aguing schedule o the sear ended as.on 35 Maeh 2023 and 31 3nch 202205 a5 llows
Accrialy L nan 1-2 years 2-3 vears RO Toial
1 vear * * YEArS
o 38 1387 - - - 85,05
(16 34 {02 B4 i 27 - - 173,44
Db LATEOT 1612 0d 319 o RE 83 35507
(036 MY (R0 3Ry (13 Soy i1y 10 M tLEL6.B1
Lisspilied Dnes - BISME - - - - - -
Duappted Duey - Odhers
*Numbers in hrackel pertain to balances owlstanding ason 3 | March 2022
2r  Ouber financial liabilities
As at Asal
30 March 2023 31 March 2022
Caphal erediton 23R T ]
Interest acerued but not due on borrowings 141 ¢
Derivarine linbiliny 020
Relention muones pavably s L 17 4%
Cmplovee benelits payable IR 21 145 67
Refind liabiliihes 54 13 1K
Ouher pavahles® 1a3 73
1004, 640 157.3%
*Pavable to related pary rete nole 410
23 (M current liabifivies
Asal Asat

31 March 2023 31 March 2032

Stalutens dues

~ D% pay able Y 50 KEnT
- Pronachen Timd panable i 2 xR
- Other statntony dues pavable T hind
Cireerniment oant {refir note 49) P
Coniract hiabilites 472 06

S35




Lenskart Sohutions Private Limited
CIN : U33100DLI008PTC178355

Notes to Standal

financial sta

for the yeor ended 31 March 2023

(Al amounts in Bs. in million unless otherwise stated)

2]

G}
Gi)

5

26

Revenne from operations

Year ended Year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Revenue from operations (refer note 42)
Sale of zoods
= Sale of prescription eyevear 18,791.38 11,654.91
= Sale of other goods 3.541.70 1,944.00
Sale of services
Membership fee 43551 402 5%
-Bervice fee 14 49 1038
~Home eye check-up income 12.18 13.83
Other pperating revenue
-Lease income (refer note 37) 360.63 2949
=Customes support fees 63 94 45,13
-Bale of scrap 1305 4.04
-Website licenze fee 6.72 6.93
~Others 028 10.56
23,749.88 14.387.37
Notes:
Sale of goods includes sake of manufactured and raded goods. These include prescription eyewear, sungl lenses and i
Refer note 42 for details.
Oiher income
Year ended Year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
[nterest income:
-on fixed deposits 64729 61653
-on loan to subsidiary {refer note 6) 13539 61.57
-on financial assets carried at amortised cost 1319 14.9%
Foreign exchange gain {net) IT243 10.57
(Gain on red  fair valwation of' i fand wnits 19038 45872
Management support service fee 78.44 17.15
Grant income (refer note 49) 37.83 18.96
Gain on termination of lease 8.93 -
Gain on sals {fair value change of not-current investments carried at fair value through profit or loss (net) 2853 -
Dty deawback 196 323
Profit on sale of properiy, plant and equipment 5.03 0.29
Miscellaneous income 34.59 22.18
1,564.09 1.224.19
Cost of materials consumed
Year ended Year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Raw material consumed
Inventory at the beginning of the year 1,714.55 174126
Add: Parchases {net) %, 170.96 4,630,00
Less- Inventory at the end of the year (including goods in transis) 3.229.56 1.714.55
Cost of Raw material consumed during the year 7.655.95 4, 706.71
Consumable consumed
Taventory at the beginning of the year 4957 4932
Add: Paschases {net) 20035 133,14
Less- Inventory at the end of the year 5019 49.57
Cost of consumable consumed during the year 159.73 132.3%
Tooks consumed
Inventory at the beginning of the year 1181 13,50
Add: Purchases {net) 14 .30 1533
Less- Inventory at the end of the year £.99 11,81
Cost of wols consumed duning the year 1112 17.02
Finished goads
Inventory at the beginning of fhe year 2416 26.44
Less- Inventory at the end of-the year 43.62 24.16
{19.46) 2.18
Total consumption 7.313.34 4.853.90

Tncludes Rs 110,38 million (31 March 2022; 22,72 million) of inventorias written down to their net realisable value during the year,




Lenskart Sohetions Private Limited
CIN : U33100DL200SPTC 178355

Notes to Standalone (inancial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

(All amounts in Rs. in million unless otherwise stated)

27A

27B

29

Purchase of stock-in-trade
Purchase of wraded goods
Changes in inventory of Traded goods

Opening BEalance
Traded goods (including goods in transit)

Closing Balance
Traded poods (including goods in ransit)

Employee benefits expense

Salaries, wages and bopus

Coniribution to provident and other funds (refer note 34B and 34E)
Gratuity {refer note 34A)

Share based payments to employees (refer note 34D)

Staff welfare -

Depreciation and amortization expense

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment {refer note 34)
Depreciation of investment property (refer note 3C)
Amortization of intangible assets (refer note 4)

Amortization of right-of-use assets (refer note 37)

Finance costs

Interest on

- Long tesm borowings

- Short term bormrowings

- Lease ligbilities {refer note 37)
Interest on statutory liabilites

(This space has been intentionally left blank)

Year ended Year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
2.395.69 1,081.36
1,295.69 1.081.36
Year ended Year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
279.82 263.93
55718 279 82
(277.36) {15.89)
Year ended Year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
2,243.48 1,742.30
5909 57.25
18,32 13.44
4090 29.55
51.34 24,04
2,413.14 1,866.58
Year ended Year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
351.78 299,20
700.92 244,31
9.89 4mn
81.19 32.32
1,143.78 580.56
Year ended Year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
163.86 s
60.05 11.27
400.88 178.04
0.11 -
624.90 189.31
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Notes to Standalone financiz) stat s for the year ended 31 March 2023
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31 Other expenses

Year ended Year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Marketing and p [ 169055 1,931 85
Contractual labour $31.13 310.40
Commission & incentive expense 5,832.61 3.049.70
Consumption of store and spares 42438 2828
Information technology suppoct expenses 71043 380.65
Office maintenance and securiry 5086 21.18
Legal and professional fees (refer note A below) 21432 124.66
Postage and courier expenses 49711 333.60
Marketplace fes 298.04 390.06
Rent {refer nate 37) £6.64 41.99
Travel and conveyance 11605 34.46
Communication 4837 68.63
Electricity and water 845 63.77
Repair and mamtenance - cthers 72.53 41.01
logarance 16.52 6.55
Staff recruitment and training 61.17 34.06
Payment gateway charges 0.72 -3.06
Rates and taxes 46.05 3038
Printing and stationary G40 4.50
Provision for warranty {refer note 188) 4808 8.16
Fair vahie losz on non-cutrent investments at far vahie through profit oc loss (nef) - 40,94
Provision for doubtful 2dvances .69 -
Realised loss on non-current investments at fair value throwgh profit or loss (net) = =
Coantribotion to Lenskart Foundation {refar note B below) 3.05 -
Tmpairment of trade receivables - 2844
Fair value changes of derivative contracts 0.26 -
Miscellaneous 1293 4.98
1D.462.49 6.995.19
A) Py to audi P
Stamtory awdit fee 7.00 4.50
B) Details of Corporate Sockal Responsibilities under Section 135 of Compandes Act
Cantribution to Lenskart Foundation includes Rs 0.82 million of cootribution towards corporate social responsibilicy exp
Particulars Year ended Year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
{1) Amount required to be spent by the company during the year 0.82 -
(ii) Amount spent during the year on:
(a) Congtruction or acquisition of any assets = =
(b) on purpase other than {2) above 0.82 -
(1ii) Shorttall at the end of the year - -
(iv) Total of previous years shortfall - -
{v) Reason for shorefall ot Applicable Mot Applicable
Nature of CSR activities : Vision correction through eye care services
Above inchudes a contribution of Rs, 0.82 million (2021-22: Nil} to subsidiary Lenskart Foundation which is a Section 8 registered C under Companies Act,

2013, Lenskart Foundation is primarily engaged in the following actvities on non-profit basis

) To work in the area of vision correction for all sections of the gociety by making consistent efforts and steps towards spreading awareness about vision cormection,

developing low cost technology that enables us and others to make vision care accessible in all nooks and comers of the country.

b} To reduce the ber of visually challenged population in Tndia, by providing affordable/costless eye care services accessible 10 all sections of society through

a1,

eye care

(vi) During the year the company has given a contribntion of Rs, 6,50 millign {202 1-22: Nil) to subsidiary Lensleart Foundation which is a S

d Ci

under Companies Act, 2013 for the purpose of CSE. Company was required to spend Rs. 082 million as CSE. obligation during the year and hence m omtnbunom

of Rs, 5.68 million is recognised 43 4 CSR asset which wilt be cammed forward to next year and adjusted against famre CSE. obligation.
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Notes to Standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
{All amounts im Rs. in million unless otherwise stated)

32 Earmings per share (EPS)

The calculation of basic camnings per share has been based on the following profit atiributable to ordinary shareholders and weighted-average mmmber of ordinary shares
outstanding.

Diluted earnings per share amounts are calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders of the Comapany by the weighted ber of equity shares

=

outstanding during the year phus the weighted average number of equity shares that wouldbelssnedonoonvmonofallﬂledduuvepo(enud equity shares into equity
shares. The following reflects the income and share data used in the basic and diluted EPS computations:

Year ended Year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Profit attributable to equity shareholders (A) 1,377.70 55,55
Effect of dilution - =
Profit attributable to equity shareholders after adjusting the effect of dilution (B} 1,377.70 55.55
Weighted-average number of equity shares
Nunaber of equity shares and CCPS outstanding at the beginning of the year 15,07,84,934 14,46,%2.840

Add:  Weighted averape number of equity shares issued {includes exercise of stock options) 65,85.413 39,35,609
Weighted-average number of equity shares in calewlating Basic EPS {C) 15,73,70,397 14,86,18,449
Effect of dilution:

Add:  Weighted average number of share options outstanding 6,65,345 5,66,531
Weighted sverage number of Equity shares adjusted for the effect of dilution (D) 15.80,35,.742 14,91.84.980
Nomimal value per equity shares 2,00 2.00
Earnings per share - basic (A/C}{Rs.) 8.75 0.37
Eamings per share - diluted (A/D) (Rs.) 872 037

(This space has been imentionaily left blank)
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33 Income tax

Reconchiatlon of tax expemie amd accounting profit

ts for the year ended 31 March 2823

Year ended Vear emded
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Tax expense
Tncome tax expense - -
I tax exp lating to previous period §47
Defarred tax chargeficredit) (548.18) -
Tax exp gnized in of profit and loss {539.71) -
Accounting profit before tax 83799 5555
Tax at applicable tax rate of 25 163% (31 March 2022; tax cate of 25 168%) 2109 1398
Tax effect of items not dedoctible in determining taxable profit - 4836
Impact of income laxed at differential rate os7 (39.30)
Effect of tax related to previous year {Income Tax} £ 47 -
Effect of deferred 1ax created on timing differences for carlier years (758,58 -
U ized deferred tax on temporary diff > N B9
Unrecognized deferred tax on losses - (18.02)
Others =122 0.00
{539,72) {0.00)
L) | 0.4
Deferred iax Balance sheet Statement of Profit and loss
Asal As at Year eaded Year ended
; 31 March 2023 31 March 2022 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Delerred tax assets
Carried forward business losses and unabsorbed depreciation 17081 - 17081 =
Contract Liabilities 13347 - 133.47 -
Lease liabilities 11%.39 - 118.3% =
Property, plant and equif ROU and intangible assets 121.80 169 63 (47.83) 17436
Provision for employee benefils 2545 - 2545
Pravisian for warranty 1877 - 1377 =
Deferred tax linbilities
Other iming differences {3639 965 {45.98) -15670
Change in fair value of investments (418) (17928) 17510 -1%16
Deferred tax charge/ (eredin® 54818 - 548 IR =
Net deferred tax pssets® 548 18 - 548 18 -

* Defarred tax asset is ized to the extent that it is & that future taxabie profits will be available whu:h can be used During the current ended 31
recogn probabl: p against ﬂley g year

March 2023, deferred tax has been recognized on all timing differences {including carry foreard L
12xatle prafits against which such deferred tax asset can be realized

losses and unal

preciation) to the extert there will be sufficient

{This space has been intentionally lefi blonk)
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34 Empleyes benetlt sbligstions

Particolars As at 31 March 2023 As at 31 March 2022

Correst Nom-cwrrend Current Non-current
Provision for graluity 503 4427 19.28 3102
Provision for compensaied ahsznees 17.53 2192 1946 15.10
Total 4256 66.20 pall | £3.12

A Gratuity- Unfusded

The Contpany bas o unfunded defined benefil grauity plan for qualifving employees, The scheme provide for Tump som paymient 1 vesied cmployees o mirement, death while in smployment or on
termination of emplaymenL Vesting occurs upon completion of five your of serviecs

Ewery cmployes who has completed five vears or more of services, gels a gramity on departure at 15 days basic solary (Lt dmm) for cach completed year of scrvice on lerms mot less frvourable than the

provisions of the paymem of Grajuity Act, 1972

The fellowing tsbles sammarics the componenis of not beneiit expense recognized in the Stalement of Profit and Loss and the staiug and smounts recogmzed in the balance sheet for the plan

Dischosure of gratuity
(i} Amount recognised in the of profit and loss is a5 under:
Description Year ended 31 March 2023 Year ended 31 March 1022
Cunenl servics cost 1547 1180
Interest cost 85 24
Actaarial loss during the year ised in other ehensive incoms) 603 210
Ampunt recognised in the statement of profit and loss 2435 1614
(ii) Movement in the liability recognised in the balance sheet is as under:
|Ds|:ripu'on As a1 31 Mareh 2023 Az at 31 March 2022
Prescot value of defined benefil obligation as a1 the start of the yoar S7.30 4956
Carrenl service cost 1547 11.50
Interes) eost 1385 124
Actuarial logs recognised during the yeor 603 210
Liability uansizrred {0:62) {0.1%)
Benefis paid (11.73)] {850
Present vabue of defined benefit sbligation as at the end of the year 69230 =T
{iii) Breakup of scmarial loss:
Description Year emded 31 March 2023 Year ended 31 March 2811
Actuprial logs on arising from change in demographic assumption & +
Actuarial Togs on arising [Fom ekange in financinl msoenption “1n (0.7%)
Actuarial loss on arising from adjustment 114 284
Total actuarial loss 6.03 2.10
{iv) Actuarial assmmptives
Dhescription Year ended 31 March 2023 Year ended 31 March 2023
Discount rate T15% %
Retirement age 58 vears 58 vem
Emploves stirition rate 405 A%,
Raie of increase in T %
The estimates of future salary idered in | val take account of inflaion, seniority, promotion and other relevanl Bxors, such ag supply and demand in the employment market
(¥} Sessitiviry anatysis for gratuity Eabiliey
Dezcriptien 7 YVear ended 3 March 1023 Year ended ¥l March 2021
Impact of the change in discount rave
Presznt valoe of obligation o the end of the vear 6930 5730
- Impact due to mereese of 1% (L77)] (L.51)
«Tmpagt doe to decrease of 1% L%6 139
Impact of the champe im yalary imcrease
Present value of obligation at the ¢end of the year £9.30 5130
- Ienpect dug 1o incroase of | % Q99 128
- fmpact due to decreasz of | % {153 1,35y

The al:me sensitivity analysis are based on 2 change in an assumplion while holing all other assumplions sonstand, In pracice, this is unlikely 15 oceur and chanpes in some of the assemplions may be

d. When ealoulading the

of the defingd benefit obligation Lo sighificont aciusfial assumplions the same method (present valus of the defined benefit obligation calculsted with the

projected unit credit methed 21 the end of the reporting period? has been applied which was applied while calenfating the defined benefit obligation liability recognised in the balance sheet

The methods and ypes of used m

(i} Matwrsty profile of defmed besefit obligation {mediscowsted)

prepaing the sensitivigy analysis 4id nol change compared 1o prior peried

As ar 31 March 2023, the weighted averapge duration of defined benefit obligation (based on discounted eashflow) was 2 vers (31 March 2022 2 vears)

Drescription As at 31 March 1623 Az i 3] March 122

Within next 12 months 2503 19.23
Between 2-5 yoaus 4792 »33
Between 610 vTars 1074 77
Bevond 10 veas 1.20 3 RE
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{AN am pwnits in Rs, in million unless ptherwise stated)

B Compenzated shiemees

The liabihiy for compensaled abscnces cover the Company's liability for Leave {as per Company Policy). The amount of the peoviss d as curremt rey the leaves over which the Compamy
does nothave an ditional right to defor et for any of these obligalions, Howau,hascdonpﬂewmmmﬁeCempmvdoesmlmmall employess Lo take the full amount of acerusd leave
of requime payvment within the next twelve moaths

Compersated absences As at 31 March 2823 As at 31 March 2022

Current 1753 1046
MNon current 2193 15.10

€ Provident fwsd
Contribution made by the Company during the year 7s Rs. 5909 million |31 March 2022: Re 57 25 million)

D Employee stock sptiom plan
The Company has institted an Emplayee Swock Option Scheme in the vear 2012, kmown as “VALY OO ESOP 2012 This Scheme was adopizd by the Board of Dirsotors on @ October 2012 This Scheme
was um:ndcd in the Extra ardinery General Meeting beld on 27 Seplember, 2021 wned was alse renaed s Lenskan Employes Stock Option Plan, 2021 (“ESOP Scheme™). Subsequent to yoar ond the
d Empl Stock Opuon Trast Toal nomber of opiions oulsunding as on 31 March 2023 are 993 562 (31 March 2022: £39.614) These oplions arc converuble ints equal number of
l:qultv shares afthe par value of R 2 coch. The scheme has been described below:

As at 31 March 2023 As ot 31 March 2022
Grant month Nember of options Contractual kife Number of options Comractusd kfe
surstanding sutstanding
Dec-12 13,0040 4 years 13,008 4 vears
Fak-14 30440 dycars 30,440 4vous
Oct-14 4,000 4 years XL 4 yeors
Jan-15 &,500 4years 6,500 4 years
Jum-15 12,000 4 years 12,000 4 yoars
Aug-13 1R00 4 years 2,800 4 vears
Mow-15 50,000 4ycas 50,000 4 vears
May-16 20,220 4ycas 20220 4 vears
Dec-16 %200 4 venrs 1,800 4 vears
Apr-17 1,846,125 4 vears. LBG 125 4 vears
Sep-17 30042 4 vears 3,00y 4 vears
Drga! 7 20,000 4years 20,000 4 vears
Ape-1% 55,500 dyears 535,500 dveas
Dec-18 SR120 4 years 52,180 4 vears
Jan-19 30,000 4 years 30,000 4 yemrs
Feb-19 1,200 4 yours 1,200 4 vears
Apr-19 19,100 dyoars 19,100 4vears
Jul-19 10,0000 dyears L0000 4years
Aug-19 15.000 4 yoars 15,000 4 yoars
Sep-19 22,000 A years 22,000 4vears
Jan-20 16,000 4 yems 40,000 4vears
bay-20 6700 4 years 500 4 vears.
Sul-21 13.000 4 years 25,000 4 vears
Aug-20 2200 4 years 4000 4 vers
Sep=200 5,000 4 yoary 5000 4 vears
Oets 20 5,000 4yras 000 4 vears
Hoy-20 2,000 4 years FALL 4 years
Drec-21} 2000 4 years 22,00y 4 years
Jam-21 4000 4yemrs 4,000 4 vemrs
Mar-21 2.000 4yexs 2,000 4 vears.
Apr-21 20,000 qvears 45000 4 vears.
Ma-21 L,00g 4yras 1,000 4 voare.
Jul-21 13,000 4yeas 13,000 4 vears.
Aug-21 2200 dvears 2,200 4 vears
Qet-21 13,000 4ycars 13000 4 vears
Mov-21 28,649 4 years 32.64% 4 vears
Dec-21 16,000 4 vears 18,000 # voarg
Jan-22 9.900 4vcars 9,500 4 vears
Feb-22 25,500 4 years 15,500 A vears
Apr-12 21,500 4 years. - B
Muy-22 27,000 4 years - -
Jun-22 9,575 4 years - -
Jul-12 16,000 4yoas - -
Aup-22 &R, 773 4yzars - -
Sep-22 4,500 4yoas - B
Hov-22 15,000 A ypars - -
Dec-22 15,500 4 years - -
Jan-23 21500 4 years - -
Fob-23 3000 4ycars - -
Mar-23 Sl 4ycars - -
- D03562 33614
Vesting pattern (%)
The options shall not vest at any Lime prior Lo expiry of twa years Thom the date of grani of oplions, unless otherwize determined by the Board. The vesting schedule of ihe options wosld normalty be 25
under:
Description %% to be vested
Chif™ {2 Year annryersary)
AL the end of |51 year from gram date -
At the znd of 2nd vear from grant date s
At the end of 3rd year rom grant date 25%
Al the end of 4th vear from grant dale 35%

* Clilis gn inninl minimum peried of service equired Tor any stocks to ves. On compledon of this period, vesting ocenrs for the Ball clifl period
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Notes to Standak
(AD pmounts in Rs. in millien walees otherwise stabed)

for the year ended 31 March 2023

Recoadiliation of ontstanding share options
The number and weighted average exerciss price of share options under ESOP scheme 2021 ars as follows

Descripian As st 31 March 2023 As ot 31 Mareh 2022
. Weighted avernge exercise Weighied average
Na. of oplions eh piice. No. of sptiens. eterciie ek

Ogptions outstanding at the hepinning of the year k30614 117.95 307.905 238 63
Add: New options granted during the vear 223,548 1455 70 1.59.149 213.61
Less: Exercised during the vear - - 63450 163.77

-Settled doring the vear - - 6,920 52726

Amil during the year LX) 590,90 51670 35524
Options outstandime at ifve ewd of the year 593561 58488 239,614 11798
Options exercisable ot the end of the year 5,75 200 205,65 3.50.535 253.08
Wi remsining coniraciuat i of the gulstandin &5 voars 1. 14 vears
Range of exereise price By cutstanding options Rs 121 Rs. 1839 per oplion Rz 22 1o R 900 per option

The fair value of oplioas has been megymred usng Blacksschoks aption pricing model Expected volatility has been based on an evaluation of the historica) volatility of he Company's share price.
particularty over the hi i period with the d term. The d 1erm ol the T has been based on hisworical sxperience and general option holder behaviour.

The fair value of the spticns and the mputs used in the

of the grani-date fur values of options arc as fallows:
Particulars

Grant period Yearended 31 | Year ended 31 March
March 2023 102

Welghted average fiair value st gram date

01 April 21 to 31 May 21 Rs 290.3

01 Fanc 21 to 31 Fanuary 22 Rs433.7

01 Apnil 22 to 31 Ocober 22 1270

01 November 22 w5 630,00

January 23

16 January 23 1o 31 March 50100

13
Weighted average share pnce sl grant dasoe

01 April 21 10 31 May 21 Rs 600

01 June 21 to 31 Janary 32 R 900

01 April 2210 31 October 22 121975

0f Movember 22 w 31 1,386 82

March 23
Weighted averape excreise price ol gront date

OL April 28 o 31 May 21 Rs 600

0L Jome 21 10 21 Janumy 22 Rs 900

At Apnil 22 to 31 October 22 1,398 00

01 Wowvember 22 1 31 183900

March 23
Drividend vicld (%) . .
Expecicd life ( aumber of years) 4 years 4 yeurs
Risk fres interest rate (%) T4 570%
Expected volauline{%) 49,50% 55%
Expense recogmized in the statesment of profic snd foss
For details of expense recognised in stalement of profit and fass during the year, refer note 28
The Cade on Social Scomrity, 2020 (‘Code’) rrlaling to emplover benedils during cmph and post-empl benefils d Presidential assent in bher 2020, The Code has heen pultlished

in the Gazeite of India. However, the date an which (e Code will comé into ¢ffzct bas nol boen noti Ged wmd the Gnalrules/iniorpretation have nmyd.bmlsuml ‘The Compary will assess the impact of the
Code when it comes into cect and will record any related impact in the period the Cede becomes effective

{Thix space has been imensionaily left blank)
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35 Capital and other commitments:

37

A)

As at Ax at
LELrs 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
a} Estimated amount of contracts remaining o be d on capital and not provided for (net of capital 1.18325 06 81
advance)
b) Oh ding export obligation to be fulfilled over a period of & years, from respective dale of import, under the 121168 53840
EPCG scheme against import of plant and machinery#

# in the absence of fulfilment of the related export obligation, the Company will be liable 1o pay the amount of duty saved along with intersst,

¢} Lenskart Eyetech Private Limited {herein afier refemred to as "LE™) is wholly owned subsidiary of Lenksart Solutions Private Limited. The Company is aware of the financial
situation of the LE, which has been reported in statutory financial of the Company as of 31 March 2023 The Company has confirmed parent support by way of
financial, operational, infrastructure and manpower support, which will be reviewed on periodical basis, Company has affirmed that the parent support atready given by way of

equily investment as and when required in order 1o enable LE to continue its business on going soncern basis

Contingent liabilities
A. The Company bas received a re-assessment order from income tax authorities wherein department noted certain unexplained cash credits for AY 2013-14 amounting 1o Rs,
192 17 million (33 March 2022: 192.17 mihon) This has not been acknowledged as claims. Based on internal assessment and independent advice taken from tax experis, the

Company is of the view thar liability, if any, is not significant  The income tax authorities has deducted Rs 96 8% million (31 March 2022: 4023 million) from the income tax
refundable due to the C

Pty

B. During the year ended 31 March 2022, certain notices were issued to the Company by GST Intelligence Department, requiring the Company to furnish category wise details of
the sales made from inception of GST i.e, Fuly 2017 till date, especialty w.rt Zerc Power glasses (or “such glasses'). Such glasses were being sold @ 12% GST, however, the GST
authorities are of the view that such spectacles with zero power lenses are taxable @ 18% Basis legal opinion sought further supported by facts of the case and underlylng
documents, the management = 6f the view that zero power glasses are correctly chargeable to GST@12%. To pursue the matter further, the Company has d ited an of
Rs 105 94 million under protest through utilization of its GST input credit. A refund has been applied in due course, which 15 being comested through legal autlon in the court of
law The Company is alse currently in discussions with the bt authoeities for verification of such amounts paid and closure of the proceedings

In relation io the same issue, the Company has also deposited Rs 10.63 million which is the differential §% tax on imports of compizter glasses and zero power spectacles done till

April 2022 (whierein GST is payable on a self-declaration basis) The Company is Ty in di ions with the tax authorilies for verification of such ts paid and closure
of the p dings to also evaluate litigabon if needed based on the final outcome of the proceedings
Leases
The Company has lease contracts for vanous prop (including leasehold land, office buildings and stores) used in the normal course of business
= Leasehold land i a lease executed with Rajaslhan State !ndusmal Dievelopment and I Corporation Ltd. (RIICOY) for a period of 99 years

= Lease of building gensrally have lease term berween 5 to 15 Years

The Company's obligation under its leases are secured by the lessor's title to the leased asset Such Jeases are recognised as right to use asset. Further, out of such progerties, there
are certain peoperty leases further given on sub lease and classified as Tnvestment property in the financial statements

The Company also has certain leases of boilding with less than |2 months and certain lease assets with low value. The Company applies the * short term lease” and " lease of fow
value asset™ recognition exemption for these leases

As Lessee
The changes in the carrying value of ROU assets for the vear ended 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022 areas follows:
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2021

Leasehold land Other leased properties Leasehold land Other leased properties
Balance as at beginming of the year 361,50 3.557717 365,50 1,222.70
Additions - 3,348.97 - 2,638.02
Deletion - (1074 - -
Adjustment on account of modification - - - (122.59)
Depreciaion {4000 (651 26) 4.00) (230,36
Balance as at end of the vear 357.50 /6,153,758 361.50 3.557.77
Of which

Imvesunent property trefer note 3C other than leasehold

p office equipments & fumiture and fixtures) = 5,300 95 = 3,439 04
Right to use asset (Other than classified in note 3C) 35750 35230 361,50 117.83
Depreciation on right to use asset (Other than classified in
note 3C) 4 00 7719 4,00 2312

The aggregate depreciation expense on ROU asset 1s included under depreciation and amortization expense in the statement of profit and loss. Refer note 29
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(B}

The movement in lease labilities during the year ended 31 March 2022 are as follows:

Particutars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Balance as at beginning of the year 3,656,30 1,253.11
Additions during the year 3,24775 2,634 37
Fmance cost accrued during the period 400.83 178.04
Deletions (107.38) -
Adjustment on account of medification {12259
Payment of lease habilities (736.85) {226.62)
Balance as at end of the year 65.460.20 345630
Of which
Current leass liabilities 544,57 35795
Mon- Current lease liabilities 3.215.63 3.298.35
The effeceive interzst rate for lease liabilities is 3.07% (31 March 2022: 7.50%,).
The following are the prnised in stab t of profit or loss:
Year ended Year ended
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Depreciation expense on right of use assets 635,26 234,36
[nterest expense on Jease liabilites 400.23 178.04
Expense relating to short term 1zase {Included in other sxpensey* 86,64 39,56
Gain on ination of leases 8.98 -
1,151.76 451.96

*CAM charges are not considered as rent expense for Ind AS 116.
Dretails of the contractual maturity of bease liabilities as at 31 March 2023 on an undiscounted basis are as follows:
Particulars Year ended Year ended

31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Not Jater than one year 1,033.58 548.33
Later than one vear but not later than five years 4.076.60 2,137.42
Later than five years 4009 72 2.540.3%
As Lessor
The Company has certain propertics given on sublease classified as Investment property in the financial statements.
lSub-lease payments received** 83967 0193

** CAM charges received not included in sub lease income
All leases can be terminated by either of the parties during the term, hence id

required by Ind AS 116 "Leases”.

(This space has been intentionally lefs blank)
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34, Fnancial instruments and fair valoe measuremends

A, Aveeunting classificatisns and fair valoes

The Company’s assets and lizbililies which are measured at amontsed cost for which fair value are disclosed at 31 March 2023

{) Fubr valoe hierarchy

Finzncial asseis and financial liabilities measured al fair value in the balance sheel are categorised into three levels of fair value hisrarety: The three levels are defined based

on the observability of siphificant inputs to the mexurement, as follows

Level 1: quoted prices {madjusied) in active markets for fnancial instruments

Level 2: inputs other than quated prices included within Level L that are observable for the assel or liabiliry, either directly oc indirecily

Level 3z Inputs which are not based on ohservable market daa

(if) Financial instroments by category

q As st As at

i ey 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Financisl asyety*
Investments- in mutual funds FVTEFL"" 751421 10,229 64
Invesimenis- in prefersnee shares F¥TPL"" 127 18 104 27
Investment in common class shares of Ditto Technologies Inc_ USA FVTPL** - i3l
Invesiment in CPN (refer note 5(x)) Amorissd cosl 267 1707
[nvestmentss in fixed deposits* Amortised cost 1461416 10,592 4]
Trade receivables™ Amertised cosl TNTT 1,049 55
Cash and cash equivalenis* Amortised cost 61162 6350
Bank balances other than cash and cash squivalents® Amertised cost - 63940
Loans® Amortised cosl 286232 142616
Other Bnancial assets* Amortised cost 3.083.70 139190
Total Minancial nssets 3002764 26.538.00
Finaneial ligbilities
Bomowngs Amertised cosl 6,028 24 180.07
Trade pmablest Amonised cosl 363402 1.590.25
Lease liabilities Amortited col 6,460 20 3656 28
Other financial habililiesk Amortised cosl 1.004.60 26738
Teial linamchal abilities 17.127.06 571398

“ Investment in quity shares of subsidiaries and Joint venture 35 nol included as the same is carried i cost

* The Company has not dlsclosed the fair values for financial i carrted at d cost such as trade receivables, cash and bank balances, loans and other i b their camying

area ble appr ion of Gair value
“* Fair value throngh profil and loss account
# The Company has ml disclosed the Tair value for ial i carmied at ] cosi such as b ings, lease liabilites, rade pavables and other fmancial liabilities, b their 2
ara pproximation of faic value
(i) Fi ini assels measured at fair value-recurring fair value mensurements
As at As at
T 31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Financlal assets at fair valoe through prefit and loss

Investments- in mutual Amds Level 1 151421 10,229 54

Investments- in preference shares Level 3 127 1% 104 27

Investment in comman class shares of Ditle Technol Tnc, USA Level 3 - 38l

{iv) Valuation techniqne used to determine fair value

This section sxplams the jud and made in & the Eur value; of the financial instraments that are (2) recognized and measured at fair valys and (b) measored o amortized cost

and for which bir values are discl
insiraments into the three levels p

A in the fi il
ibed under the

The Followi thods and

p have been used to estimare the fair values:

{A) The Gair \'alue of investments in mutal fund units is based en the net asser value (NAV) as stled by the issuers of these mutual fnd units in the poblished

a3 at the Bal

To provide an indication aboui the zeliabiline of inpuiz used determining the far value, the Company has dassified s fancial

Shezt date

MNAV represents the price at which the issuer will issue further units of mutual fund and the pnoe at wlnch issuers will redeem such vnits from te investors,
{B) Tn otder 1o amive al the fair value of dn , the Company obtains ind I . The techniques used by (he valuer ar zs follows:

a} Income nppmach Discounted cesh flows (“Dl'.‘]"“] method
b) Market mpp - Enterprise value/Sal methed
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viV inputs and relationship to fair values

Key inputs

As at
31 March 2023

Asat
31 March 2622

Financksl
Unqueted prefe shares- Bitto Techmologies Tme

Valuation 1echnique

Revenpe multiple

DLOM

Incrementat probability factor for Eamou payment
Discount rate

Cowimon ¢lass shares- Ditto Techoologies Toe
Waluation technique

Revenue muoltiple

DLOM

Incremental probabifity factor for Eamout payment

Discount rate

Unquoted preference shares- Adloid Technologies Private Limited
Valustion technique ’

Revenue multiple

DLOM

Discount rate

Long term sustainable growth mte

Unqueted preference sharss- Thinkerbell Laby Private Limired
Valwroon technigque

Long term sustminable growth rare

Discount rate

Based oo the Income sppromch

40.0%
5.0%

Based on the Income approach

4.0%
20.0%

Based on the Market approach

0.62
4.25%

Based on the Market approach

062
4.25%

Based on the Market spprosch
60x

{This space has bean intentionally feft blank}
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(vi) Sensitivity analysis
For the fair values of fi 13) assets, bl ible ch at the

F 'S

porting date 1o one of the significent umchsenable inputs, holding other inputs constant, would bave the following impact;

Particulary

Agat
31 March 2023

As ail
31 March 2022

Impact om profit before tax
Invesiment in Unguoted preference shares - Ditto Technologies Inc.
Incremental probability Factor for Earmout pay - Dvtlo Techmobogies nc.

Increase by 0,05 points "
Drecreass by 0.05 points

Discount rate - Ditto Technologies Inc.
Increase by 5%
Decrzasze by 5%

L in Unq d prefs shares - Adloid Techmobogies Private Limited
Revenue Multiple

Increase by & 1%

Decrease by 0.1x

| Discount for ack of marketability (DLOM)
Inerease by 5%
Decrease by 5%

Discount rate
Incraase by 5%
Degrease by 5%

Long term sustainable growth rate
Tncrease by 1%
Decrease by 19

Unquoted preference shares- Thimkerbell Labs Private Limited
Discount rate

Trcrease by 5%

Decrease by 5%

Long term sustaimable growth rate
Increase by 1%
Decrazse by 1%

(431)
575

038

(0.83)

{¢42)

081

012
(010}

EXe]
(3.55)

2328
2%

L4
(Lo4)

n
$3.13)

(vii) The following table presents the changes in bevel 3 items for the vear ended 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022:

Particulars s

As arl April 2021

Met change in fair value of financial assets measured st FVTPL

Purchase of financial assets

Classification of financial assews classifed as FYTPL, now camied a1 cost

{40.94)
6256
{10.00)

As at 3 March 2022

108.04

Net change in fir valus of fmancial assets measured at EVTPL
Sale of financial assets (refer note S(vili}

Purchase of financial assets (refer note 5{vi))

Conversion of loan into shares (refer note 5{xi))

- 2858
(6234)

45.26

As at 31 March 2023

127.18

{This space koz been intentionally left blank)
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3. Financial risk manage'ment

The Company’s principal financial liabifities comprise loans and borrowings, trade-and other payables. The mamn purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance the Company's operations. The C pany’s
principal financial assets include loans, trade and other receivables, and cash and cash equivalents thar derive directly from its operations; The Company is exposed to market rigk, credit risk and liquidity
risk. The Company’s oversess {he of these risks and appraises the Board of Directors from time to time basis the mpact assessment

(A) Credit risk

Credil risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial asset fails 1o meet its contractual obligaiions, and aniges principally from the Company’s receivables from
customers, Joans and other deposits elc.

The carying amounts of financial sssets represent the madmum credit tisk exposme

(i} Credit risk management

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its cbligations under a financial i of tust leading to a financial loss. The Company is expased to credit risk from its operating
activities (primarily trade receivables) and from its financing activities, inchiding deposits with banks and financial institutions, foreign exchange trinsactions and other fnancial instruments. The Company
only deals with partics which has good credit rating/ hiness given by 1 rating agencies or based on Company’s imemal assessment

All doubtful receivables are duly ized from time to time pasi discussion with key suakeholders and provided for in the financisl as deemed

PpIop

All the financial assets carried at amortized cost were considered good as at 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022, The C.
any financial assets

pany has not acquired any cradit impaired asset. There was no modification in

The Company's exposure to credit risk for trade receivables from related and other than related parties are as follows:

As at Al st
31 March 2023 M March 2922
Beceivables from related party 38703 220,05
Receivables from other than related party 1,724.74 §29.50
2,011,77 104955
a. Fimancial i and cash deposit
Credil isk from balances with backs and finencial institutions is managed by the Company's treasury d p i of surplus funds are made only with reputed Funds as aligned with the Board
The limits are set to minimize the concenlration of fisks and therefore mitigate financial loss through counterparty's potential failure to make payments
b. Security deposit and other advances
With regards to sscurity deposit and other ad , the r beli these to be high quality assets with negligible credit risk. The management believes the parties 10 which these deposits and
other advances have been made have strong capacity to mest the obligati and where the risk of default is negligible or nil and ingly no provision for pted credit loss has bean provided on
these financial assets
. Trade receivables (Expected credit boss for trade receivables under simplified approach)
The Company follows *simplified approech’ for recognition of impe loss allowance on trade receivable. Under the simplified approach, the Company does oot track changes in credit risk. Rather, it
gnizes impal loss all based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from initiz] recognition
For b group of receivables, the Company uses a provision matrix to determine impairment loss allowance on the portfolio of iade receivables The provision malrx is based om its bistorically

observed defauh and delay rates over the expected lifs of the trede recetvable and is adjosted For forward looking estimares. At year end, the historical observed default and delay rates are updated and
changes in the Forward-looking estimates are analysed

For ather debtors that are h 'l in nature, individual ivibles which are krawn to be uncollectible are written off by raducing the cemying amount of trade receivable and 1he amount of the kess
is recognised in the Stziement of Profit and Loss within other expenses,

{B) Liquidity risk
Prudent liquidity risk 2 implies maintaintng sufficien cash and the availability of funding through an adequate amount of itted credit Facilities to meet obligations when due and 1o close
out market positions Considering the bust quil the ireasury maintains flexibility in funding by maintaining avaitability under commitied credit lines, M: itors rolling f of

the Company's liquidity pasition: and cash and cash equivalenis on the basis of expecied cush ows

Ai) Financing armangements
i As Asat

Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Fized interest rate borrowings

- Expining within one year 287000 -

- Expiring beyond one year - y
Float interest rate borrowings

- Expiring within one year 103 49 =

- Expiting beyond one year 2,629 51 -
Borrowings (at [air value) 5,603.00 -
Maturities of fimancial liabilities
The tables below analyse the Company™s financial iabilities into relevant matuority groupings based on their ] ities for all inancial lisbilities, for which the contractual maturities are essential
fisr an understanding of the timing of the cash flows. The amounts disclosed in the table are the { undi d cash fows. Bak due within 12 months equal their camying balances as the
impact of discounting is nat significant
Contractual maturities of financial liabilities Less than 1 vear 1-5 year >5 year Total
As at 31 March 2023
Bormrowings 339873 153095 1,098 56 6,028 24
Trads payables 357065 5436 - 363402
Lease liabilities 1,033.58 4076 60 4,000 72 9.11990
Other financial Hiabilities 1,004 .60 1.004 60
Total . 2016.57 S.661.91 5,105,213 19,786.76
As at 31 March 2022
Borrowings 19007 - = 19007
Frade payables 1,590:25 = . 1,590 25
Lease liabilies 548 33 213742 2,540 3% 5,226 14
Other financial liabithies 287 3% - - 287 38
Tetal 2.616.03 2.137.41 Sk, T R4
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{C) Market risk

Market cisk is the rik that the fair value of future cash Aows of a Anancial instrument will fiuctuate because of changes in market prices. Market visk comprises three types of risk: mbercsl rate rigk,

currency nsk and other price risk, such as equity price risk and commadity risk. Financia! instraments affected by market risk include deposits, and foreign Y and payabl
The y analyses in the following sections relate to the position as at 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022 The analyses exclude the impzct of movements in macket vatiables on- theearrying values

of gratuily and other post-reticement abligations and provi The itivity of the rek profit or loss item Is the effect of the d changes in respective market risks. This is based on the
financial assets and financial liabilities held at 31 Mawh 2023 and 31 March 2022

{i) Foreign curremcy risk

Fomglmrrtncynsk|slhenskthmthefalrvalueorm:urecashﬂo'wsofan P will fl b of changss in foreign exch rates. The Company™s exposure 1o the risk of changes in forsign
exchange rates relates primarily 1o the Company’s op Tvitkes and the Company's net lnformpmbadiary Foreign exchange risk arises from recogmised assets and liabilities
denominated in a currency that is not the functional eurwncy ofany of the Company entities. Company has taken some derivative inst t= to manage its expr and all i ding at the

year-end have been accounted at fair value The Company does nor use forward contracts and swaps for spacolative purposes

The Company's exposure to foreign currency risk at the end of the reporing period are as follows:

Currency As at 31 March 2023 As al 31 March 2022
Amonnt im Foreign Ameunt in Foret -
Currency Milllon R Milion Currency Milkion. B Viilkon
Fimancial assets
Trade receivables SGD 572 35317 31.6% 20629
Loan 1o subsidiary SGD 1630 23621 2504 1,402 86
Other receivables SGD 719 444 80 466 260.84
Trads receivables DR 1,055.83 530 - -
Trade receivables usbh oo7 607 - -
Trade receivables AED 096 2139 0.66 13.75
Other receivables AED 298 6660 202 41.79
to suppliers & Capital Ad CNY 145 1730 - -
Ad to suppliers & Capital Ad EUR 265 23723 - -
Ad to suppliers & Capiial Ad GBP 0.00 044 - -
Advances to suppliers & Capilal Advances PY 96,72 59.76 = -
Advances to suppliers & Capilal Advances SGD ooz 129 = =
Advances 10 suppliers & Capital Advances UsD 193 15892 - -
Fimancial Kabilities
Trade & other payables EURQ 196 174 84 0.4% 10,39
Trade & other payables usp 549 45102 172 13081
Trade & other payables CNY 8875 1,059.44 1357 22183
Trade & other payables »Y 11926 73.69 84,52 51.56
Trade & other payables 5GD 097 6023 0.00 323
Trade & other payahles RMB = : 635 7581
The following exchange rates have beem applied: As at As at
31 Mareh 2023 31 March 2022

EURD .39 8406

UsD 8217 759

CNY 1194 1195

™Y 062 061

SGD 6182 5602

DR 001 0.0l

RMB 1154 11,95

GBP 101 47 9915

AED 2238 2068
Sensitivity analysis
The senshtivity of profit oc loss to change i the exchange rates arises mainly from foreign currency d inated financisl i The impact on profit loss before 1ax is as below:

Asat Asal
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

SGD Sensitivity
INR/SGD? Increase by 1% 3802 {18.70)
TNR/SGD Dacrease by 1% {36.02) 1870
EURO Sensitivity
INR/EUR Increase by 1% (K5 040
INR/EUR. Drecrease by 195 175 (0.40)
USD sensirivity
INRAUSD increase by 1% (2.86) 13
INRAUSD Decrease by 1% 286 1.21)
CNY Sensitivity
INRACNY Increase by 1% (1042) 222
TNRACNY Drecrease by 1% 1042 (222)
JPY Senyitivity
TNRAPY lincrease by 1% 014 052
INRAPY Decrease by 1% o14 (0.52)
RME Sensitivity
INR/RMB Increase by 1% 0.00 0.76
INR/RMB Decrease by 1% 000 0.76)
IDR Sensitivity
INRADR Increase by 1% 006 .00
TNRADR Decrease by 1% {0.06) 000
AED Sensitivity
TNR/AED Increase by 1% 088 0.00
INR/AED Decrease by 1% (088) 000
GBP Sensitivity
INR/GBP Increase by 1% 0.00 002

[NR/GBP Decrease by 1% (0.00} 0.00
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{iiy Interest rate risk .
Interest cate rigk is the risk thal the farr value or future cash Rows of & fmancial i will fh b of ch inmarkel inlerest rales

Assets: The Company's fixed deposits are carried at amortised cost and are ficed rate deposits. They are therefore not subfect 10 interest rate risk as defined in Ind AS 107, since neither the carmying
amount nor the future cash Bows will Auctuate because of 2 change in market interest mtes,

Liabilities: The Company is exposed to interest rate risk on the beiow mentionsd bormowmgs:

The Company's nding borrowings a4 at the end of reporting period is as follows:
Particalars As at Asal

31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Bomowings with Boating interest rate 273300 -
Bommowings with fixed interest rale 2. E70.00 -
Working capital loans 42524 190.07
Sensitivity analysis
The sensitivity of profit or loss to change in the interest rates on the borrowings with floating interest rates. The intpact on profit! bass before tax s as below:
Particulars - Az at Az at

31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Interest Increase by 5 bps 037 -
Interest & by 5 bps 030 =
(i} Price risk

The Company’'s exposure price risk arises from investments held and classified in the balance sheet at fair value through profit or loss. To manage the price risk arising from imvestments, the Company
diversifies its portfolio of agsets

Sensitivity
Impnct o profit before tax
Particulars k As at As an

31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Mutuad funds cartied at fair value through peofit or foss
Net assets value — increase by 1% . 7514 102 30
Met assets value — decrease by 1% (T5.14) (102.30)
40. Capital management
For the purpose of ths Company™s capital capital inchides issued equity capital, convertible preference shares, securities premivm and all other equity ceserves attributable to the squity
holders. The primary objective of the Company's capital e ¢ is 10 ensure the Company’s ability to continue as a going and imize the shareholder value. Mansg: the
Company"s capital requi &= In order to mathtain an efficient gverall financing while avoiding ive leverage. No changes were made in the objectines, policies of processes for managing

capital during the years ended 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022

(This space has been intentionally left blank)
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41 Related party disclosures
i  Subsidiary

Lenskart Eyetech Private Limited (wholly owned)
Lenskart Foundation (wholly owned)
Lenskart Solutions Pte. Ltd. And its wholly owned subsidiaries:
= Lenskart Solutions INC
- Lenskart Optical Trading LLC
- Lenskart Solutions FZCO
- Lenskart Solutions Company Limited
- Lenskart Solutions Sdn. Bhd,
- PT Lenskart Solutions (Indonesia)
- Thai Eyewear Company Limited
- Lenskart Solutions (Thailand) Company Limited
-MLO KK we.f 10 August 2022
- Owndays Inc. wef. 10 August 2022
- Owndays Singapore Pte. Ltd. w.e.f 10 August 2022
- Owndays Co., Ltd wef. 10 August 2022
- Owndays Taiwan Ltd wee.f. 10 August 2022
- Owndays Downunder Pty Ltd w.e.f. 10 August 2022
- Owndays Hong Kong Limited w.e.f 10 August 2022
- Owndays Tech & Media (Thailand} Co., Ltd w.e.f. 10 August 2022
- Owndays Malaysia Sdn. Bhd. w.e.f. 10 August 2022
- Owndays (Thailand) Co., Lid. w.e.f 10 August 2022
Neso Brands Pte. Ltd.

ii Key management personnel

Mr. Peyush Bansal- Director

Ms. Neha Bansal- Director

Mr. Smeer Chopra- Chief Financial Officer till 16 Decemeber 2022

Mrs. Mukti Hariharan- Chief Finencial Officer w.e.f 04 Apnl 2023

iii  Joint Venture
Baofeng Framekart Technology Limited
Ovwndays India Private Limited w.e.f. 31 Decemeber 2022

v Associate
Tange IT Solutions india Private Limited
QuantDuo Technologies Private Limited w.e.f. 12 May 2022

(This space has been intentionally feft blank)
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¥

Transactions with related parties doring the year

R Year ended Year ended
Farticulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Key managerial personnel

Short-term employee benefits* 82.66 84.61
Subsidiary

Lenskart Eyetech Private Limited

Training Expense 170.62 -
Receipt of loan given (principal and interest} 21.00 -
Statutory payments on behalf of company 4.05 -
Inferest income on loan - 0.13
Loan given during the year - 20.87
Lenskart Solutions Pte, Ltd.

Sale of goods 30996 37020
Sale of consumables 8.94 232
Reimbursement of expenses 34.19 158.37
Sale of Property, plant and equipment 5.70 15.70
Management fees 88.79 11.73
Expenses incurred on behalf of the Company 13.16 -
Loan given during the year 1,070.08 939.75
Interest income on loan 132.33 61.57
Lenskart Foundation

Repayment received of loan given (principal and interest) treated as contribution expens 224 -
Contribution towards corporate social responsibility obligation 6.50 -
Statutory payments on behalf of company 0.25 -
Interest income on loan - 0.06
Loan given during the year B 224
Lenskart Optical Teading LLC

Sale of goods 67.49 9.30
Sale of consumables 0.33 313
Sale of CWIP - 18.28
Sale of Property, plant and equipment 4.76 -
Reimbursement of expenses 15.50 2351
Management fees - 1.32
Lenskart Solutions INC

Expenses incured on behalf of the Company 106.88 59.41
Reimbursement of expenses 0.20 2.00
Management fees - 4.19
Sale of goods 6.07 -
PT Lenskart Solutions (Indonesia)

Sale of goods 529 -
Sale of consumables 0.20 -
Sale of Property, plant and equipment 0.09 -
Reimbursement of expenses 0.03 -

(This space has been intentionatly left blark)
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Neso Brands Pte. Ltd.

Reimbursement of expenses - 044
Loan given during the year at amortised cost 62.05

Management fees 16.90

Interest income on loan 3.06

Joint Venture
Baofeng Framekart Technology Limited

Purchase of goods - 941.36 615,14
Associate

Tango [T Sclutions India Private Limited

Legal and professional fees - 1.79

QuantDuo Technologies Private Limited :
Software Expenses 096

*Compensation of the Company’s key management personnel includes salaries, non-cash benefits. Provision for gratuity and compensated
absences is computed for the Company as a whole and has not been included above.

vi, Qutstanding balances as 2t the vear end

X As at As at
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Key managerial personnel

Remuneration Payable 18.37 19.50
Lenskart Eyetech Private Limited

Loan Receivable at amortised cost - 21.00
Advances 431

Lenskart Foundation

Loan Receivable at amortised cost - 2.30
Advances . 0.25

Baofeng Framekart Technology Limited

Advance to suppliers 6298
Trade Payable 71.04

Lenskart Solutions Pte. Ltd.

Trade Reveivable 353.77 206.29
Loan Receivable at amortised cost 2,791.25 1,402.86
Other receivables (Net of payables) 42599 260.84
Lenskart Optical Trading LLC

Trade receivable 21.39 13.75
Other receivable 66.60 41,79
Lenskart Solutions INC

Other Payable (Net of other receivable) 163.55 5331
Trade Receivable 6.07

PT Lenskart Solutions (Indonesia)

Trade Receivable 5.80

Neso Brands Pte. Ltd.

Other recervable 18.82 0.44
Loan Receivable at amortised cost 71.06
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42 Revenue from operations

a) Disaggregated revenne information

Set cut below is the disageregation of the Company's from op
Year ended Year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Types of goods or services
Sale of goods 2233307 13,598.91
Sale of services 462,15 426.79
Total revenoe from operatons 22,79526 14,025.70
[ndia 2231879 13,514.13
Outside India 476.47 511.57
Total Bevenne from operations 22,795.26 14,025.70
Timing of revenue recognition
Goods transferred at a point in time 22,333.07 13,598.91
Services recognised over ime 450.00 41296
Services recognised at point in time 12.13 13.83
Total R recoguised from operati 212,795.26 14,025.70
b) Coniract balances:
As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Trade receivables P AT ) L4955
Contract liabilities 30531 539.55

Trade Receivables are non interest bearing, In 31 March 2023, Rs. 28 86 millions (31 March 2022: Rs. 28.36 millions) was reconised as provision
for doubtful rade receivables

c) Right of retrn assets and refumd liabilities:

As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Refund liabilities 344 13.00
d} Reconciliation of of r recognized in the of profit and lass with the contracted price
Year ended Year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Revenue as per contracted price 22,853.00 14,109 60
Adjustments for
FReefind liabibities 5174 8391
. Revenue from operations 22 795,26 14,025.70

&} Performance obligation:

Sale of goods

The performance obligation is satisfied upon delivery of the zoods. The Company also provides one year warranty which has been provided for as
per applicable Ind AS.

Zale of Services

The performance obligation has been satisfied over a period of tme year and payment has been received in advance from customer.

iR recognised in relation éo conmract liahilities
Ind AS 115 also requires disclosure of “revenue recognised in the reporting period that was inctuded in the Teability bal at the
beginning of the period” and recognised in the reporting period from perfe bligations satistied (o partially satisfied) in p
periods. Same has been disclosed as below:
Year ended Year ended

31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Fevenue recognised in the reporting period that was included in the contrace liability balancs at 471,29 402,94
the begimning of the period
Revenve recogoised in the reporting period from perfi bligati tistied (or partially - -

satistied) in previcus periods
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43

Disclosure under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (*MSMED Act, 2006)

The Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises has issued an Office Memorandum dated 26 August 2008 which recommends that the
Micro and Small Enterprises should mention in their comrespondence with its customers the Entreprencurs Memorandum number as allocated after
filling the Memorandum. Based on the information received and available with the Company, there are no dues outstanding to micro and small

enterprises (Suppliers) other than covered below under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 as at 31 March 2023 and
31 March 2022,

Disclosure as required under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 based on the information available with

the Company

Particulars

Year ended
31 March 2023

Year ended
31 March 2022

The principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end
of each accounting year

Principal amount remaining unpaid

88.95

7344

Interest due on above

0.64

035

The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the MSMED Act 2006 along
with the amounts of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each
accounting year

The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which have
been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) but without adding the interest specified
under the MSMED Act 2006.

The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year

0.64

The amount of further interest remaining du¢ and payable even in the succeeding years, uniil such
date when the interest dues as above are actually paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of
disallowance as a deductible expenditure under section 23 of the MSMED Act 2006

0.64




Lenskart Solutions Private Linafted
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Motes to Standalome fi fal stat ts for the year ended 31 March 2023
(Al amomnts in Rs. In millisen unless otherwise stated)

44 Trangactions with struck off com panies
The following table ises the tr jons with the
year ended / as a1 31 March 2023:

sruck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956 for the

Name of struck off compamy Nature of transactions Bal ding Bal ding  Relationship with the
with strmek off Company as on 31 March 2023 as om 31 March 2022*  Strwek ofT company

Zoom Facilities Private Limited Services availed (0.67) 0.00 External Vendor
Geniue Consultarws Private Limited Services availed 000 (0.50) Extemnal Vendor

Aos Style Bazaar Private Limited Services availed {0.07) 0.00 External Vendor
Phoenix Marketing Private Limited Services availed {000} {8.69) External Vendor

G. K. Motel Private Limited Services availed 000 {0-08) External Vendor

*-} for | means ad from eush and ] vendor means trade payables

#Balance m absoluie terms less than Rs 10,000

{This gpace has been mtentionally lefi blank)
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Notes to Standab ial stat ts for the year ended 31 March 2023
(AN amownts im Rs. in million unless otherwise siated)

45 Other statutory information:

(1) The Company does not have any Benami property, whers any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Comparry for holding any B i property.

P

(ii) The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet 10 be registered with ROC beyond the stanxory period

(iiiy The Company has aot Lraded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Cy vy during the (i ial year

{iv) The Company (*funding party") has given an additional loan and imvesied funds aggregating of Rs 26,445 77 million during the current year (Rs 224 21 rnilllon on 22 April 2022,
Fs 345 86 million on 17 June 2022 and Bs 25,375.6% million on 02 August 2022 ) to Lenskan Sohutions Pre Led. (wholly owned subsidiary) and lendi
funds in newly incocporated entities as its step down and for its business expansion. Thess entitiss have been set up 1o expand the Group's | m the g]obal Tk Details of

finds advanced by Lenskart Soltions Pte, 1td. 1o the step down subsidiaries are as follows:

Name of entity Coaniry of incorporation Date of funds iransf Form of imv t Amounttin million)
LENSKART SOLUTIONS TNC United States 27-04-2022 Investment m equity shares 25380
LENSKART SOLUTIONS INC United States 05-05-2022 Investment in equily shares 24 85
LENSKART SOLUTIONS INC. United States 25-05-2022 Investment  equity shares 1713
LENSKART SOLUTIONS INC United States 22-06-2022 Investment n equity shares 4341
LENSKART SOLUTIONS INC United States 28-06-2022 Investment in equity shares 5184
Owndays INC Japan 10-08-2022 Investrnent m equity shares 2512840
LENSKART OPTICAL TRADING LLC UAE 27-04-2022 Loan 1o subsidiary 3102
LENSKART OPTICAL TRADING LLC UAE 26-05-2022 Loan to subsidiary 1287
LENSKART OPTICAL TRADING LLC UAE 22-06-2022 Loan 1o subsidiary 1355
LENSKART OPTICAL TRADING LLC UAE 28-06-2022 Loan to subsidiary 4323
LENSKART QPTICAL TRADING LLC UAE 12-08-2022 Loan to subsidiary 2473
LENSKART SOLUTIONS FZCO UAE 12-08-2022 Loan o subsidiary 124
LENSKART OPTICAL TRADING LLC UAE 30-08-2022 Loan to subsidiary 1855
LENSKART OPTICAL TRADING LLC UAE 30-08-2022 Loan to subsidiary 6.17
LENSKART OPTICAL TRADING LLC UAE 26-09-2022 Loan to subsidiary 2473
LENSKART OPTICAL TRADING LLC UAE 23-11-2022 Loan to subsidiary 1236
LEMSEART OPTICAL TRADINGLLC UAE 05-12-2022 Loan to subsidiary 1855
LEMSKART OPTICAL TRADING LLC UAE 224122022 Loan to subsidiary 1236
LENSKART OPTICAL TRADING LLC UAE 25-01-2023 Loan to subsidiary 1236
LENSKART OPTICAL TRADING LLC UAE 20-02-2023 Loan to subsidiary 30.91
LENSKART OPTH AL TRADING LLC UAE 21-02-2023 Loan to subsidiary 3709
LENSEART OPTICAL TRADING LLC UAE 23-02-2023 Loan 1o subsidiary 24.73
25,620 94

The Company has complisd with relevant provisions of the Foreign Exchangs Mmagement AcL, 1999 (42 of 1992}, to the extent applicable, the Companies Act, 2013 for these
transactions and these ions are not violative of the Py ion of Money-Laundering Act, 2002 {15 of 2003). Except for the above, the Company bas not advanced or
loaned or invested funds to amy other person(s) or entity(is), including foreign entities {Totermediaries) with the understanding that the I diary shall: (2) directly or indirectl
tend or mvest in othet persons oc entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or (b) peovide amy guarantee, security or the
like to or an behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

{v} The Company has not received amy find from amy person(s) or entity(12), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (wheth ded in writing or

otherwnze) that the Company shall: {a) directly o indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any mmmmbymmbehalfofdme Funding Party
(Ultimate Beneficiaries) or (b} provide amy gusrantee, security of the like on behalf of the Uliimate Beneficianes

i¥i) The Comparry does not have any transaction which is not recorded in the boolts of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as i durmg the year in the tax agsessaments

{¥i1} The C

under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961}

P ig not declared az willful defaulter by amy bank or financial mstiration {as defmed umder the Companies Act, 2013} or consortium thereof or other lender in
accordance with the guidetines on willfiul defauliers issued by the Reserve Bank of India,

{viii) The Compary has complied with the mamber of layers for itz holding n do panies preseribed under clavse (37) of section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the

Companies {Restriction on number of Lavers) Rules, 2017

{it) The Comparmy has not revalued any of its Property, Plamt and Equipment (mncluding Right-of-Use Assets) during the year

(This space has been intenstonally left blank)
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Lenskart Solutions Private Limited

CIN ; U33100DL2005PTC175355

Notes to Standalone fi al stat ts for the year ended 31 March 2023
(AN amounts in Rs. in million wnless otherwise stated)

47 During the current year, the Company's wholly owned subsidsairy - Lenskart Singapore Pte Ltd. has made an investment in Ovndays In¢ (name of investee) for acquisition of 92 27%

equity stake in the investes entity. The investment has been made to gthen the Company's p lobally in optical wear
48 Govermment grants
Asat Ag at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

As at 01 April 141.56 98.08
Recerved during the year 20596 6247
Released to the statement of profit and loss 3783 1896
As at 31 March 3069 14156
Current 4740 5.7
Non carrent 16229 115.84

Government grant to be received for the purchase of certain items of property, plant and equipment. The company has to fulfill export obligation of six times of amount of duty saved
over a period of six years, from respective date of import, under the EPCG scheme zgainst import of plant and machinery. (refer note 35)

49 iy During the previous year ended 31 March 2022, certain noticss were issued to the Company by GST Intelligence Department, requiring the Company to furnish category wise
details of the sales made from inception of GST 1. July 2017 till date, especially wrt Zero Power glasses {or “such glasses’). Such tlasses are currently being so¥d with 12% GST,
however, the GST authorities are of the view that such spectacles with zero power lenses are taxable@ 18%.

Basis Jegal opinion sought further supported by facts of the case and underlying documents, the management is of the view that zero power glasses are commectly chargeable to
GST@12%. To pursue the marter further, the Company has deposited an amount of Rs 10594 million under protest theough wtilization of its GST inpat credit. A refiund has been
applied in due course, which if challenged by the GST Autherities will be then contested through legal action in the sourt of law

50 Subsequent evenis to balance sheet:

Subsequent to the end of 31 March 2023, the Company has fully disposed off the investment in 1ts joint venture Owndays India Private Limited
There were no other significant subsequent events

tahlichad

%1 The Company has a comprahensive system of maintenance of information and d as required by the fer pricing legislation imder section 92-92F of the Income

Tax Act 1961 Since, the law requires existence of such information and d ion of to be poraneous in nature, Company has i Y fd

with all such related parties whersver transfer pricing is applicable. The management is of the opinion that it's ransaction are at arm's length 5o that the aforesaid legislation will not
have any impact on the financial statements, particularly on the amount of tax expenses and that of provision for tax,

52 Balances menhemed below includes recoverables in foreign curency mvoiced for more than 270 days and payables in forsign currency inveoiced for more than 265 days, The
Company is in the process of discussing with AD / Reserve Bank of India {RBI) for receiving / regularizing the same Pending the final cutcome of this matter, no adjustments have
oy 1 £ Ial

been made to the accompanying standalone in this regard

Particulars Amount
Trade Receivables 8547
Other Receivables 34192
Other Payable 5331

53 The Compeny has maintained proper books of accounts as required by law except that the company does not have the server located in India for the daily back up. The Company is in
process of setting up server in India in order to be in compliance with Rules as applicable under Companies Act 2013,

54 Rounded off figures

Certain amounts (currency value or percentages) shown in the various tables and paragraphs included in these financial statements have been rounded off or truncated as deemed
appropriate by the management of the Comparnry

As per our report of even date attached

For S.R. Batliboi & Associztes LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
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S.R. BATLIBOI1 & ASSOCIATES LLP World Mark - 2. Asset No. 8
Chartered Accotuntants IGI Arport Hospitality District, Aeracily
Mew Delni - 110037, India

Tel :+91 11 4681 9500
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Tu the Members of Lenskart Solutions Private Limited
Report on the Audit of the Consolidated IndAS Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated IndAS Financial Statements of Lenskart Solutions Privale
Limited (hereinaller referred to as “the lHolding Company™). its subsidiaries (the [olding Company and its
stbsidiaries together relerred 1o as “the Group™) ils associales and joint ventures comprising ol the
consolidated Balance sheet as at March 31 2023, the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss. including
Other Comprehensive Income. the consolidated Cash Flow Statement and the Consolidated Statement of
Changes in Equity Tor the year then ended. and notes 1o the Consolidated IndAS Financial Statements,
including a summary of signilicant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinalier
referred 1o as “the Consolidated IndAS Financial Statements™).

In our opinion and to the best ol our information and according to the explanations given 1o us and based on
the consideration of reports ol other auditors on separate linancial statements and on the other financial
information ol the subsidiaries. associates and joint ventures. the aloresaid Consolidated IndAS Financial
Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as amended (“the Act™) in the manner
so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepled in
India. of the consolidated state of alTairs of the Group. its associates and joint ventures as at March 31, 2023,
their Consolidated Loss. including Other Comprehensive Income. their Consolidated Cash Flows and the
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Consolidated IndAS Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing (SAs). as specilied under section [43(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards
are [urther described in the “Auditor’s Responsibilities lor the Audit of the Consolidated IndAS Financial
Statements” section ol our report, We are independent ol the Group. associates and joint ventures in
accordance with the “Code ol Ethies™ issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with
the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the
Actand the Rules thereunder. and we have Tullilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code ol Etlics, We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sulTicient and
appropriate 1o provide a basis [or our audit opinion on the Consolidated IndAS Financial Statements.

Other Information
The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Board report but does not include the Consolidated IndAS

Finaneial Statements and our anditor’s report thereon,

Our opinion on the Consolidated IndAS Financial Statements dowes not cover the other information and we
do not express any Torm of assurance conclusion thereon.

In conneetion with our audit of the Congolidated IndAS Finaneial Sttements, our responsibility is to read
| )

the other information and. in doing so. consider whether such other information is materially nconsistent
with the Consolidated IndAS Finaneial Statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or olherwise
appears (0 be materially misstated. [ based on the work we have performed. we conelude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information. we are reguired to report that fact. We have nothing to report
in this regard. . '
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Chartered Accountants
Responsibilities of Management for the Consolidated IndAS Financial Statements

The Holding Company s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of these
Consolidated IndAS Financial Statements in terms of the requirements of the Act that give a true and
fair view of the consolidated financial position. consolidated financial performance. including Other
Comprehensive Income. Consolidated Cash Flows and Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
ol the Group including its associates and Joint Ventures in accordance with the accounting principles
generally aceepted in India. including the Indian Accounting Standards (IndAS) specified under section
133 ol the Actread with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules. 2015. as amended. The
respective Board of Directors of the companics included in the Group and of its associates and joint
ventures are responsible for maintenance ol adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act lor saleguarding ol the asscts of their respective company (ies) and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irvegularities: selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies: making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent: and the design.
implementation and maintenance ol adequate internal financial controls. that were operating efTectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records. relevant (o the preparation and
presentation of the Consolidated IndAS Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement. whether due 1o [raud or error. which have been used for the purpose of
preparation of the Consolidated IndAS Financial Statements by the Board of Directors of the Holding
Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the Consolidated IndAS Financial Statements. the respeetive Board ol Directors ol the
Companies included in the Group. its associates and joint ventures are responsible for assessing the
ability of their respective companies to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liguidate the Group or to cease operations. or has no realistic alternative but 1o do so.

Those respective Board ol Directors of the companies included in the Group. its associates and joint
ventures are also responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process of their respeetive
companies.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated IndAS Financial Statements

Our objectives are o oblain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated IndAS Financial
Statements as a whole are free [rom material misstalement, whether due to fraud or error. and o issue
an auditor’s report that includes our opinion, Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always deteet a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from [raud or error and are considered material il
individually or in the aggregate. they could reasonably be expeeted 1o influence the economic decisions
ol users taken on the basis ol these Consolidated IndAS Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs. we exereise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

«  ldentify and assess the risks of material misstaiement of the Consolidated IndAS Financial
statements. whether due 1o fraud or ervor. design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
rishs. and obtain audit evidence that is sulTicient and appropriate 1o provide a basis for our opinion.
Phe risk of not detecting o material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting  from  error. as fraud  may  imvolve  collusion.  Torperyv.  intentional  omissions.

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding ol internal control refesant to the audit in order (o design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstanees. Under scetion 143(3)00) of the Acl. we are also
responsible Tor expressing our opinion on whether the Holding Company has adequate internal
Inaneial controls with relerence 1w Mhancial statements in place and the aperating effectivengss of
such conirols,

b F
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Chartered Accountants

«  Lvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness off accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis ol accounting
and. based on the audit evidence obtained. whether a material uneertainty exists related 10 events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group. its associates and joini
ventures o continue as a going concern. I we conclude that @ material uncertainty exists. we are
required lo draw attention in our auditor’s report 1o the related disclosures in the Consolidated
IndAS Financial Statements or. il such disclosures are inadequate. to modify our opinion. Our
conelusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
IHowever. luture events or conditions may cause the Group and its associates and joint ventures (o
cease 1o continue as a going concern.

+  Dvaluate the overall presentation. structure and content of the Consolidated IndAS Financial
Statements. including the disclosures. and whether the Consolidated IndAS Financial Stmements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

*  Obtain sullicient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group. its associates and joint ventures of which we are the
independent auditors and whose linancial information we have audited. 1o express an opinion on
the Consolidated IndAS Financial Statements. We are responsible for the direction. supervision
and performance of the audit ol the financial statements ol such entities included in the
Consolidated IndAS Financial Statements of which we are the independent auditors. For the other
entities included in the Consolidated IndAS Financial Statements. which have been audited by
other auditors. such other auditors remain responsible for the direction. supervision and
performance of the audits carried out by them. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance ol the Holding Company and such other entities
included in the Consolidated IndAS Financial Statements of which we are the independent auditors
regarding. among other matters. the planned scope and timing ol the audit and signilicant audit findings.
meluding any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identily during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
cthical requirements regarding independence. and to communicate with them all felationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought (o bear on our independence. and where applicable. related
saleguards.

Other Matter

(a) We did not audit the financial statements and other linancial information. in respect of 8 subsidiaries
whose financial statements include total assets of Rs 13.684.12 million as at March 31. 2023, and
total revenues of Rs 196.83 million and net cash inflows of Rs 13.32 million for the year ended on
that date, These financial statement and other Tinancial information have been audited by other
auditors. whose lfinancial statements. other fnancial information and auditor's reports have been
furnished to s by the management. The Consolidated IndAS Financial Statements also include the
Ciroup’s share of nefl loss of Rs. 2030 million Tor the vear ended March 31, 2023, as considered in
the Consolidated  IndAS Financial Statements. in sespeet of 2 associales. whose linancial
statements, other lnancial information hay e been andited by other auditors and whose reports have
been furnished 1o us by the Management. Our opinion on the Consolidated IndAS Financial
Statements. in so far as it relates o the amounts and disclosures included in respeet of these

subsidiaries. associates and joint ventures, and our report in temms of sub-sections (3) of Seetion

143 of the Act. in so Far as it relates 1o 1he aforesaid subsidiaries. associates and joint yentures. is

based solely on the reports of spch other auditors.
5 -
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Chartersd Accountants

2 subsidiary and [ joint ventures are located outside India whose linancial statements and other
Inancial information have been prepared in accordince with accounting prineiples generally
aceepied in their respective countries and which have been audited by other auditors under generally
accepted auditing standards applicable in their respective countries. The Holding Company s
management has converted the (inancial statements ol such subsidiaries. associates and joint
ventures located owside India from accounting principles generally aceepted in their respective
countries o accounting principles generally accepted in India. We have audited these conversion
adjustments made by the Holding Company™s management. Our opinion in so far as it relates (o the
balances and alTairs of such subsidiaries. associates and joint ventures located oulside India is based
on the report of other auditors and the conversion adjustments prepared by the management ol the
Holding Company and audited by us.

(b)Y The accompanying Consolidated IndAS Financial Statements include unauvdited [inancial
statements and other unaudited lnancial information in respeet ol 3 subsidiaries whose financial
statements and other Inancial information rellect otal assets ol Rs 23,71 million as at Maich 31,
2023, and net cash outfTows of Rs 0.34 million for the year ended on that date. These unaudited
linancial statements and other unandited linancial information have been furnished 1o us by the
management. The Consolidated IndAS Financial Statements also include the Group’s share ol net
loss of Rs. 18.24 million [or the year ended March 31, 2023, as considered in the Consolidated
IndAS Financial Statements. in respeet of | joint venture, whose [inancial statements. other
financial information have not been audited and whose unaudited financial statements. other
unaudited linancial information have been furnished to us by the Management. Our opinion. in so
lar as it relates amounts and disclosures included in respect of these subsidiaries. associates and
Joint ventures, and our report in terms ol sub-sections (3) of Section 143 of the Act in so lar as it
relates Lo the aforesaid subsidiaries and joint ventures. is based solely on such unaudited linancial
statement and other unaudited financial information. In our opinion and according to the
information and explanations given (o us by the Management. these [nancial statements and other
financial information are not material to the Group.

Our opinion above on the Consolidated IndAS Financial Stalements. and our report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements below, is not modilied in respect of the above matters with respect o our
reliance on the work done and the reports of the other suditors and the financial statements and other
linancial information certilied by the Management.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

I. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order. 2020 (“the Order™). issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-seetion (| 1) of section 143 of the Act. based on our audit and on
the: consideration ol report ol the other auditors on separate linamcial statements and the other fnancial
infoemation o the subsidiary companics. associate companies and joint venlures companies.
incorporated in Indin, as noted in the “Other Matter” paragraph. we give in the “Annexure 17 g
statement on the maiters speeilied in paragraphs 3tssi) of the Order.

2o Asrequired by Section [43(3) ol the Act. based on our audit and on the consideration of report ol the
ather auditors on separnte inancial statements and the other nancial information ol subsidiaries
dssockies and joint ventures, as moted i the other matter” paragraph we report. 1o the extent
applicable. that:

() Welhe other auditors whose report we have relied upon have sought and obtained all the
information and explanations which to the best of our know ledpe and belicl were necessary {or the
prrposes of our audit of the aforesaid Consolidated [ndAS Financial Stements:

-t
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(b) I our opinion. proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid

{c)

(i)

{c)

(N

(g)

(h)

(i)

Consolidation of the IndAS Financial Statements have been kept so far as it appears [rom our
examination ol those books and reports of the other auditors exeept that with respect to certain
subsidiarics. associates. joint ventures as disclosed in Note 33 to the Consolidated IndAS Financial
Statements. the server is not physically located in India Tor the daily backup ol the books ol account
and other books and papers maintained in electronic mode,

The Consolidated Balance Sheet. the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss including the
Statement of Other Comprehensive Income. the Consolidated Cash Flow  Statement  and
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
books ol account maintained for the purpose ol preparation of the Consolidated IndAS Financial
Statements:

Inour opinion. the aloresaid Consolidated IndAS Financial Statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specilied under section 133 ol the Act. read with Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules. 2015, as amended:

On the basis of the written representations received from the direetors of the Holding Company as
on Marceh 31, 2023 taken on record by the Board ol Directors of the Holding Company and the
reports of the statutory auditors who are appointed under Seetion 139 of the Act. of its subsidiary
companics, associate companies and joint ventures. none ol the directors of the Group's
companies. its associates and joint ventures incorporated in India is disqualified as on
March 31. 2023 [rom being appointed as a director in terms ol Section 164 (2) ol the Act:

The observation relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith are
as stated in paragraph (b) above.

With respect o the adequacy ol the internal linancial controls with reference to Consolidated
IndAS Financial Statements ol the Holding Company. its subsidiary companies. associate
companies and joint ventures incorporated in India, and the operating effectiveness of such
controls. refer to our separate Report in “Annexure 2 to this report. Also. this report does not
include Reporting on the internal financial controls for 2 subsidiaries namely Lenskart Eyetech
Private Limited ("LEPL") and 1 cnskart Foundation. 2 associate namely Tango Solutions India
Private Limited (“T'SIPL") and Quantduo Technologies Private Limited (*QTPL). under clause (i)
ol Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act. 2013 (the *Report on internal financial
controls’). since in our opinion and according o the information and explanation given (o us. the
said report on internal linancial controls is not applicable to LEPL. Lenskart Foundation and TSIPL
basis the exemption available to LEPL. Lenskart Foundation, TSIPL and QTPL under MCA
notification no. G.S.R 583(E) dated June 13, 2017 . read with corrigendum dated July 13. 2017 on
reporting on internal financial controls over financial reporting.

I'he provisions ol seetion 197 read with Sehedule Vool the Act are not applicable to the Holding
Company. its subsidiaries. associntes and joint ventures incorporated in lndia for the year ended
March 3 1. 2023:

With respeet 1o the other matters to be ineluded in the Auditor™s Report in accordance with Rule 1]
ol the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules. 2010 as amended. in our opinion and 1o the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us and based on the consideration of
the report of the other auditors on separate [nancial statements as also the other financial
information of the subsidiaries. associates and joinl veptures, as noted in the *Other matier
plli'ilg_l'ﬂ]]h:

Lo The Consolidated IndAS Financial Statements disclose the impact of pending litigations
on its consolidated lnancial position of the Group, its associates and joint ventuies in its
Consolidated IndAS Financial Statements -~ Refer Note 35 (o the Consolidated 1ndAS
Financial Stalements:
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v,

he Group. its associates and joint ventures did not have any material loresceable losses
in long-term contracts including derivative contracts during the year ended March 31.
2023:

There were no amounis which were required w be translerred o the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Holding Company. its subsidiaries. associates and joint
ventures incorporated in India during the year ended March 31. 2023.

(a) The respective managements ol the Holding Company and its subsidiaries. associate
and joint ventures which are companies incorporated in India whose (nancial statements
have been audited under the Act have represented to us and the other auditors ol such
subsidiaries. associate and joint ventures respectively that. 1o the best of'its knowledge and
beliell other than as disclosed in the note 49 (viii) to the Consolidated IndAS Financial
Stalements. no lunds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed
lunds or share premium or any other sources or kind of [unds) by the Holding Company
or any ol such subsidiaries. associate and joint ventures o or in any other person(s) or
entity(ies). including foreign entities (~Intermediaries™). with the understanding. whether
recorded in writing or otherwise. that the Intermediary shall. whether. direcily or indirectly
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behall o the respective Holding Company or any of such subsidiaries. associate and joint
ventures ("Ultimate Beneliciaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf
of the Ultimate Benefliciaries;

b) The respective managements of the Holding Company and its subsidiaries. associale
and joint ventures which are companies incorporated in India whose lnancial statements
have been audited under the Act have represented 1o us and the other auditors of such
subsidiaries. associate and joint ventures respectively that. to the best of its knowledge and
beliel. no funds have been received by the respective Holding Company or any of such
subsidiaries. associate and joint ventures from any person(s) or entity(ies). including
loreign entities (“Funding Parties™). with the understanding. whether recorded in writing
or otherwise. that the Holding Company or any of such subsidiaries. associate and joint
ventures shall. whether. directly or indirectly. lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behall of the Funding Party (~Uliimate
Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee. security or the like on behall of the Ultimate
Beneliciaries: and

¢} Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances performed by us and that performed by the auditors of the subsidiaries.
associate and joint ventures which are companies incorporated in India whose linancial
statements have been audited under the Act. nothing has come 1o our or other auditor’s
natice that has caused us or the other auditors to believe that the representations under sub-
clanse (a) and (b) contain any material mis-staiement,

No dividend has been declared or paid during the year by the [olding Company. its
stbsidiaries. associate and joint venture companies, incorporated in India.




S.R. BATLIBOI & ASSOCIATES LLP

Chartersd Accountants

vi.  Asproviso o Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable only w.e.f.
April 01, 2023 for the Holding Company. its subsidiaries. associate and joint venture
companies incorporated in India. hence reporting under this clause is not applicable.

For 8.R. Batliboi & Associates LLI?
Chartered Accountants
ICAT Firm Registration Number: 101049W/E300004

per Yogesh Midha

Partner

Membership Number: 09494 |
UDIN: 2309494 1 BGWOQI151293
Place of Signature: New Delhi
Date: September 12, 2023




S.R. BATLIBOI & ASSOCIATES LLP

Charterad Accountants

Annexure °1" referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on other legal and
regulatory requirements™ of our report of even date

Re: Lenskart Solutions Private Limited (“the Company™)

xxi.  There are no qualilications or adverse remarks by the respective auditors in the Companies
(Auditors Report) Order (CARO) reports ol the companies included in the Consolidated IndAS
Financial Statements. Accordingly. the requirement o report on ¢lause 3(xxi) of the Order is
not applicable to the Holding Company.,

For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLIP

Chartered Accountants
ICAT Firm Registration Number: 101049W/1300004

per Yogesh Midha

Partner

Membership Number: 09494 |
LDIN: 2309494 | BGWQHS 1293
Place of Signature: New Delhi
Date: September |2, 2023
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ANNEXURE 2 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
CONSOLIDATED INDAS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF LENSKART SOLUTIONS
PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Seetion 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (*the Act™)

In conjunction with our audit of the Consolidated IndAS Financial Statements of Lenskart Solutions
Private Limited (hereinalier referred 1o as the ~Holding Company ™) as of and [or the year ended March
31,2023, we have audited the internal linancial controls with reference 1o Consolidated IndAS Financial
Statements ol the Holding Company and its subsidiaries (the Holding Company and its subsidiaries
together relerred o as “the Group™). its associates and joint ventures. which are companies incorporated
in India. as of that date. Also. this report does not include Reporting on the internal financial controls
lor 2 subsidiaries namely Lenskart Eyetech Private Limited ("LEPL™) and Lenskart Foundation, 2
associale namely Tango Solutions India Private Limited (“TSIPL) and Quantduo Technologies Private
Limited (*QTPL") under clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act. 2013 (the
‘Report on internal financial controls™). since in our opinion and according 1o the information and
explanation given to us. the said report on internal linancial controls is not applicable to LEPL. Lenskart
Foundation. TSIPL and QTPL basis the exemption available to LEPL. Lenskart Foundation and TSIPL
under MCA notilication no. G.S.R 383(E) dated June 13. 2017 . read with corrigendum dated July 13.
2017 on reporting on internal financial controls over lnancial reporting,

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board ol Directors of the companies included in the Group. its associates and joint
ventures, which are companies incorporated in India. are responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by
the Holding Company considering the essential components ol internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit ol Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institule of
Chartered Accountants ol India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design. implementation and
maintenance ol adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively lor ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct ol its business. including adherence 1o the respective company s policies.
the saleguarding of its assets. the prevention and detection ol frauds and errors. (he accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable Minancial information. as
required under the Companies Act. 2013,

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Holding Company's internal financial controls with
reference 1o Consolidated IndAS Financial Statements based on our audii. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidanee Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
(the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing. specilied under section 143(10) of the Acl. 1o
the extent applicable to an audii of internal linancial controls, both, issued by 1CAL Those Standards
and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audii
to obtain reasonable assuranee about whether adequate inteinal [inancial controls with referenee to
Consalidated IndAS Financial Statements was established and maintained and il such controls operated
elfectively inall material respeets.

Our audit inolves performing procedures to oblain awdit evidence about the adeguaey of the internal
Mnancial conrols with reference 10 Consolidated IndAS Financial Statements and their operating
elfectiveness. Our audit ol internal inancial controls with reference 1o Consolidated IndAS Financial
Statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference 1o
Consolidaied IndAS Financial Statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists. and testing
and evaluating the design and operating ¢ (Tectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement. including the assessiment ol the risks of maieri
misstatement of the Consolidated IndAS Finaneial Statements. whether due o fraud or error.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained [and the audit evidence obtained by the other
auditors in terms of their reports referred 1o in the Other Matters paragraph below, is sullicient and
appropriate o provide a basis (for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to
Consolidated IndAS Financial Stalements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls With Reference to Consolidated IndAS Financial
Statements

A company's internal [inancial control with reference 10 Consolidated IndAS Financial Statements is a
process designed 1o provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally aceepied
accounting principles. A company's internal linancial control with relerence to Consolidated IndAS
Financial Statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain (o the mainienance ol
records that. in reasonable detail. accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions ol the
assels of the company: (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary 1o
permit preparation of [inancial statements in aceordance with generally accepted accounting principles.
and that receipts and expenditures ol the company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the company: and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection ol unauthorised acquisition. use. or disposition ol the
company's assets that could have a material efTect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls With Reference to Consolidated IndAS
Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal Mnancial controls with relerence 1o Consolidated IndAS
Financial Statements. including the possibility of collusion or improper management override ol
controls. material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also. projections
ol any evaluation of the internal linancial controls with reference 10 Consolidated IndAS Financial
Statements (o future periods are subject 1o the risk that the internal linancial controls with reference 1o
Consolidated IndAS Financial Statements may become inadequate because ol changes in conditions. or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion. the Group . its associates and joinl ventures. which are companies incorporated in India.
have. maintained in all malterial respects. adequate internal financial controls with reference 1o
Consolidated IndAS financial statements and such internal linancial controls with relerence (o
Consolidated IndAS Financial Statements were operating elTectively as at March 31.2023. based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Holding Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAL

FFor 8.1, Batliboi & Associates LLP
Charlered Accountants
ICAT Fiem Registration Number: 101049W/12300004

/ }_‘ éfffﬂ
O

per Yogesh Midha

Pariner

Membership Number: 09494 |
LN 2300494 | BGWOQIIS 1293
Place of Signature: New Delhi
Date: September 12, 2023
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Cansolitared Bolance Sheet as ar 31 March 2023

(Al zmounts in Rs. in milllon unless otherwise st red)

Mare As at Adat
31 March 2023 31 Mnreh 2022
Anmsers
Nan-current assets
Property, plane and equipoent 3A 7.212.00 1,506.96
Capitul work-in-progress B 133742 1,299.38
Investment property i ic 6,790.38 isnsn
Goodwill 4A 18,622 58 10.87
Other intangible wiscis 4N 9.739.19 T.20
Righr o use nsser (Other than clussified in note 3C) 36 B,309.75 1,040,639
Intengible assets under davelopimen a8 153 3367
Iwvestments accounted for using the equity method SA 123.06 08,87
Financinl assets
Investments B 129.86 145,15
Oiher financiol assots & 218511 68847
Deferred tax assets (net) 2 G60.41 -
Non curment tax assets 8 67 218.04
Other non-girront adsets 9 623.36 491.90
Total pon-current nssets 56,149.32 17471.36
Current assets
Invenories 1 6,111.89 23174
Financial assets
Invesunents C 7.514.21 10,229.64
Trade receivables I 2.810.70 855.50
Cush and cash equivalents I2 334356 25486
Bank balance other than cosh nod cash equivalents 13 6,521.01 639.69
Onher financisl nsseis 7 10,744.52 4,084.65
Other current assuts 14 2.085.59 1,134.46
Total current nssets 39,133.48 19,522.54
Totnl nsses 95,282.80 J36,999.90
Equity and linbilities
Equity
Equity shase capital 154 152.86 152.86
Instrutnents entirely equity in nature 158 172.37 148.7]
Other cquity 16 5441284 29,179.38
Equity attributable te swners of Holding Company 54,738.07 19,480.95
Now-controlling interest 17 959,79 -
Total equity . 55,697.86 10,480.95
Non-current finbilities
Financial labilities
Borrowings 20 573807 -
Lease labilities 35 10,875.84 3,607.01
Other financial lahilities A 4,403.91 -
Provisions 18A 623.06 6846
Other non-current liabilitics 19 433,45 18175
Doferred tax liabilities iz 1,630.24 -
Total non-current linbilities 23,704.57 J A58
Current Habilities
Finaneinl linbilities
Borrowings bl 343401 190.07
Trade payables 21
a} total outstending dues of micre and small enterprises (refer note 44} 89,64 73.51
) toml eutstanding dues other than dues of micro and small enlerprises 568269 1,713.48
Leane linbilities 6 353527 621.47
Other financial liabilities 1B 951.89 3
Provisions 168 424.55 63,65
Other current labilities 3 1,458.90 66144
Income max linbilities (ner) 238 302.82 -
Total curpent linhilities 15,880.37 3,660.73
Total labiiities 19.584.94 7,518.95
Toeal equity sl fisbilities 95,182.80 36,990,90
Significant sccounting policies
The recompanying notes form an integral part of these Consolidated Financial Stalements
Ag per our report of even date auached
Far S.1L Batlibol & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountans N .
TCAL Finm Registration No. 101049W/E100004 ) / -~ \ )-\S-\jf‘“""‘lrh
/JL ¢ A7 L ML =
L %‘Yﬂﬂb Midha Pny:‘:ﬂt ansal Nehn Bansal
‘mriner Direcior Dhirecior
Memberihip Mo, 09494 DiN:02070081 DN 02057007
Ploge: Gurypam Plnce: Gurugrem
Daie: 12 September 2023 Date: 12 September 2023

| Gupts

Miuakti £ rnn
Chiel Financial Officer Company Secvetary
\ Membership Mo, - ACS10200
Place: Gurngram ! ‘-. Ploge: Gurugram Ploce: Gurugroin

Dhate 12 Sepramber 2033 v Dato: |2 September 2023 Pate: 12 Septamber 2023



Lenskart Solutions Private Limited

CIN : US3100DL20MFTC175355

Consolidated Statoment of Profit and Lass for the yedtr ended 31 Mareh 2033
(AN amounts In R, in million unless otherwise staied)

Mote Voor eniled Year ended
31 Mearch 2023 31 March 2022
Income
Revenue from operations Pl 37,8R0.28 15,027,711
Other meeme 25 1,399 46 1,156,04
Total income 39.279.74 16,183.15
Expenses.
Cost of materials consumed 26 1132803 4,858.9|
Purehuses of Stock in trade 264 1673.82 1,314 98
Changes in inventory of traded goods 268 (320.75) (176.22)
Emplayes henallis expense 27 77558 245278
Fuance costa 29 1278 23432
Deprecintion and smortzstion expense 2 417553 153,92
Other expenses ' 30 1438575 772262
Total expenses 40250.74 1726152
{Loss) prafit before share of profit or loss of assaciate ar juint ventore 1971.00) (LO78.17)
Shure of profit or {loas) of assacuite of jomi veniure {40.76) 55,06
(Lass) profit befors tax (1.001.76) (1023.11)
Tax expense
Income tme expenise 2 24235 -
Income tux expense relating to previous period az a47 -
Dieferred tax charge/credit) 3z (62491) =
(Loss) prafil for the year (A) (63757} (1,023.11)
Other comprehensive incomp
Ttema that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or liss
Re-measurement |oss of defined benefit |iability (G03) (224)
Trems Uit will be reclassified subsequently to profi or los
&mﬁﬁmwmﬂﬁmdfm@m 324 86 (20.12)
Other comprehensive income far the year iy JREs [1136)
Total comprehenshve ineome for the year (A+) BTy {1,045.47)
Net profit atteibutable fo;
Owners of the Holding Company (679,65) {1,023.11)
Nor-conerolling inlerest 4228 -
Other com prehensive income attribuiable o:
Qrwriers of the Holding Company 30872 {22.36)
Non-controlling infercs 10.11 -
Total comprehessive income sitributable (o
Owmers of the Holding Company {371.13) (1,045 47)
Non-controlling thteredt 5239 -
Earnings per share (face value Ra 2 per share)
Basie esrmmy; por share (Rs ) 3l 14.05) (5.88)
Diluted esrning per shire (s ) Ell (4.05) (5.48)
it g i
The accompanying nores form un integral part of these Consnlid d Firaniial 51
As per our report of even date attached
For 5.1, Datliboi & Associstes LLP
Chartered Accountants
o/ - 10O
CAL Firmi H,f::,umn Mo, 101 049W/EI00004 s a, BM .-?
Wz %) N 2257
A Vogesh Midha Peyush Dansal Nehs Bansal
itrier Director Direcior
Membership No. 05494 DIN 02070081 DIN-OZ05T007
Place: Gurugram Place: Gunigram
* Date: 12 Seplember 2023 Dhite: 12 Sepiember 2023
A~ Q1 2z~
M;klt Haritaras l"l'nﬁ"{.'up:u
Chiel Financial Officer Compeny Seeretary
Membzrehip Mo - ACS2920
Plase: Gurugram Mice: Gurnagram Plage: Curugram
Due: 12 Seprember 2023 Date: 12 September 2023 Date 12 Seplember 2003
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Cansolidnled Statement ol Cash Flaws for the year ended 31 March 1023
(AN sty in Ra. in million enless ollierwise stalsd)

P "‘ﬂ

~EOE b
[n.c? W gl
L (A 7,
AL N/
Nk T Y

(This spewe hees Besn smiestisnally left Blank)

Vear ended Yeur eoded
3 Mareh 223 3l Mareh 3033
A Cash fow from apecating setivities

Prafit! {Losa) before tas (971,00} [{Eig Syl
A jastments furs

Gam on redemption' far valaton of metual fid jiiis 1195 iy 48873}
Granl incame: (15067 [H1REG
lritesest incomes (/%3 75) {R36 04y
Net chaige i fal valos of non-carient investimeste mesaied ai FVTPL 21.5M w4
quﬁ:hmlﬁduwlﬂnalﬂluhlﬁml&uﬂtwhllﬂ} Ui, -
{Giam 1 bk o wale of property, plant and couipmeit 159 (1)
Depireciation snd amortaation cxpense 370337 [LERd
Funamre eoits LEFE ] oea
[ain on sale of ighe of nsgets {iamy .
Provision Iy warmnty liEsi -
Share bmacd paymen 4190 1A
Unticallocd forcign exhange gan a2 -
Fasr valiz chunjges of dermative contracts 026 .
Impact of anortiod cos adjustmest for byrrowsme: (=] -
Impaiemignt & tradc reccivabieg 3718 indd
Prowviaen fisr doubefisl sdvaness 0,64 =
Operating prufit befure working capitsl adisstnients 15,45 {1 02,32y
Warking eapital adjnetmenis:

(lncresss) i inventaries (23U5,.04) (157.25)
Deeruuse in other financial ausets 9628 (asamn
{Inereasg) im otker pesers (7 57) 401.73)
i )1 d it neceivab (fel52T) (565.75)
Iecrewse i other Snsncial Habifitees 25650 15
Incrzase m ather Habiltivs [{EE1E)] m| 3
Incresss in trade paysbien 1561 42 52145
Tncresss v provisons 115.49 278
Cash weed in operating sctivities Linaon 11,361y
Insame b paid 1235 55) [114.14)
Nt cash used In opersting activities (A) 94743 {1,825, 75)
Cah Muws from investing setivithes
Acginitian of progerty, plent and equi 0.982.69) 2.444.20)
Aequeisitian of minrgibls sty {140 69 3157)
Proceeds fimem sale of propesty, plast and equipment 539 9
Acguisition of invertments in shares (28504 10) {12257
Procecds from e of lnvestmenta 234 -
Mt proceedu{evesment) fiven sal of muitkal fand (et} 291533 [1,474.59)
Imvestment in fied depsists {8,713.75) (I 138.68)
Reddemption of frued deposits 383230 0,191.45
Interest receeved on fued depasnts 1953 21030
Net eagh (used inhMavw from investing activithes (B) (20 754.57) 14.208.67)
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Consalidated Statervent of Cash Flaves far the year ended 31 Mareh 2022
AN senounis in R, fn millian wiless oflerwise siafed)

of t ingg policics (nots

Year ented Vear ended]
I March 2023 31 March 2022
© Csh Oowes froen finencing sollvitica

Proceeds from ma of share xpieal (iididing o i 25,506.76 6,574 00
Frocceds from bing femn bottovngs 459514 a
Tepammieant of kang term borrommygs 1518y -
Proceeds from short term bosrowings 1,530 da -
' af ahant term b i 1990 .4i6) =
Pavyveese of primiipal portion oF leise lebilitics 260408 (297.69}
Payement of Wnerest poston of kase Habifies (R R 1] {223.03)
Imterent jraid LIAR01) {izn
Wet exsh Now from fnancing setivities (C) 27,7%67.02 &,041.98
Met Increms! [dacicase) i cash soil cashi equivalenty (AVB4C) T1.08043) 358
Pet mivement m Forcigh comensy Lesnebition ressmve 0 [HE)
Coash e ol cqurvabent of soquarcd mbsidiary 156 .
Cauih urd cash exquivalents ot the begmming of the yer 28477 0,08
Bank Dverdrail (refer noe 20) 19067y -
Cach asid cxahl equivalents at the end af the year 2.910.33 64,78
Cath and eash cquivalents comprises of ;
Cash o fened L] 059
Baloneyy with sebodislid bask o cninent scconnts 3amedo Pk
Bank Ovesdeaft (rcfer note 20) (42524 {16007y

9. 6.1

mwmm»wwdhmmhﬂm

Ad p=i our repert ol even date

For 5.0 Botlibei & Asmneiares LLP
Clarterud Acconmtants
ICAL Fitm Registaation Mo, |01 049W/EI00004

0>

B
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Lenskart Solutions Private Limited
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2023

I.

Corporate information

Lenskart Solutions Private Limited (“the Holding Company™) was incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956 on
19 May 2008, as Private Limited Company. The Company’s registered address is W-123, Greater Kailash Part-2
New Delhi- 110048, These consolidated financial statements comprise the Holding Company and its subsidiaries
(referred to collectively as the ‘Group'). The Group is engaged in the manufacturing and sale of optical and
ophthalmic lenses used in spectacles and wholesale trade and distribution of branded and private labelled
Eyeglasses, Sunglasses, Contact lenses, accessories products,

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023 were approved for issue in accordance with
a resolution of the directors on 12 September 2023.

Significant accounting policies

Basis of preparation of financial statements

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind
AS) as per the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 notified under Section 133 of Companies
Act, 2013, (the “Act’) and presentation requirements of Division Il of Schedule 111 to the Companies Act, 2013, (Ind
AS compliant Schedule I11),

The Grbup has prepared the standalone financial statements on the basis that it will continue to operate as a going
concern and climate related matters have been duly considered in going concern assessment.

ZA. Functional and presentation currency

These consolidated financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is also the parent's functional
currency. All amounts have been rounded-off to the nearest millions, unless otherwise indicated.

2B. Basis of measurement

The Consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for the following items:

Items Measurement basis
Financial assets and liabilities like certain investments Fair value
Liabilities for share-based payment arrangements Fair Value

Other financial assets and liabilities Amortised cost

2C. Use of estimates and judgements

In preparing these consolidated financial statements, management has made judgements, estimates and assumptions
that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses.
Actual results may differ from these estimates,

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions o accounting estimates are
recognised prospectively.

A. Judgements

In the process of applying the Group's accounting policies, management has made the following judgements, which
have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial statements:

Determining the lease term of the contract with renewal and termination option - Group as a lessee

The Group determines the lease term as the non-cancellable term of the lease. together with any periods covered by
an option to extend the lease if it is reasonably certain to be exercised, or any periods covered by an option to
terminate the lease, if it is reasonably certain not to be exercised.

The Group has several lease contracts that include extension and termination options. The Group applies judgement
in evaluating whether it is reasonably certain whether or not to exercise the option to renew or terminate the lease,
That is, it considers all relevant factors that create an ec i Incentive for it to exerciseeither the renewal or

L ﬁ.'.-;"




Lenskart Solutions Private Limited
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2023

termination. After the commencement date, the Group reassesses the lease term if there is a significant event or
change in circumstances that is within its control and affects its ability to exercise or not to exercise the option to
Tenew or to terminate (e.g., construction of significant leasehold improvements or significant customisation to the
leased asset).

Leases - Estimating the incremental borrowing rate:

The Group cannot readily determine the interest rate implicit in the lease, therefore, it uses its incremental borrowing
rate (IBR) to measure lease liabilities. The IBR is the rate of interest that the Group would have to pay to borrow
over a similar term, and with a similar security, the funds necessary to obtain an asset of a similar value to the right-
of-use asset in a similar economic environment. The IBR therefore reflects what the Group ‘would have to pay’,
which requires estimation when no observable rates are available or when they need to be adjusted to reflect the
terms and conditions of the lease.

Operating lease commitments — Group as a lessor

The Group has entered into commercial property leases on its investment property portfolio. The Group has
determined, based on an evaluation of the terms and conditions of the arrangements, such as the lease term not
constituting a major part of the economic lifs of the commercial property and the fair value of the asset, that it
retains all the significant risks and rewards of ownership of these properties and accounts for the contracts as
operating leases.

B. Estimates and assumptions

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date,
that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within
the next financial year, are described below. The Group based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available
when the financial statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments,
however, may change due to market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Group,
Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed
on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized prospectively.

i) Provision for employee benefits - note 27 and note 33

The measurement of obligations and assets related to defined benefit / other long term benefits plans makes it
necessary to use several statistical and other factors that attempt to anticipate future events. These factors include
assumptions about the discount rate, the rate of future compensation increases, withdrawal, mortality rates etc. The
management has used the past trends and future expectations in determining the assumptions which are used in
measurements of obligations.

ii) Recognition of deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assels are recognised to the exient that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against
which they can be used. The existence of unused tax losses is an evidence that future taxable profit may not be
available. Therefore, in case of a history of recent losses, the Group recognises a deferred tax asset only to the extent
that it has sufficient taxable lemporary differences or there is convincing other evidence that sufficient taxable profit
will be available against which such deferred tax asset can be realised.

iii) Impairment of trade receivables

The impairment provisions for trade receivables disclosed are based on assumptions about risk of default and
expected loss rates. The Group uses judgement in making these assumptions and selecting the inputs to the
impairment calculation, based on the Group's history, existing market conditions as well as forward looking
estimates at the end of each reporting period. Estimates and Jjudgements are continually evaluated. They are based
on historical experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that may have a financial impact
on the Group and that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.
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iv) Provision for litigation

The management determines the estimated probability of outcome of any litigation based on its assessment
supported by technical advice on the litigation matters, wherever required.

v) Provision for warranties

The Group offers one-year warranty on Eyeglass and Sunglass. Warranty costs on sale of goods are provided on the
basis of management’s estimate of the expenditure to be incurred during the unexpired period. Provision is made
for the estimated liability in respect of warranty costs in the year of recognition of revenue and is included in the
Statement of Profit and Loss. The estimates used for accounting for warranty costs are reviewed periodically and
revisions are made as and when required.

vi) Fair value measurement of financial instruments

When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measured
based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using valuation techniques. The inputs to these
models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is
required in establishing fair values. Judgements include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk
and volatility. Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair value of financial
instruments. See note 37 for further disclosures.

vii) Impairment of non-financial assets

The carrying amounts of the Group’s non-financial assets, other than deferred tax assets, are reviewed at the end of
each reporting period to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, then
the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated.

The recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit (‘CGU") is the greater of its value in use and its fair
value less costs to sell. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset or CGU. For the purpose of impairment testing, assets that cannot be tested individually are
grouped together into the smallest group of assels that generates cash inflows from continuing use that are largely
independent of the cash inflows of other assets or groups of assets (‘CGU").

Market related information and estimates are used to determine the recoverable amount. Key assumptions on which
management has based its determination of recoverable amount include estimated long term growth rates, weighted
average cost of capital and estimated operating margins. Cash flow projections take into account past experience
and represent management’s best estimate about future developments.

2D. Measurement of fair values

A number of the Group’s accounting policies and disclosures require measurement of fair values, for both financial
and non-financial assets and liabilities.

Fair values are categorised into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation
techniques as follows.

- Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

- Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included in Level | that are observable for the asset or liability, either
directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.c. derived from prices),

- Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs),

When measuring the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Group uses observable market data as far as possible, If
the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or a liability fall into different levels of the fair value hierarchy,
then the fair value measurement is categorised in its entirety in the same level of the fair value hierarchy as the
lowest level input that is significant to the entire measurement.

The Group recognises transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy at the end of the reporting period during
which the change has occurred. 2o,
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2E. Current versas non-curren( classification

2.1

The Group presents assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet based on current / non-current classification. The
Group has presented non-current assets and current assets before equity, non-current liabilities and current liabilities
in accordance with Schedule 111, Division 1 of Companies Act, 2013 notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs.

An asset is classified as current when it is;

a) Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle,

b) Held primarily for the purpose of trading,

¢) Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

d) Cash or cash equivalent unless resiricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve
months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is classified as current when:

a) It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle,

b) It is held primarily for the purpose of trading,

¢) It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

d) There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months afier the reporting
period.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non- current as per the Group's operating cycle and other
criteria set out in Schedule 111 to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of products and the time between
the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash and cash equivalents, the Group has ascertained
its operating cycle as less than 12 months for the purpose of current and non- current classification of assets and
liabilities.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.
Principles of Consolidation

These consolidated financial statements (CFS) are prepared on the following basis in accordance with Ind AS on
“Consolidated Financial Statements” (Ind AS — 110), and “Disclosure of interest in other entities” (ind AS — 112),
specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013.

i. Subsidiary

Subsidiary is an entity controlled by the Group. The Group controls an entity when it is exposed to, or has rights to,
variable returns from its involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those returns through its power
over the entity. The financial statements of subsidiary are included in the consolidated financial statements from the
date on which control commences until the date on which control ceases.

ii. Investment in joint venture and associate

An associate is an entity over which the Group has significant influence, Significant influence is the power to
participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of the investee but is not control or joint control over those
policies.

A joint venture is-a type of joint arrangement whereby the parties that have Joini control of the arrangement have
rights to the net assets of the joint venture. Joint control is the contractually agreed sharing of confrol of an
arrangement, which exists only when decisions about the relevant activities require unanimous consent of the parties
sharing contral.

The considerations made in determining whether significant influence or joint control are similar to those necessary
to determine control over the subsidiaries.
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The Group's investments in its joint venture and associate are accounted for using the equity method. Under the
equity method, the investment joint venture and associate is initially recognised at cost. The carrying amount of the
investment is adjusted to recognise changes in the Group's share of net assets of the associate or joint venture since
the acquisition date, Goodwill relating to the associate or Joint venture is included in the carrying amount of the
investment and is nof tested for impairment individually.

The statement of profit and loss reflects the Group's share of the results of operations of joint venture and associate.
Any change in OCI of those investees is presented as part of the Group’s OCI. In addition, when there has been a

change recognised directly in the equity of associate or
when applicable, in the statement of chan
between the Group and joint venture are eli

iii. Non-controlling interests (NCI)

NCI are measured at their proportionate share of the acquiree’s net
Changes in the Group’s equity interest in a subsidiary that do not r

equity transactions.

iv. Loss of control

When the Group leses control over a subsidiary,
related NCI and other components of equity. Any
at the date the control is lost. Any resulting gain

v. Transactions eliminated on consolidation

Intra-group balances and transactions, and any unrealised income and expenses arising from

are eliminated.

vi. The consolidated financial statements are com

Joint venture, the Group recognises its share of any changes,
ges in equity. Unrealised gains and losses resulting from transactions
minated to the extent of the interest in the associate or joint venture.

identifiable assets at the date of acquisition.
esult in a loss of control are accounted for as

it derecognises the assets and liabilities of the subsidiary, and any
interest retained in the former subsidiary is measured at fair value
or loss is recognised in profit or loss.

intragroup transactions,

prised of financial statements of members of the Group as

under:
Country of % of interest as at 31 % of interest as at

Subsidiaries incorporation March 2023 31 March 2022

Lenskart Eyetech Private Limited India 100.00 100.00

Lenskart Foundation India 100.00 100.00

Lenskart Solutions Pte, Ltd. Singapore 100.00 100,00

Lenskart Solutions INC us 100.00 100.00

Lenskart Optical Trading LLC UAE 100.00 100.00

Lenskart Solutions FZCO UAE 100.00 100.00

Lenskart Solutions Company Limited Vietnam 100.00 100.00

Lenskart Solutions Sdn. Bhd, Malaysia 100.00 100.00

PT Lenskart Solutions Indonesia Indonesia 100.00 100.00

Thailand 100.00 -

Thai Eyewear Company Limited

Lenskart Solutions (Thailand) Company hilang 10000

Limited

Neso Brands Pte, Lid. Singapore 100.00 100.00
| MLO K.K Japan EUED =
| Owndays Inc. Japan 92.30 .

Owndays Singapore Pte, Lid Singapore 100.00

Owndays Ca., Litd Singapore 100.00 .

Owndays Taiwan Ltd Taiwan 100.00

Owndays Downunder Pty Lid -%usiralia 56.00 7

N
T N =N
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Owndays Hong Kong Limited Hong Kong 51.00 -

Owndays Tech & Media (Thailand) Co., Ltd Thailand 99,99 =

Owndays Malaysia Sdn. Bhd. Malaysia 100.00 b

Owndays (Thailand) Co., Lid. Thailand 49.00 ;-

Owndays India (P) Limited India 50.00 =

Country of % of interest as at 31 % of interest as at

Associates/Joint Venture incorporation | March 2023 31 March 2022
Tango IT Solutions India Private Limited India 30.08 30.08

Baofeng Framekart Technology Limited China 51.00 51.00

Quantdo Technolgies Private Limited India 17.38 -

2.2 Property, plant and equipment
i. Recognition and measurement

ltems of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost, which includes capitalised borrowing costs, less
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price, including import duties and non-
refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade discounts and rebates, any directly attributable cost of bringing the
item to its working condition for its intended use and estimated costs of dismantling and removing the item and
restoring the site on which it is located.

If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, then they are accounted
for as separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment.

Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in profit or loss.

ii. Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only if it is probable that the future economic benefits associated with the
expenditure will flow to the Group.

iii. Depreciation

Depreciation is provided on a pro-rata basis under the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives of items of
property, plant and equipment for the current and comparative periods are as follows

Asset category Estimated useful life (in years)
Building (Non RCC Structure) 30
Building (RCC Structure) 60
Roads 10
Plant and machinery (Other than MEI Auto lens cutting machine) T#
Plant and machinery (MEI Auio lens cutting machine )* 15
Furniture and fixtures 7-10
OfTice equipment 5.7
Computers and peripherals (including server) 3-6
Electrical fittings 10
Vehicles 6-10

it for these class of assets, based on internal technical evaluation, the management believes useful lives as given
above best represent the period over which Group expecis to use these asseis.




Lenskart Solutions Private Limited
Sumimary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2023

23

2.4

2.5

*Assets working in double shift and triple shift any time during the year, the depreciated have been increase by 50%
times and 100%, respectively.

Leasehold improvements are depreciated over the useful life of individual assets or period of lease, whichever is
lower,

Depreciation method, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year-end and adjusted if
appropriate. Based on technical evaluation and consequent advice, the management believes that its estimates of
useful lives as given above best represent the period over which management expects to use these assets,

Depreciation on additions (disposals) is provided on a pro-rata basis i.e. from (up to) the date on which asset is
ready for use (disposed of).

Capital work-in-progress

The cost of property, plant and equipment not ready for their intended use is recorded as capital work-in-progress
before such date. Cost of construction that relate directly to specific property, plant and equipment and that are
attributable to construction activity in general and can be allocated to specific property, plant and equipment are
included in capital work-in-progress,

Intangible assels
i. Recognition and initial measurement

Intangible assets represent computer sofiware and trademarks. Intangible assets are stated at acquisition cost Jess
accumulated amortization and impairment loss, if any. The cost of intangible asset comprises its purchase price,
including any import duties and non-refundable taxes or levies and any directly attributable expenditure on making
the asset ready for its intended use. Intangible assets are amortised in statement of profit and loss on a straight line
basis in accordance with the estimated useful lives of respective assets. The management’s estimates of the rate of
amortisation of intangible assets are as follows:

Asset category Life (in years)
Software 5 years
Trademarks 10 years

Brand Indefinite

Non- Compete As per agreement

ii. Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied in the specific
assel to which it relates. All other expenditure is recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

iii. Amortisation

Amortisation expense is charged on a pro-rata basis for assets purchased during the year. Amortisation method,
useful lives and residual values are reviewed al each financial year-end and adjusted if appropriate.

Inventories

Inventories which comprise of finished goods, traded goods, raw material, consumables, tools and stores and spares
are carried ai the lower of cost and net realisable value.

Cost of inventories comprises all costs of purchase and other expenditure incurred in acquiring the inventories,
production or conversion costs and other costs incurred in bringing them to their present location and condition.

The methods of determination of cost of various categories of inventories are as follows:

Particulars Basis of Valuation
e e Finens
! fa A 1

A
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Z.6

Raw Material Weighted average cost except for certain raw materials including prescription
lenses and frames which are carried at actual cost.

Consumables, tools and Weighted average cost

stores and spares
Traded goods Actual cost
Work in progress Weiglted average cost

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of
completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Raw materials and other supplies held for use in the production of finished products are not written down below
cost except in cases where material prices have declined and it is estimated that the cost of the finished products
will exceed their net realisable value,

The comparison of cost and net realisable value is made on item by item basis.

Financial instraments
(i). Recognition and initial measurement

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or
equity instrument of another entity. A financial asset or financial liability is initially measured at fair value pius, for
an item not at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL), transaction costs that are directly attributable to its
acquisition or issue.

Trade receivables are initially recognised when they are originated. All other financial assets and financial liabilities
are initially recognised when the Group becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

(ii). Classification and subsequent measurement
Financial assets

The Group classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:
those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive income, or through profit
or loss), and
those measured at amortised cost,
Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition, except if and in the period the Group
changes its business model for managing financial assets.

A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if it meets both of the following conditions and is not designated as

at FVTPL:

— the assei is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual cash flows; and

—  the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

All financial assets not classified as measured at amortised cost or FVOCI as described above are measured at
FVTPL. On initial recognition, the Group may irrevocably designate a financial asset that otherwise meets the
requirements to be measured at amortised cost or at FVOCI as at FVTPL if doing so eliminates or significantly
reduces an accounting mismatch that would otherwise arise.

Financial assets: Business model assessment

The Group makes an assessment of the objective of the business model in which a financial asset isheld at a porifolio
level because this best reflects the way the business is managed and information is provided to management. The
information considered includes:
- the stated policies and objectives for the portfolio and the operation of those policies in practice. These include
whether management’s strategy focuses on eaming contractual interest income, maintaining a particular interest
A - -:-,-"-\‘
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rate profile, matching the duration of the financial assets to the duration of any related liabilities or expected
cash outflows or realising cash flows through the sale of the assets;

—  how the performance of the portfolio is evaluated and reported to the Group’s management;

—  the risks that affect the performance of the business model (and the financial assets held within that business
model) and how those risks are managed:

~  how managers of the business are compensated — e.g. whether compensation is based on the fair value of the
assets managed or the contractual cash flows collected: and

= the frequency, volume and timing of sales of financial assets in prior periods, the reasons for such sales and
expectations about future sales activity.

Transfers of financial assets to third parties in transactions that do not qualify for derecognition are not considered
sales for this purpose, consistent with the Group's continuing recognition of the assets,

Financial assets that are held for trading or are managed and whose performance is evaluated on a fair value basis
are measured at FVTPL.
Financial assets: Assessment whether contractual cash Jlows are solely payments of principal and interest

For the purposes of this assessment, ‘principal’ is defined as the fair value of the financial asset on initial recognition.
‘Interest’ is defined as consideration for the time value of money and for the credit risk associated with the principal
amount outstanding during a particular period of time and for other basic lending risks and costs (e.g. liquidity risk
and adminisirative costs), as well as a profit margin.

In assessing whether the contractual cash flows are solely payments of principal and interest, the Group considers
the contractual terms of the instrument. This includes assessing whether the financial asset contains a contractual
term that could change the timing or amount of contractual cash flows such that it would not meet this condition. In
making this assessment, the Group considers:

= contingent events that would change the amount or timing of cash flows;

~ terms that may adjust the contractual coupon rate, including variable interest rate features;

~ prepayment and extension features; and

— terms that limit the Group's claim to cash flows from specified assets (e.g. non-recourse features).

Financial assets: Subsequent measurement and gains and losses
Financial assets at FVTPL

These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Net gains and losses, including any interest or dividend
income, are recognised in profit or loss,

Financial assets at amortised cost

These assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. The amortised cost is
reduced by impairment losses. Interest income, foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment are recognised
in profit or loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilitles: Classification, subsequent measurement and gains and losses

Financial liabilities are classified as measured at amortised cost or FVTPL. A financial liability is classified as at
FVTPL if it is classified as held- for- trading, or it is a derivative or it is designated as such on initial recognition.
Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair value and net gains and losses, including any interest expense,
are recognised in profit or loss. Other financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method. Interest expense and foreign exchange gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss.
Any gain or loss on derecognition is also recognised in profit or loss. Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities
are recognised as transaction costs of the loan to the extent that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be
drawn down.

(i) Derecognition

A financial asset is derecognised only when:
= the Group has transferred the rights to'receive cash flows from the financial asset or
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= refains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes a contractual obligation to

pay the cash flows to one or more recipients.

Where the Group has transferred an asset, the Group evaluates whether it has transferred substantially all risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial asset. In such cases, the financial asset is derecognised.

Where the Group has not transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the
financial asset is not derecognised.

Where the Group has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all risks and rewards of ownership
of the financial asset, the financial asset is derecognised if the Group has not retained control of the financial asset.
Where the Group retains control of the financial asset, the asset is continued to be recognised to the extent of
continuing involvement in the financial asset.

The Group derecognises a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or cancelled, or expire.
The Group also derecognises a financial liability when its terms are modified and the cash flows under the modified
terms are substantially different. In this case, a new financial liability based on the modified terms is recognised at
fair value. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability extinguished and the new financial
liability with modified terms is recognised in profit or loss.

(iv) Offsetting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the balance sheet when, and only
when, the Group currently has a legally enforceable right to set off the amounts and it intends either to settle them
on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

(v) Impairment of financial assets

The Group recognises loss allowances for expected credit losses on financial assets measured at amortised cost, At
each reporting date, the Group assesses whether financial assets carried at amortised cost are credit- impaired. A
financial asset is *credit- impaired’ when one or more events that have a detrimental impact on the estimalted future
cash flows of the financial asset have occurred.

Evidence that a financial asset is credit- impaired includes the following observable data:
significant financial difficulty of the borrower or issuer; or
a breach of contract such as a default or being past due.

The Group measures loss allowances at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses, except for the following,
which are measured as 12 month expected credit losses:

bank balances for which credit risk (i.e. the risk of default occurring over the expected life of the financial
instrument) has not increased significantly since initial recognition.

Loss allowances for trade receivables are always measured at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses,

Lifetime expected credit losses are the expected credit losses that result from all possible default evenis over the
expected life of a financial instrument. 12-month expected credit losses are the portion of expected credil losses thai
result from default events that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date (or a shorter period if the
expected life of the instrument is less than 12 months). In all cases, the maximum period considered when estimating
expected credit losses is the maximum contractual period over which the Group is exposed to credit risk,

When determining whether the credit risk of a financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition
and when estimating expected credit losses, the Group considers reasonable and supportable information that is
relevant and available without undue cost or effort. This includes both quantitative and qualitative information and
analysis, based on the Group’s historical experience and informed credit assessment and including forward- looking
information,
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Measurement of expected credit losses

Expected credit losses are a probability-weighted estimate of credit losses. Credit losses are measured as the present
value of all cash shortfalls (i.e. the difference between the cash flows due to the Group in accordance with the
contract and the cash flows that the Group expects to receive).

The Group follows ‘simplified approach® for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade receivable. Under
the simplified approach, the Group does not track changes in credit risk for individual customers. Rather, it
recognizes impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from initial recognition.

The Group uses a provision matrix to determine impairment loss allowance on the portfolio of irade receivables.
The provision matrix is based on its historically observed default rates and delays in realisations over the expected
life of the trade receivable and is adjusted for forward looking estimates. At every balance sheet date, the historical
observed default rates are updated and changes in the forward-looking estimates are analysed.

Presentation of allowance for expected credit losses in the balance sheet

Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortised cost are deducted from the gross carrying amount of the
assets.

Write-off

The gross carrying amount of a financial asset is written off (either partially or in full) to the extent that there is no
realistic prospect of recovery and the amount of the loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss within
other expenses. This is generally the case when the Group determines that the debtor does not have assets or sources
of income that could generate sufficient cash flows to repay the amounts subject to the write- off, However, financial
assets that are written off could still be subject to enforcement activities in order to comply with the Group’s
procedures for recovery of amounts due.

(vi) Impairment of assets

2.7

28

Assessment is done at each Balance Sheet date as to whether there is any indication that an asset (tangible and
intangible) may be impaired. For the purpose of assessing impairment, the smallest identifiable group of assets that
generates cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows from other assets or
groups of assets, is considered as a cash generating unit. If any such indication exists, an estimate of the recoverable
amount of the asset/cash generating unit is made. Assets whose carrying value exceeds their recoverable amount
are written down to the recoverable amount, Recoverable amount is higher of an asset’s or cash generating unit's
fair value less cost of disposal and its value in use. Value in use is the present value of estimated future cash flows
expected to arise from the continuing use of an asset and from its disposal at the end of its useful Iife.

Assessment is also done at each Balance Sheet date as to whether there is any indication that an impairment loss
recognised for an asset in prior accounting periods may no longer exist or may have decreased.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheel comprise cash at banks and on hand, demand deposits with banks
with an-original maturity of three months or less and short-term highly liquid investments that are readily convertible
into known amount of cash and are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value,

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short term deposits,
net of defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafis as they are considered an integral part of the Company's
cash management.

Provisions (other than employee benefits)

A provision is recognized if, as a result of & past event, the Group has a present obligation that can be estimated
reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the legai or contractual
obligation. Provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows (representing the best estimate
of the expenditure required to seitle thb,prcglght.phiigaliun at the balance sheet date) at a pre-tax rate that reflects
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current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The unwinding of the
discount is recognised as finance cost. Expected future operating losses are not provided for:

Contingencies

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of
which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-oceurrence of one or more uncertain future events not
wholly within the control of the Group or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made.

2.9 Revenue recognition

Revenue from contracts with customers

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the goods or services are transferred to the
customer, at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Group expects to be entitled in exchange for
those goods or services. The Group has generally concluded that it is the principal in its revenue arrangements
because it typically controls the goods or services before transferring them to the customer.

a) Revenue from the sale of product is recognized upfront at the point in time when the product is delivered to
the customer. Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for
volume discounts, price concessions and incentives, if any, as specified in the contract with the customer,
Revenue also excludes taxes collected from customers.

b) Revenue from services is recognized in accordance with the terms of contract when the services are rendered
and the related costs are incurred and the balance amount is recognised as deferred revenue.

) Revenue from membership fees is recognised over the period of membership.
d) [Interest Income is recognized using the effective interest method.

e) Rental income from sub-leasing is recognised in profit or loss on a straight line basis over the term of lease and
included under other income.

Contract balances
Contract assets

A contract asset is the right to consideration in exchange for goods or services transferred to the customer. If the
Group performs by transferring goods or services to a customer before the customer pays consideration or before
payment is due, a contract asset is recognised for the earned consideration that is conditional,

Trade receivables

A receivable represents the Group’s right to an amount of consideration that is unconditional (i.e., only the passage
of time is required before payment of the consideration is due). Refer to accounting policies of financial assets in
financial instrument — initial recognition and subsequent measurement.

Contract linbilities

A contract liability is the obligation to ransfer goods or services to a customer for which the Group has received
consideration (or an amount of consideration is due) from the customer. If a customer pays consideration before the
Group transfers goods or services to the customer, a contract liability is recognised when the payment is made or
the payment is due (whichever is earlier). Contract liabilities are recognised as revenue when the Group performs
under the contract.

2.10 Government grants

Government grants are recognised initially as deferred income at fair value when there is reasonable essurance that
they will be received and the Group will comply with the conditions associated with the grant; they are then
recognised in profit or loss as other operating revenue on a systematic basis. - '
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Grants that compensate the Group for expenses incurred are recognised in profit or loss as other operating revenue
on a systematic basis in the periods in which such expenses are recognised.

2.11 Employee benefits

The Group's obligation towards various employee benefits has been recognised as follows:

i. Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as the related
service is provided. A liability is recognised for the amount expected to be paid e.g., under short-term cash bonus,
if the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by
the employee, and the amount of obligation can be estimated reliably.

ii. Share based payment {ransactions

The grant date fair value of equity settled share-based payment awards granted to employess is recognised as an
employee expense, with a corresponding increase in equity, over the period that the employees unconditionally
become entitled to the awards. The amount recognised as expense is based on the estimate of the number of awards
for which the related service and nonmarket vesting conditions are expected to be met, such that the amount
ultimately recognised as an expense is based on the number of awards that do meet the related service and non-
market vesting conditions at the vesting date. For share-based payment awards with non-vesting conditions, the
grant date fair value of the share-based payment is measured to reflect such conditions and there is no true-up for
differences between expected and actual outcomes.

iii. Defined contribution plans

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays fixed contributions into
aseparate entity and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further amounts. The Group makes specified
monthly contributions towards Government administered provident fund scheme, Obligations for contributions to
defined contribution plans are recognised as an employee benefit expense in profit or loss in the periods during
which the related services are rendered by employees.

Prepaid contributions are recognised as an asset to the extent that a cash refund or a reduction in future payments is
available.

iv. Defined benefit plans

A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan. The Group's net
obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is calculated separately for each plan by estimating the amount of
future benefit that employees have earned in the current and prior periods, discounting that amount and deducting
the Fair value of any plan assets.

The calculation of defined benefit obligation is performed annually by a qualified actuary using the projected unit
credil method.

Remeasurements of the net defined benefit liability, which comprise actuarial gains and losses, the return on plan
assets (excluding interest) and the effect of the asset ceiling (if any, excluding interest), are recognised in OCI. The
Group determines the net interest expense (income) on the net defined benefit liability (asset) for the period by
applying the discount rate used to measure the defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the annual period to
the then-net defined benefit linbility (asset), taking into account any changes in the net defined benefit liability
(asset) during the period as a result of contributions and benefit payments. Net interest expense and other expenses
related to defined benefit plans are recognised in profit or loss.

When the benefits of a plan are changed or when a plan is curtailed, the resulting change in benefit that relates to
past service (“past service cost” or ‘past service gain') or the gain or loss on curtailment is recognised immediately
in profit or loss. The Group recognises gains and losses on the settlement of a defined benefit plan when the
settlement ocours.
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v. Other long-term employee benefits

The Group's net obligation in respect of long-term employee benefits other than post-employment benefits is the
amount of future benefit that employees have earned in return for their service in the current and prior periods; that
benefit is discounted to determine its present value, and the fair value of any related assets is deducted. The
obligation is measured on the basis of an annual independent actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit
method. Remeasurements gains or losses are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.

vi. Termination benefits

Termination benefits are expensed at the earlier of when the Group can no longer withdraw the offer of those benefits
and when the Group recognizes costs for a restructuring. If benefits are riot expecied lo be settled wholly within 12
months of the reporting date, then they are discounted,

2.12 Foreign currency

Foreign currency transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into the respective functional currencies of Group at the exchange
rates at the dates of the transactions or an average rate if the average rate approximates the actual rate at the date of
the transaction.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into the functional currency at the
exchange rate at the reporting date. Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value in a foreign
currency are translated into the functional currency at the exchange rate when the fair value was determined. Non-
monetary assets and [iabilities that are measured based on historical cost in a foreign currency are translated at the
exchange rate at the date of the transaction. Exchange differences are recognised in profit or loss.

Foreign operatiohs

The assets and liabilities of foreign operations of its subsidiary, are translated into INR, the functional currency of
the Holding Company, at the exchange rates at the reporting date, The income and expenses of foreign operations
are translated into INR at the exchange rates at the dates of the transactions or an average rate if the average rate
approximates the actual rate at the date of the transaction.

Foreign currency translation differences are recognised in OCI and accumulated in equity (as exchange differences
on translating the financial statements of a foreign operation), except to the extent that the exchange differences are
allocated to NCI.

2,13 Leases

The Group assesses al contract inception whether a contract is, or contains a, lease, That is if the contract conveys
the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange of consideration.

Group as a lessee

The Group applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for short-term leases and
leases of low-value assets. The Group recognises lease liabilities to make lease payments and right-of-use assets
representing the right to use the underlying assets.

i) Right of use asset

The Group recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.e., the date the underlying asset
is available for use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses, and adjusted for any re-measurement of lcase liabilities, The cost of right-of-use assets includes the arount
of lease liabilities recognised, initial direct costs incurred. and lease payments made at or before the commencement
date less any lease incentives received. Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a siraight-line basis over the shorter
of the lease term and the estimated useful lives of the assets.

if) Lease Liabilities

At the commencement date of the lease, the Group recognizes lease liabilities measured at the present value of the

lease payment to be made over the lease term. The lease payments include fixed payments (including in substance

fixed payments) less any lease incentives receivable, variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, and
ayents also include the exercise price of
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a purchase option reasonably certain to be exercised by the Group and payments of penalties for terminating the
lease, if the lease term reflects the Group exercising the option to terminate. Variable lease payments that do not
depend on an index or a rate are recognised as expenses (unless they are incurred to produce inventories) in the
period in which the event or condition that triggers the payment occurs.

In calculating the present value of lease payments, the Group uses its incremental borrowing rate at the lease
commencement date because the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily determinable. After the
commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for
the lease payments made. In addition, the carrying amount of lease liabilities is re-measured if there is a
modification, a change in the lease term, a change in the lease payments (e.g., changes to future payments resulting
from a change in an index or rate used to determine such lease payments) or a change in the assessment of an option
to purchase the underlying asset

iii) Short-term leases and leases of low value assets

The Group applies the shori-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases (i.e,, those leases that have a
lease term of 12 months or less from the commencement date and do not contain a purchase option). It also applies
the lease of low value assets recognition exemption to leases of assets that are considered to be low value. Lease
payments on shori-term leases and leases of low value assels are recognised as expense on a straight-line basis over
the lease term,

2.14 Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. It is recognised in profit or loss except to the extent that it relates to
an item recognised directly in equity or in other comprehensive income,

i, Current tax

Current tax comprises the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the year and any
adjustment to the tax payable or receivable in respect of previous years. The amount of current tax reflects the best
estimate of the tax amount expected to be paid or received after considering the uncertainty, if any, related to income
taxes, It is measured using tax rates (and tax laws) enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date.

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are offset only if there is a legally enforceable right to set off the
recognised amounts, and it is intended to realise the asset and settle the liability on a net basis or simultaneously.

ii. Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
for financial reporting purposes and the corresponding amounts used for taxation purposes. Deferred tax is also
recognised in respect of carried forward tax losses and tax credits, Deferred tax is not recognised for temporary
differences arising on the initial recognition of assets or liabilities in a transaction that affects neither accounting
nor taxable profit or loss at the time of the transaction;

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against
which they can be used. The existence of unused tax losses is strong evidence that future taxable profit may not he
available. Therefore, in case of a history of recent losses, the Group recognises a deferred tax asset only to the extent
that it has sufficient taxable temporary differences or there is convincing other evidence that sufficient taxable profit
will be available against which such deferred tax asset can be realised. Deferred tax assets — unrecognised or
recognised, are reviewed at each reporting date and are recognised/ reduced to the extent that it is probable/ no
longer probable respectively that the related tax benefit will be realised,

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when the asset is realised or the
liability is settled, based on the laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date.

The measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the
Group expecis, at the reporting date, to recover or seftle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities,

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right 1o offset curient tax labilities and
assets, and they relate to income taxes levied hy the same tax aut ¢ same taxable entity, or on differem
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tax entities, but they intend to settle current lax liabilities and assets on a nef basis or their tax assets and liabilities
will be realised simultaneously.

2.15 Borrowing cost

General and specific borrowing costs that are directly aitributable to the acquisition, construction or production of
a qualifying asset are capitalised during the period of time that is required to complete and prepare the asset for its
intended use or sale. Qualifying assets are assels that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for
their intended use’or sale. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that the Group incurs in connection
with the borrowing of funds (including exchange differences relating to foreign currency borrowings to the extent
that they are regarded as an adjustment to interest costs),

For general borrowing used for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the amount of borrowing costs eligible
for capitalization is determined by applying a capitalization rate to the expenditures on that asset. The capitalization
rate is the weighted average of the borrowing costs applicable to the borrowings of the Group that are outstanding
during the period, other than borrowings made specifically for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset. The
amount of borrowing costs capitalized during a period does not exceed the amount of borrowing cost incurred during
that period.

All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur.
2.16 Earnings per share

Basic earnings/(loss) per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders (after deducting attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during
the period. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for events
including a bonus issue,

For the purpose of calculating diluted eamings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects
of all dilutive potential equity shares. The dilutive potential equity shares are deemed to be converted as of the
beginning of the period, unless they have been issued at a later date,

2.17 Segment Reporting

An operating segment is a component that engages in business activities from which it may earn revenues and incur
expenses, including revenues and expenses that relate to transactions with any of the other components, and for
which discrete financial information is available. The Group is engaged in the whole sale trade and distribution of
branded and private labelled Eyeglasses, Sunglasses, Contact lenses, accessories products and manufacturing of
optical and ophthalmic lenses and frames used in spectacles, which has been defined as one business segment.
Accordingly, the Group's activities/business are reviewed regularly by the Group's Board of Director’s from an
overall business perspective, rather than reviewing its products/services as individual standalone componens.

2.18 Investment Property:

Property that is held for Jong-tern rental yields or for capital appreciation or both, and that is not occupied by the
group is classified as investment property.

Investment property also includes property that is being constructed or developed for future use as investment
property.

Initial measurement

Investment property is measured initially at its cost, including related transaction costs and where applicable
borrowing costs. Investment property that is obtained through a lease is measured initially at the lease liability
amount adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date (less any lease incentives
received), any initial dircct costs incurred by the group, and an estimate of costs to be incurred by the lesses in
dismantling and removing the underlying asset, restoring the site on which it is located or restoring the underlying
asset to the condition reguired by the terms and conditions of the lease
Though the group measures investment property using cost based measurement, the fair value of investment
property is disclosed in the notes to the fingaciabstatements.
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Subsequent measurement (depreciation and useful lives)

Depreciation on investment properties comprising right-of-use held for sublease is provided on straight-line basis
over the period of lease and other tangible assets as per the policy defined for same class of assets under property,
plant and equipment. The residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation are reviewed at each financial
year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

Where during any financial year, any addition has been made to any asset, or where any asset has been sold,
discarded, demolished or destroyed, or significant components replaced; depreciation on such assets is calculated
on @ pro rata basis as individual assets with specific useful life from the month of such addition or, as the case may
be, up to the month on which such asset has been sold, discarded, demolished or destroyed or replaced.

De-recognition

Investment properties are derecognised either when they have been disposed of or when they are permanently
withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from their disposal. The difference between the
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset is recognised in profit or loss in the period of de-
recognition,

2.19 Business Combination

The Company accounts for its business combinations (other than common control) under acquisition method of
accounting. Acquisition related costs are recognised in statement of profit and loss as incurred. The acquiree’ s
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities that meet the condition for recognition are recognised at
their fair values at the acquisition date.

Purchase consideration paid in excess of the fair value of net assets acquired is recognised as goodwill. Where the
fair value of identifiable assets and liabilities exceed the cost of acquisition, after reassessing the fair values of the
net assets and contingent liabilities, the excess is recognised as capital reserve.

Goodwill is initially measured at cost, being the excess of the aggregate of the consideration transferred and the
amount recognised for the net identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed. If the fair value of the net assets
acquired is in excess of the aggregate consideration transferred, the Company re-assesses whether it has correctly
identified all of the assets acquired and all of the liabilities assumed and reviews the procedures used to measure
the amounts to be recognised at the acquisition date. If the reassessment still results in an excess of the fair value
of net assets acquired over the aggregate consideration transferred, then the gain is recognised in other
comprehensive income (OCI) and accumulated in equity as capital reserve. However, if there is no clear evidence
of bargain purchase, the entity recognises the gain directly in equity as capital reserve, without routing the same
through OCI.

2.20 Recent accounting pronouncement

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has issued the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) (Amendment)
Rules, 2023 on 31st March, 2023 amending:

- Ind AS 1, *Presentation of Financial Statements’ - This amendment requires companies to disclose their material
accounting policies rather than their significant accounting policies.

- Ind AS 8 *Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors’ - This amendment has introduced
a definition of ‘accounting estimates’ and includes guidance to help distinguish changes in accounting policies
from changes in accounting estimates.

- Ind AS 12 *Income Taxes’ - This amendment has narrowed the scope of the initial recognition exemption so thai
it does not apply 1o transactions that give rise to equal and offsetting temporary differences. The amendments
clarify how companies account for deferred tax on transactions such as l=ases,

The same are applicable for financial statements pertaining to annual periods beginning on or after 15t April, 2023,

The Company is assessing the impact on the financial staiemenis resulting from the implementation of these
amendments. gt
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Lenskart Solutions Private Limited

CIN : U33100DL200BPTCIT78355

Motes (o the consolidated Mnancial statements for the yeur ended 31 Mareh 2023
(Al ampunts in Rs. in million unless otherwise stated)

3B Capitsl worlein-progress

As at As mi
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Capital worksin-progress 133742 1,299 38
1.337.42 1,209.38
Notes:
(1) Capital work in progress ageing schedule for the vear ended as on 31 Mareh 2023 and 31 March 2022 is a8 follows:
Az at 31 Mareh 2023
o Amuunt in CWIP for a period of
v Less than | year 12 yenrs 1-3 yenrs Mure than 3 years Totel
Projects in progress 115527 18175 040 - 1,337.42
Projects temporarily susponied - - - - -
Total
As ut 51 March 2022
Amount in CWIP for u period of
i Liess than | yenr 1-2 yeara 2-3 yennrs Mare than 3 vears Tordd
Projects in progress 1.290.88 525 188 0.36 129938
Projests temporarily suspended - 2 = i

Total

(W) The Group does not Luve any cipital-work-in progress, whose completion is overdue or lns execeded its cont compared o its original plan.

(Thvix Sparce has been imtentionally loft blank)




Lenshurt Solutions Private Limited

CIN ¢ U33100DLZNRETC1 T35S

Nates tu the eonsolidated financlal statements for the vear ended 31 March 2023
(AN amounts In Rs, in million snless otherwise stated)

3C Investment Properiy

Particulnrs Right to use anset Oifice equipment  Furniture nnd fixtures Lenschold Tatal
improvemenis
Coat
As at 01 Apeil 2021 §049.06 - - 16,50 1,075.66
Additions during the year 261581 134.25 146,01 2151 111740
Dgposals e » = - =
Aa at 31 March 2021 3,664,957 134,25 ida,m 247.83 o4 193,06
As al 01 April 1022 366497 13425 146,01 bL %] 4,193.06
Adgditions durmg the year 3,036,482 174.91 19119 281.20 3,606.12
Disporals 120,35 241 577 10.51 139,04
As at 31 March 2023 6,501.44 306,75 3343 520.52 7,740,104
Accumulated deprecintion
As at 0 April 2021 2299 - - 053 35
Depreciation charge for the year 202.03 11.68 1271 17.89 24431
Disposals - - - - -
As af 31 March 2022 125.02 1160 1271 1842 267.84
As at 01 April 2022 1sn 11.68 127 1841 267.14
Depreciation charge for the year 574,08 3609 3632 5443 T00.92
Disposals 18,61 0.09 .08 0z 19.00

Asat 31 March 2023 THO, 49 47.68 48.95 7163 949,76

Net carrving amounis

At 31 March 2022 3,439,094 122,57 13329 129,41 392522
At 31 March 202% 5,800,835 159.07 MLAR 447,89 6,790,358
Noles:
(1) Falr Value of Investment property
As at A at
Sarthcpinre 31 Mareh 2013 51 March 2022
Fair Vitlue 6,763.43 4,051.686

The mvestment property represents lensed propertics and furdier given on subleass, The Cotipary has not engaged registered valuer for the fair valustion of investment property,
it has been compuicd by using Discounted cash fows method. The lease cash Mows receivable from sucl propesties have been discounted 2t the market mte of interest of .075%
(31 March 2022: 7,5%) a5 at reporting daie

(i) Detsils of income and expemie relating to investment property
Partlenlars For year ended For year entled
31 Mareh 2023 31 Mareh 2022

Reatal income £39.657 29491
Direct operaling expenses
- Fimttioe cost 18154 170.04
= Depreciution To0.91 4431
Net Inss for the year (243.79) {127.44)

(i) For detailed accounting palicy for investment propery, refier note 2.

{Thiis Spoce s heen imiennonally foft blonk}




Lenskart Solutions Private Limited

CIN : US3100DLI008FTC 1 78355

Notes io the consolidated Gnancial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
(AN e ownts in Ra. in million unless stherwise stated)

4A  Intangible nesets

Particulars Bramds  Franchises Niin= Software Telephone Trademarks Total Gioodwill
Agresments  compete subdeription rights  snd patents

Com

As sl 01 April 2021 - - - 3338 - L9 3454 1087

Addditions during the yeu - - - 093 - = ]

Adusiment dug to buiness sequisition (refer note 45 - - - - - - -

Disposals - - - - - - - -

Tranalsiion difference - - - o2 - - 0.02 =

As it 31 March 2002 = = = 34.30 = L19 3540 10.37

Asat 01 April 2022 3430 - I.19 3549 lo.sy

Additions during the yesr i - - 81,17 - 1.59 BL76 5

Adjustrent due to business sequistion (refer nole 4%) B.00622 1,211 45 1354) 4R 53 0.64 - 960225 1861171

Disfiosals - - - - - . - -

Translation difference 37337 5214 1444 267 003 - 442.55 -

As ui 51 March 2023 037749 1,263.89 349.85 16067 6T .78 10,163.05 18,622,510

Accumulited tmortleation

Asut 01 April 2021 - - - 2262 - 0,70 332 -
Amaontization for the year - B - 48 - B3 4.96 -
Disposals - - - - - - - -
Translation difference - - - 0.0l - - 0.01 -
As ot 31 March 2022 - - - 2746 - 083 26.29 -
Asat DI April 2022 - - - 27.46 - 083 829 -
Amortization for the year 288 32047 ISHd 1930 - (P 763 &
Dispasals - - - E - - - -
Transl difference 0,12 13.79 1.54 040 = - 1594 -
Asat 31 March 2023 - 297 33427 3738 4725 - 200 41306 -
Net carrying amounts

As at 31 March 1012 - - - .84 - 036 720 10,57
Asat 31 March 3023 837652 92932 312,47 119,42 0.67 (%] 9,739,19 18,622,858
Noitza;

n Ummunnlﬂnrl:mnmmmhﬂlrrcfuudlnﬂlndAS).mnmupmhpu jorl plion to ider cirmyiings Vilues is deemed cost on dale of transition to Tnd

() Refier detailed aceaunting policy for intengible assets and smoetization, refer note 2
(iai) Assets scquired during business combinirtion represent assets purchased as part of Owndays scquisition and kave besn messured bl fair value as of sequisition date. For details, refer note 45,

48 Intanpible assets under development

Asat A at
31 March 2025 31 March 2022
Intangible asels under development 1.53 33167
1.53 33.67
mtangible mesers under development ageing schedule for the year ended g5 on 31 March 2023 and 31 Mirch 2007 i s fil lowa
Annt 31 Mureh 2023
Tntangible sssets under developm ant Amount in intangible assets under development for o period of Total
Les=s than | year i-1years 33 years  More lhan 3 years
Projects i progress 1.53 - - o 1.53
Projects temporarily mspended - . . - =
Tatal 1.53 - - - 1.53
Az at 31 March 2022
Tntanglible ansets under development Amount in intangibie sssets unider development for o period of Tolal
Less ilian 1 year 1-2 years I-dvears  Mare than 3 years
Projects in progress 3163 004 026 74 33.67
Projects temporarly suspended - - - - -
Tatal 32.63 0,04 0.26 0.74 33.67

The Group does not have any miangible asets under development, whase completion 15 overdue or s excecded it cosl compared to i ariginal plan
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Lemsdart Salations Private Limiled

CIN ;U3 00DLINAPTC 70055

Mtes (s the lielated financial for the yess ended 31 March 2023
TAN nwivids in Re. in million siles otherwise staied)

IS8 Equity share capital
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Lenskart Salutions Private Limited
CIN : U33100DLI000PTC1TH35S

Nustes (o the consalidated Mnanclal statements for the year ended 31 Mareh 2023

(AN smountg in Be, fn million enles otherwise atated)

2

16

Revenue from operalions

Year ended Yenr ended
31 Mareh 2023 31 March 2022
Tevenue feom operatinng (vefer nnte £2)
Sale of goods
= Sale of prescription eyowear 32,519.97 11,27220
= Sale of other goods 35721 2905 14
Sale af services
~Membership fee 504,82 163.09
«~Training Fees 170,62 -
~Service fee 13348 lo3s
=Home eve check-op mcome 13.56 13,03
Qiher operating revenne
=Lease iricome (refer note 308) 860,63 294.9]
~Cuistomer support {ees 6894 4518
~Sile of serap 18.05 4.4
~Webaile licence fee 672 698
-Cithers 0.28 10.56
37,880.28 1502711
MNotes:
Sale of goods inchides sale of mannfaciured and traded goods, These inelude proseription cyewear, sunglasses, contact lenses nnd secessories.
Refer nate 42 for details.
Ciher incomie Year ended Year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Tnterest income;
-om fixed deposits 65948 616,55
wof fnancial assets camied at amortised cost 24 2040
= others 082 -
Gnin on redemption/ [air valuation of swimal fand units 199,38 43872
Falr value galn on non-current imvestments at fatr value throngh profit or loss (net) 2858 -
Foreign exchange giin (nit) 296.20 15.65
Grant income 10.68 IB.90
Maniyenent suppon service fee 13.55 -
Dty drawhack 1.9 i3
Cain on femunation of lense o8 -
Miscellancous income 12699 2253
139946 1,156.04
Cost of materials consumed
Vear entled Year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Rew material consuried
Twveniory at the begimming of the yeor 1.714.55 1,741,26
Add: Adjustment doe to bosiness purchase (refer note 45) 1,069.57
Adlusted Inventory at the begianing of the year 2,784.11 1,741,26
Adld: Parchases (net) 12,636.50 4,680,00
Lesss Inventory at thie end of the year 4,761.60 1.714.55
Less- Inventory disposed as a result of dispokal of subsidiary 4058
Cost of raw ratérial consiwmed during the year 10,618,13 Ti.T2
Consumable consumed
Inventory at the beginming of the year 49,57 4932
Add: Purchases (net) 688,94 133.14
Less- Inventory at the cnd of the year 99,19 49.57
Cost of consumabile consumed during the vear 630,32 13239
Tools constumed
Inventory at the beginning of the year 11.81 13.50
Add: Purelasis (net) 3335 1533
Less= Inventory at the end of the year 899 11.81
Cont of wols consumed during the year 3617 1702




Lensluri Solutfons Private Limited

CIN ¢ U3100DLI0ORPTCI 76355

Miskes to the consollilated finsnclal siataments for the year ended 31 Mareh 2023
(AN amounes in Re. in million unleas otherwise siated)

Work In progress

Add: Adjustment due to busitiess purehase (refer note 45)
Adjuisied Inventary ot the beginning of the year

Less= Inventory ut the end of the year

Less= Inventory dusposed s o result of disposn] of aubsidiary

Fintnshed grods
Invertory at the beginning of the year
Less- Trventoiy at the end of the year

Tranalation difference

Tatal consumpilon

Tncludes Ra 110.38 million (31 Murel 2022: 22 72 million) of inventories written dowi to thelt net realisable value during the venr

264 Purchuse of stock In trade

Purchase of traded goods

60 Chianges In inventory of traded goods

Opening Bulonce
Traded goods (mchiding goods i ransit)
Consumatiles
Adfustment due to business acquisition (refer note 45)
Closing Halance
Traded goods (including goods m transit)
Trasslstion difference

17 Empluvee benefits expense

Salarizs, wages and bosis

Contribetion te provident and other funds (refer note 33C)
Ciesttuity {refer nole 33A)

Sluwe based payments to employees (refer note 33D)
Staff wellire

28 Deprecintlon and amortizsilon expense

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment {refer note JA)
Depreciation of investment property (refer note 3C)

Amertization of intangible assets (refer note 4)

Amartization & Imipainuent of Ripht-ol-use nssets (refer note 36)

19 Finance costs

Inierest on

= Long term borrowings

= Cash credit and short term borrowings
Interest on lense lighilities

Insterzst on statutory labilitics

16,08 -
16,08 =
11.25 =
0.06 -
4.76 e
2416 26,44
43.62 24.16
119.45) 138
49.11 -
11,528.03 4,058.91
Year ended Year ended
31 Minrch 2023 31 Merch 2022
6m.82 1,314.99
1,673,002 1314.99
Year ended Year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
489.18 31836
547 -
Era A =
1,166,08 49466
(2292) (0.08)
[320.75) 1176.22)
Year ended Year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
6,576.49 2,228.58
32197 120,24
31.76 1549
41,90 3633
20346 5214
T.175.58 1A5L78
Yeur ended Year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
§53.79 35884
T00.91 4228
379.64 4.96
224119 44784
4,175.53 853,92
Year ended Year ended
31 Murch 2023 31 March 2022
187.99 .27
60,05 -
584.53 223,05
0.2l -
B32.78 134.32




Lembart Selutlons Privaie Limited

CIN : U33100DLA00BFTC1TEISS

Notes to the consolliluted Nnancial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
(ANl amonits in Re., in million unless otherwise siated)

o

31

Other expenses

Marketing and promoton experises
Commission & moenlive expense
Consumptiion of sture and spanes

Information eelinology suppoit oxp
Office maintenance and security

Legal und professionil fees (refer note A below)
Postage and comier expenses

Contracnml Inbour

Markemplace fee

Hent (refer note 37)

Travel and conveyatice

Communication

Electricity and waler

Repair and mairiteinance - athers

Insurance

Staff recroitment and tmining

Paymemnt and Callection charges

Rates and taxee

Printing and stationary

Provigion for warrinty (refer note 18B)

Fair value loss on finuncial lisbilitics at fair value theough profit or loss (net)
{Ginin} logs on sale of property, plant and equipmznt
Impairment of rade reoeivables

Provision for doubtful ndvances

Fair value changes of denvative contracia
Miscellnneous

A) Payment to auditors include:
Statutory muieit fee

Earnings per share

Year ended Year entled
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

2933 36 234612
5,833.79 3,048.70
2008.72 By R
75206 39164
ll.635 2178
612,40 266,29
605.93 i5132
556,98 31040
298,04 390,06
595.03 §1.66
M7 64 35
140,76 7.5
204 .96 70.50
137.88 .09
54.56 14.12
120.22 LR k]
29921 .66
B0.62 1574
3216 6.88
118,31 11.06
309,02 A0.54
159 (0.29)
56.46 2844

0.69 -

0.26 -
59.37 15,76
14,385.75 T71L62
16.52 7.62
16.55 047

The calcolation of basic enmings per share has been based on the follawing profit atiributable ro ardinary shareholders and weightedsavernge number of ardinary shares

outstanting.
Difated EFS amounts are ealeulated by dividing the prafit anributable to equity holders of the Holding Company (after adjusting for interest on the conventible preference
shtarei) by the weighted avernge number of Exquity shures outstanding dusing the year plus the weighted average number af Equity shures that would be issued on

canversion of all the dilutive potential Equity shares into Equity shares
The follewing reflects the income and share datn used in the basie anid dilited EPS camplititiong:

(Loss)profit aitributable tn equity shareholders (A)

Effect of dilumion

(Loss)profit attributable to cquity shareholders after sdjusting the efféet of dilution (B)
Weiphted-average number of equity shares

Mumber of equity shares and CCPS outstanding st the begiming of the year

Weighted average number of equity shares issued (inchudes exercise of stock options)
Welghted-average number of equity shares in ealeulating Basic und Diluted EPS (C)
WNimjunl value per equity shares

Enmings per share - basie (A/C) (Rs.)

Earnings per shire - diluied (A/D) (Rs.)

(Theis spacet Tees heen intentionally fefl blamnk)

Year ended Year ended

31 March 1023 31 March 2022
(637.57) {1,023.21)
(637.57) (1,023.21)
150,784,984 144,682,840
6,585,413 3.935.609
157,370,397 148,610,449
200 200
(#.05) (6.85)
(4.05) (6.88)



Lenghart Solutions Private Limited

CIN » U33100DL20DSPTCITRISS

Motes to the eonsolitnied fnsncial sintements for the year ended 31 Mureh 2023
(All smounts in Ra. in million unless otherwise stated)

32 Income tnx

Reconcilintion of tax expense and accounting profit

Year ended Year ended
31 Mareh 2023 31 March 2022
Taxz expenss
Income trx expense 24235 -
Ineome tnx expense relating to previous period bA7 -
Deferred wx clamge/{credit) [624.91) -
Tax expense recognised in statement of profit and loes (374,19} -
Aceaisiting profit before tax (971.00) (1OTR1T)
Tax at apphienble wx rae (251.04) (257.51)
Tax elfect of items not deductible in determining taxable profic 39.87 66
fmpact of income taxed ar differential raty 0.67 [34.68)
Effect of tre reluted (o previous year (Income Tax) 847 20.10
Effect of defermed tax created on timing differences for earier years (625.39) 231.60
Effect of different tax rates in forcign junsdictions 421,19 -
Unrecognised defered ax on losses - 3863
Others 32.04 -
{374.19) 0.0p
Tux expense recoynised in statement of profit and loss {0.00) 0.on
Deferred tux Balance sheet Statement of Profit and loss
Asnt Asut Your ended Year ended
31 March 2023 31 Murch 2012 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Deferred tux assets
Camed forward business losses and depreciation 175.52 169,62 5.90 169.62
Contract Lisbilmes 133.47 - 133.47 -
Lease linbilities 11840 - 11640 -
Property, plant and equipment, ROU and intangible pssets 121,67 - 121.67 -
Provision for employee benefits 2545 - 2545 -
Provision for warmanty 18.77 - IR77 -
Other timing differences 78,86 966 69.20 9.66
Deferred tux linbilities .
Business acquistion (refer note 45) (1.637.97) - (43.04)
Chunge in fuir value of investmenis 4.18) (179.28) 175.10 (179.28)
Deferred tux charge/ (eredit) (969.83) = 624,91 =
Deferred Tax Classification basis different foreign tax jurisdiction As at As at
51 March 2023 31 March 2022
Deferred Tux Assets pertnining to entities which are incarporated in Inidia £53.57 =
Deferred Tux Asscts porinining io enfities which are incorporated outside 106,84 =
Dederred Tox Liabilites pertmining to entitics which sre incorporated outside (1.630.24) =
(969.53) )

* Deforred tax =ssct 15 recognised 1o the extent that it s probable that fiture boable profits will be available agans which they can be used. Duing the eurrent year
anded 31 March 2023, deforred tax hns been recognised on all timing differcnees (including carry forwand buniness losses and unabsorbed depreciation) o the extent
there will be sufficient tuxable profits against which such deferred tax assel can be realised.

(This aperee heer been tatenttonadly left blamk)




Lenskart Seluiisns Privaie Limited

TN ¢ U3MDLI00SPTCITA355

Mutes to the lidated £ inl Twr the yenr ended 31 Mareh 1025
(AN amapis fn s b nallllon sodess stberwlse stated)

33 Employee benefit obiigntions

Partienlars As at 31 March 2023 As ni 31 March 2023

Cirrent Norn-current Curveni Nuit-eurreni
Provisios for gransy 5173 60 55 o4 w02
Provsiod for compeneated obsencis 147,39 2258 1314 1510
Taotal 19913 AL J3.55 5511

A Erailys Unfanded

The Grosp has a unfimdad defined bonafis gratusty pla for qualifysng smployses The ssheme provide for lump sum payment 1 vested smyployezs a1 retirement, death while in employment or on terrination of emplaymeit
Vesting necutn upon completion of five year of siviges. Every employes who has cospleted five years of more of services, gris a gtatuity co departure at |5 days basie salaty (last dravn) for each completed year of serace

oa ferms nol |ezs favouwnbls tan e provisions of the payment of Gransty Acl, 1972
The following tehles summanias (he compansits of net besefit i thve St

Diaclomire of graniity
{1} Amsunt recopnised in the siatement of profit sl loss ks s pindes:

t af Profit and Loss snd the riatus and amounts recognizsd i the balance shest for the plan

Deseription Year ended 31 Mareh 23 Year coded 31 March 2011
Cuerrent servce cost Lo 180
Ihetedi cos 19 pE ]
Aciuarial loss d dureng the year (1] 210
Amaunt recopniced in the siatement of profin smid s 15.70 1604
) Mevemeat fn (e Hability recegnized in the bulance sheel is as unideis
Descripiion Yewr onded 31 Mareh 2028 Year emided 31 March 1022
Present value of defiied heseflt obligation as a the start of the year FE T ETE 3
Adustment diss ls busitess scquisition (ieles note 45) wna
(CwmTent service cog 16,78 1
|lsniereat eaar 159 224
Actsizrial loss recognised during the year £ 2o
LLiabiliny traneferrad (7L (0.18)
Benefita puid (10.40) (1.52)
Prearsit value of defined benefii abligndion oz af the end of the year 1001 5841
(i) Brealaip of semarinl lnes:
,nmﬂph Vearended 31 March 1013 Year enied 31 March 1012
Actuarial boss o arismg from chmme in Grancal sempton [TAT]] [0,78)
Atuiirial loss on arising fin expefience adjustment 1014 aim
Taial atuarial (gain)lass 603 10
{iv) Actuarial
Description Yearenided 31 March 1013 Yeur enided 31 March 2022
|Diiscoomt rate 7.15% 5.00%
Retirement e 58 yeam 53 yeurs
Employes mibrition raie 40 A%
Rate of i o b ™ ™
Thhe estimates of futurc salaly ihceases, consdered in actiaris) valustion, take sceount of inflation, seniority, pronstion end otlier relevant Tactors, such &8 supply end demand in the employment market
¥) Benslivity ssiysis for gramuity fisbilty
Deseription Az gt 31 March 2023 As ot 3] March 2011
lenpaet of the chamge in disconmt rate
Present value of obligation at the end of the 100.21 841
- Tmpact due W increase of | % 3.59) (1.51)
= Impact due 1o dectensz of | % i 1.5
lenpact of the change in salary increwse
Prezent value of obligntion at tie end of the 1oegi |42
= Impact due 0 increase of | % 2191 130
- Tamgract due to decreaseof 1% {3 40} {1.35)

The sbove senutity snalysis are based on 3 change in 2 assumption while holding &l oiher assumptions corstent. [ proctice, this it anlikely 1o ocear sad chisges in soive of the astuinplions may be cormelnied. When
caleulutinng the sensitivity of the defined henefit oblipstion o significent searial mssurmptions the: same method (present valie of the defined benedit obligat) ol
fhie teporting peaod) lus been spplied which was applied while calculating the defied benafit obligntion lisbility reeoginised in the balnnee shest.

The methiods and types of ssumptions used m prepanng the senmitivity snalyals &id not change compared o pror period.

Vi) Mmturity profile of defined benefit abligation (umidiscmied)
As 3t 31 Mareh 2020, the

d waih she projected it credit method at the end of

hted wverize disotion of defied benefit abliustion (based on discouriod cashflon) wes 2 years (31 March 2023 2 years)

Description Asat 3 March 2023 As st 31 March 2002

Within nen 12 months 15T 2040
Between 3-5 years 49.19 nn
Batwesn §-10 yeare 11.07 i
Beyond 10 yess 1.24 080

B Compenmied alaences

The Hability for eompensied shiences cover the Group's liability for Lesve (23 per group Palicy)l The amount of the provision pressnied s aitrent represeiits the leaves over which the Growp does not have 2n
uwcandibonal nght 1o defer senfement for my of these obligstions. Frwever, batod on st expencnce, he Growp does not expert all employees (o take the fill smaurit of scorued leave ac require paymient within the nes

ianbve maate
Asnt
Compenaniel sinences 31 March 201 Al ot 31 March 2021
Current 147359 34
oy ewire 36 1510




Lenghuart Selutions Private Limded

CIN : LAI00DL2008MTC1 THISS

Nibes i the enmsalidated fnsndal Tur the year ended 31 March 2023
AR memneres b Re. in osiblion wnless utherwise sinted)

© Provident fund

Contnbrnon made by the Holding Compesry dusieng the year 1 Ra 321 97 million (31 March 2023 Ra 130 24 mnllbi).

0 Employes siock apibin plis

Tha Holding Company has itituted an Employee Stock Option Scheime in the year 2012, known as “VALYOD ESOR w2
amendid in the Extra ordinary Geperal Meeting held on 27 September, 2021 snd was alzs renamed s Lensart Employes
Employee Siock Option Trust. Tota] eunber uf options autstariding = on 31 March 2073 are 997,562 (31 March 2022 139

ench. The scheme hus bevs doacribed below

- This Scheme war ndopted by the Board of Direclors on % Deiober 2012 This Schistme was
Stock Option Man, 2021 (“EROP Schems™) Subssquent (o year end the comany incorporisd
,614). These opticns sie conventible into exqual number of equity shires of the par walue of Rs, 2

Anai 31 March 2013 As 21 31 Mareh 2051
(Grani manih Murber of aptions Cantractual lifs Number of sptisns Coniractml life
outstanding uniaianding
Dee-12 13,000 A yearn 13,000 4 years
Tul=14 30,440 dyeus 10,440 Ayears
Oet-14 4,000 4years 4,000 dyuars
Jan=l 5 6,500 4 years 6,500 4 yeary
Juri=15 12,000 4 yeann 12,000 4 yeats
Auy-12 2,400 dyears 2500 & e
Mov=14 50,000 o yeare 50,000 A yeais
May-16 20,230 4 years 0,210 dyen
Dee- 16 104 o yezra B.H00 4 yenrs
Ap-17 156,125 4 yram 186,125 4 yean
Sep-17 1000 4 years 3,000 4 yes
Dee-17 20 fog o yeats 20,000 4 years
Apt-18 55,500 4 yents 58,500 A yesry
Dec-10l 51180 A years RLA L] 4 years
Ja-1% 10,000 A years 10,000 4 yeare
Feb 19 1,200 dyesn 1,300 4 yemn
Aprl§ 19,100 dyears 13,100 4yean
Tul1g 10,000 A years 10,000 4 year
Aug=19 15,000 4 yeari 15,000 d yearn
Sep-10 22,000 4 years 22,000 dyears
Jws-10 16,000 4 yenry 40,000 4 years
May-20 6,700 4 yenn 7,500 dyear
Iul-20 13,000 dyears 24 D00 4 years
Ang-20 2300 4 yeirt 4,000 A years
Sep-20 5,000 4 years 5,000 4 years
0120 5.000 4 years 5,000 4 years
Now-20 1,000 4 yenes 100 4 yenra
Dhee-20) 22,000 A yenes 22,000 A years
Jen=3] 4,000 4 years 4,000 dyeam
Mar-21 2,000 4 years 2,000 4 yeary
Apr-21 10,000 4 ey 45 00p 4 years
Mey-21 1,000 dyean 1.000 4 years
Jui-21 13,000 4 years 13,000 4yezrz
Aug-21 2,100 4 yean 2200 4 yezru
Dei-2] 18,000 4 yean 18,000 4 yedry
Move21 19,649 4 years 32,049 4 yezrn
De=-21 16,000 4 yearn 18,000 4 years
Lan22 9,900 4 year 9,900 Ayean
Feh-22 15,500 4 years 15,500 4 years
Apr-21 21,500 d yaarz . .
Mmy-22 27,000 4 years . .
Him-22 9,573 4 years - -
Jul22 16,000 dyeam . -
Aug22 87 4 yearn - -
Sepe12 4,500 Ayeara - -
(Now-22 13,000 4 yeam - -
Dec-22 15,000 4 years - -
Jana23 21,500 dyearm . -
Feb-21 1,800 4 yeamn - =
Bfar-23 9,000 A yenen - o
F93.562 Eifile
Vesting patiern (%)
The options shall ot vest al eny tine prios i expiry of fwo years from te date of grant nf opticns, unfess otherwise determined by the Boand The vesting schedule of the options woulil normally be 4 under:
g % 1o b vesied
CTIT® (2 Vear snniversary)
At the end of |at year from grant date -
At the eivd of 2nd yeat from grpid date 0%,
A the: e of Jrd year from grang date 5%
At the end of 4rh yesr fom grent date 35%

* ChiTew an ieral i penod af ssrvice requins for sy sidcks fo vist, On comgletion af this penol. vesting osesurs Tor the full T penod




Lenalart Salutinms Private Limiied

CIN ¢ U3310nDLI008TC 1 TH355

Feted 1 (ke consulifated Nnancisl statements for the year ended 31 March 2013
(AN googmts i T, in million unfess otherwlae staned)

Heconcifintion of vutstanding abare apilans

Thve numiber waed wighted sverspo evercies price of shaic options wider ESOP schene 3071 aré s follows

Descrption

31 March 2023 31 Mareh 2033
Welghied exerelse Wel e
Mo, of aprigns v Ne. of aptian m“:ﬁ" iy

| Ontlunt outstaming at the begiuuing of ihe year B9 11705 07,905 131 68
Add New opiion fettiited duting the vear prafll | 1455 76 159,749 1381
Less: Exaroised duriig the vear - - G450 165.77

-Selled during the vear - - 5920 12728

=Lapsed during the year 60,600 590.90 70 155 24
Oipligns ding a1 the enid af the year #9154 S48 B3804 11735
Dgplions evercisahle o the e of the yes §T0.590 205,65 155 184 25108
| Weighted average temaining eohirsctusl life of ihe optinn i 1 K5 years 1,14 vears.
Range of exercose price for outsianding opuons Ra 22 to Re 1,839 per option Rs 22w Rs 900 per opnon

Thie Fair valiie of aptions las been measared using Black-scholes ophon pricing model, Expeeted voltilit has been based o8 on eveluation of the historical volatlity af dhe Group's share price, particilazly over the histarical
period commensurate with the oxpected tem. The expected term of e inerument ks been hased on hintotical expenence and genzmel nption holder behaviour

Tha fatr value of tie opfions and the input used in die messurvmens of the prant-dase Falr valuse of optioms are as follows:

Particuine Grant peciod Yeur ended 31 Mareh | Vear ended 31 Mareh
1023 plr ]
Wighted averaje falr value ai grent date
01 Agnl 21 10 31 May 21 Rz2008
01 Nene 21 ta 31 Yanuary 22 Re435 7
01 April 22 to 31 Ocseber 12 ST
0l Navember 22 to 15 Jamisey| 630,00
& Januany 23 1o 31 Masch 23 501.00
Weighted avernge shisre price af grast dute
01 Apell 21 10 31 My 21 =600
01 Hame 21 10 31 January 23 Rz %0
01 Apnil 22 to 31 Ocioker 23 121975
B Movember 22 b0 31 March 1,386 52
Weighted sverage exercise price af gramt date
01 Apeil 2110 11 May 21 Hs &0
08 June 20 31 Jonuary 21 s 900
01 Apeil 22 10 11 October 23 1.398,00
0] MNevember 22 to 31 March 1LE39.00
Bisidand yveld (%) - "
Expecaed life [ nismber of yesrs) Ayzars 4 yeus
Risk free tnterest rote (%) T.ADY% £70%
Expeeted valatility (%) A7 50% 5%

Espenee recagribvnd in the statenent of prafit and loss
For details of T din of profit end los dunng the year, refes nots 27,

E The Code on Socral Secunity, 2020 ('Code') relating (o employes benefis durtng employroent and poss
India. Fowwver, the dote on which the Codo will came mito effect has ot been nolified 2nd the frnal rilesin

and will record my related impact in the perind the Code becomes ellective

benefits recerved Presid

(This gpece b heen inteniisnalll fef hlankl

& I%-::;r '1]‘2;1 i
e E
(A% }/7 iv

| amvont in Soptember 2020, The Code Tas been pibliched in e Gazetiz of
terpreiation have not yet besn fssued The Campany will assese the impact of the Code when it comes info effect
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Lenslart Solutions Private Limited

CIN : U33100DLAOIFTCI78355

Motes to the consolidated finnncial sintements for the year ended 31 March 2023
(ANl amouats in Ru in milllon unless otherwise sinted)

37. Finnnelal nstraments and e value messurements

A Accounting classificarions snd fir values

The Group's assets and liabilities for which fiir value are disclosed at 31 Mareh 2023 are a4 below:

(i) Falr walue hierarchy

Financial assets and financial labilitics mensured at fair value in the balance sheef are categonsed inta thiee levels of fair value hierarchy. The three leveln are defined

based on the observability of significant inputs ta the measurement, a5 follows:
Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusied) in active markets lor financial instruments

Level 2: imputs other thun guoted prices included within Level | that are observable for the asset ar liakility, either directly or fndirectly

Level 3: Inputs which arc not based on observable market data.

(i) Finaneial insiruments by category

= Asat Az nt
Faitiiiniy Chisthcation 31 March 2023 31 Murch 2022

Financinl nssets

Investments~ in miusl Rends FVTPL 751421 10,229.64
Investments- m preference shares FVTPL* 127.18 104.27
Investment i common class shares of Ditto Technologies lhe., USA FVTPL** - 38l
Investment in CPN (refer note Siiii)) Amartised cont 21467 1707
Investments in fixed deposins® Amortised cost 8.708.12 10,592.41
loans® Amortised cost - -
Trade receivables® Armortised cost 2B10.70 855.50
Cash and cash equivalents® Amortised cogt 3,343.56 254 86
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents® Amortized cost 6,523.01 630,69
Other francial azsets® Amaortised cost 4,221.51 2,180.71
Tola! finnncinl nssets 35,2509 24.897.96
Financial linbilitiea

Borrowings Amartised enst 9,172.09 190,07
Trude puyables# Amortised cost 577233 1,786,958
Leane liabilities Amortised cost 14411.71 4,228.48
Dither fnancinl linbilitiesd Amortized cost 951.89 33711
Deferred Consideration (refer note 22A (1)) FVTPL 4403 9] -
Total i ial Nahilitles 34,711.93 6,542.64

* The Group has not disclosed the fuir values for financial instraments carried at amortised cont such ap trade receivables, eash and bank balances, loans and cther
investments, becuuse thelr carrying mnounts are  reasonnble spproximation of frir value

** Fair value through profit and loss acconnt

# The Group has not diselesed the fitir value for financial instrements carried ot smortised cost sich as bormowings, trade paynbles and other financial labilities, becanse

their carmying amounts gre a reaxonable approximation of fair value.

(iii) Financinl aasets measured at fair value-recurring falr value 5
Asat Asat
e 31 Mareh 2003 31 March 2022
Financial azsets at foir value through profit and lass
Invesimeniss in mual funds Level | 7.514.21 10,229.64
Investments=in preference shares Level 3 127.18 104,27
In¥estment in class shares of Ditto Technol Ine., USA Level 3 - ER
(iif) Financinl liabilities measured at fnir value-recurring foir valie measurements
Az at Asat
Lavsl 31 March 2023 31 March 2021
Finaneial labilities at fafr value througl profit and loss
Deferred consideration Level 3 4.403.21 -

{iv) Valuntion technigue used 1o determing folr value

This se<tion explamns the judgements and estimates made in determming the fir values of the financial instromente that are (n) recogmized and mensured at fir valye
ani (b} measured at amortized cost and for which fair valucs arc disclosed in the finaneial stmtements, To provide an indication about tie relinbility of inputs wsed
detenmining the fiir value, the Group has classified its financial instraments into the tiree levels preseribed unier the secounting standard.

The following methods and assumptions have been used to estimate the fafr values:

(A) The fir value of mvestments in mutual fund units is based on the net asset valus (NAV) s siated by the issvors of these muteal find units m the published
statermenis na ot the Balance Shect dnte. NAV ropresents the price at which the issuer will {ssue further units of mtual fand and the price at which issuers will redeem

such wnits from (e investors.

(8) In order o arrve ac e fir value of unquoted investment, the Group obliins independent valuntions The techniquis ned by the valier sre a2 follows:

41 Incame appronch - Discounied canh fows (“DCF™ method
&) Market approach - Enterprise valuc/Sales muliiple meihod




Lenslort Solutions Private Limied
CIN : U3100DLZ008PTCITB3SS

Notes 1o ihe consolidnted financial statements for the year ended 31 Mareh 2023
{All amounis in Ra. in million unlese otherwise stated)

(¥) Valuntion inputs and relatanghip to foir values

Key inputs

Asat
31 March 2023

As at
31 Mureh 2022

Finaneinl assets
Unguoted preference shares- Ditto Technologles Ine.

Valuntion rechnique

Revenue multple

DLOM

Ineremicntal probability facior for Earnout payment
Discount mic

Common clnss shares- THito Technologies Ine.

Valuabion lechnique

Revenue multiple

DLOM

Incremental probability factor for Esmout poynsent
Discount mte

Unquoted preference shares- Adloid Technologies Private Limiied

Valuation technique

Based on the lhcorme approsch

Based on the Marker
approach

Based o the Markct
npproach

D62

Hased oh the Market

approach

Revenue multiple - 6.0
DLOM - .
Diineount ate 40.0%

Long teirm sustainable growili rate 5.0%

TUnguoted preference shares- Thinkerbell Labs Private Limited

Valuition technigue Baged on the Tncome appmach

Long term sustmisiable growth rate 4.0% -
| Disceunt rte 20.0% -

(vi) Sensitivity annlyiis

For the fair values of financial nssets, reasonable possible changes at the reporting dte to one of the sigmificant unobservable inputs, holding other inputs constant,

would hsve the following impact:

Particulars

As at
31 Mareh 2023

Az at
31 March 2022

Impact on profit before tax
Investment in Unquoted preference shares - Ditto Technologies Ine.

Incremental probability factor for Earnout payment - Ditto Technologhes Inc.
Inerease by 0,05 painta
Dieerease by 0.05 pointy

Discount rate- Ditto Technologies Inc.
Increase by 5%
Decrense by 5%

Investmnent in Unquoeted preference shares - Adloid Technologies Privame Limited
Revente Multiple

Incrense by 0 1=

Dreerease by 0, 1%

Dinconunt for lack of marketnbility (DLOM)
Increase by 5%
Decrease by $%

Discount rare
Increase by 5%
Decrense by 3%

Lonp term sustainshle prowih rate
][nm by 1%
| Deereane lry 1%

(4.31)
575

0.88

(0.83)

3,01
355

(2.28)

104
(1.04)

ENE]
(3.13)




Lenglmrt Solutions Priviate Linited

CIN : U33100DL200BPTCI78355

Notes to the consolidated financinl statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
Al smounis in R, in million unless ofherwise stated)

Particolars Aaut As ut
31 March 2023 31 Murch 2022

Unuoted preference shares- Thinlierbell Labs Private Limited

Diseount rate

litcrense by 5% 10.42) .
Decrense by 5% 0.81 -

Long term sustainalile growih rage

Increase by 1% o2 .

Decrease by 1% (0,10} -

{vii} The following table presents the changes in level 3 items for the year ended 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2023:

Particulars Finaneial nsnets Financial lishifitjes
As ot I April 2021 9646 -
Met ehange in fhirvalue of financial ssasets measured at FYTPL (40,94} -
Turchise of financinl assets (refer note (1)) G256 B
Classification of fitisncisl aseets classified as FVTPL, now carried at cost { {refer note (1)) (10,00 .
As 8t 31 March 2022 104.08 -
Met change i fair value of finaneinl asssetsMinbilities measured ot FVTRL 28.58 -
Sale of financial aswets (refer note 5(i)) 162.34) -
Purchase of financinl asseis (refer note 3{iii)) 360 .
Conversion of investment in CPN into preference shares (refer note S{iii)) 49.26 -
| Deferred consideration recognised (nefir note 45) - 4.403.91
As ut 31 Mareh 2023 127.18 4,403.91

(1) Tnvestment in Serics Al Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shases of Adloid Technologies Private Limited ("Adloid").

(1) Additional investment in Tango 1T Indin Privaie Limited providing the Holidng
reclassified as an misociate as at 31 March 2022,

Company significant influence over key decision making, Tango lhas been

(Thiz apace has been inteitionally lefl Menk)




Lenslure Solutions Priviate Limited
Motes to the consolidated finaseial stntements for the year ended 31 Mareh 2023
(Al zmounts in Ra. in milllon unless othervise stated)

38. Financisl rish munngement

The Group's princrpal financial labilitics comprise loans and borrowsngs, wade and other payables. The main putpase of these Tinancial Tiabilities 1 to Tinanes the Group's operations. The
Ciroup's principal financial assets incliude loans, trade mnd other receivables, and cash and cash equivalente thay derive direclly from its operations. The Group is exposed to market risk, eredit
risk and liquidity risk. The Group's mannjsement oversees e munsgement of these risks anid appeatscy this Board of Directors from time to time basts the impict kesessment

(A) Credit risk

Credit risk i he risk of financial loss to the group if o customer or counterparty 10 8 finsnetl assel fails o meel its contraciual abligations, and anses prineipally from the group's receivables
from etstomers, loaria and othicr deposits eic

The carrysng amotints of Mnaricial assets represent the musimun credit riak Expostire.

1) Credit rck managememn

Credit risk is the rsk that commterparty will not moet its obligations under a finanets] imstrument of customer contratl, lesding to a financial loss. The Group is exposed to credit risk from s
operating activities (primanly trade recevables) mnd from its financing activities, including deposits with banks and fifancial irstitutions. fareign exchange tramsoctions and other financial
inatruments. The Group enly deals with parties which ias good eredit rating! worthiness given by external rating agencies or bused on Group's internal assessment.

Al doubstful receivnbles are duly recognized from lime to time post discussion with key stakeholders i provided for in the financial ststements as deemed

approprle
All the finanicial assets cammied at amortized cost were considered good rs ot 31 Merch 2023 and 31 March 2022 The Group hos not acquired any eredit impaired ssset There was no
modifieation in amy financial asaels.

The Grou's exposire to eredit risk for trade receivables from other than related parties ore s follows:

Asat Asat
31 March 2023 31 Murch 2022
Tiude receivables 281070 #3550
,810.70 #5550

. Finaneiul instruments and cash depoalis

Credit risk fram balances with banks and financial institutions 1s managed by the group’s treasiry department. Investments of surplos funds are made only with teited Funds as aligned with the
Bourd The limits are s&t to minimise the concentration of risks and therefore migate financial Toss through counterpanty™s polential failure to malis payments

h. Securily deposit and other ndvances

With regards to secunty deposit nnd other ndvanees, the mansgement belicves these 1o be high quality assets with negligible eredst risk. The management believes the parties to which these

deposits and other advances have been made have strong capacity 1o meet the obligations snd where the risk of defasilt iz negliyible er nil and accordingly no provision for excepled credit loss
had been provided on these finaneial nsets

e Trade reccivahles (Expected credil losa for trade recelvables under simplified spproach)

The Group follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impaimment loss allowance on tde recaivable. Under the muriplificd approsch, the Group does ol track changes in eredit risk
Rather, it recognizes Impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from initial recognition

For homegenous group of receivables, the Group uses a provision matrix 1o determine mipairmient loss allowance on the ponfalio of trade recehvables. The provision muirx iy based on its
historically observed defoult and delay mies over the expecied life of the trade mhhmdhldjuulndfwrmﬂbﬁ;mmum”mmlwmmd:fmhmddw
rates sre updated and changes in the forwand-looking estimates are analysed
Fm-uahn-duhlmMmhnwmmmmmdi\rldunlruﬁwhhnﬁﬁnImm-:mhnunml!n:nbltnwnnmnrﬁ‘hyradmm;lhcwmn;mqhnﬂwmdu:mm
of the loss s recognised i the Statemerit of Profit and Loas within ather expesses.

(B Liepealdl ity rlsk

Prusdent liguidity risk manayement implies maintaining sufficient cash snd the availability of funding through an ad i of itted credit facilitics to mect obligations whee due anil
1o elose out murket positions. Considermyg the business requirements, the treasury maintains fleability in funding by ermintaining availability under committed credit lines. Management manifoes
ralling forecasts of the Group's liguidity position snd cash and eash equivalents on the basis ol expected cash flows.

() Matweities uf fingncial Habilites

The (ables below analyse the Group's financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on thelr contractial manirities for all fingnoial liabilites, for which the contractual maturities are
essentizl for an understending of the timing of the cash flows. The dmounts disclased Jn the table are the contractusl undiscounted eash flows. Balances die within 12 months equal their
cermymnyg balances as the impact of discounting 2 not igaificas

Contractoal matorities of inaneial liabilities Less than 1 vear 18 year >5 year Toial

As at 31 March 2023

Borrownigs 418418 3,633 00 1,363.13 o.18031
Trade payables 5.103.75 668,57 - 511233
Lease liahilines 4,075 82 894828 11,028.4] 24 052 5]
Oither fimancial abilines 951.89 4,403 91 - 3,355.80
Total 14,315.64 17.653.76 12.391.53 44,360,958
Aa ut 31 March 2022

Borrgwings 180,07 - - 190.07
Trade payables 1,786.0H z . 1,796,98
Leuse Hubilities 8442 2,449 46 2,540.39 581427
Other finaneial labilites 33711 - - 33701
Totsl 313858 249,46 254038 B,128.43
(C) Mirhet risk

Market rish is the riak that the far value of futire cash flows of o finencial in will fi b of changes in market prices. Mirket risk compinises three types of riile interest rats

nisk, crvency risk and other price risk, such 43 equity price rizk and commodity risk. Fimancial instroments affected by market risk include deposits, invesiments and foreign currency receivables
and payables The senaitivity analyses m the following sections relate to the position as at 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022 Thie analyzes exclude the mipact of movements m markot variables
o the earrying values of gratinty and other post-retirement obligations and provisions. The sensitivity of the relevant pirofit or loas iem is the cffect of the assumed changes in respeetive market
raska. This is based on the Gnancial assets and finiocial linbilities beld at 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022

¢Jl? !a_.. [-1-:-"?"




Lenalinrt Solutions Private Liwied
Mutes to the congolidated Anancial statements for the year ended 31 Maveh 2023
(All amonnts ln Re. in million valess otherwise stated)

(1) Foreign eurrency risk
Fotuign currency risk is the risk that the falr value or future cash flows of an esposure will flustuste because of changes in foregn exchange rates. The Group's exposure 1o the risk of changes in
foreign exchinge rates relates primarily to the Group's operating activities and the Group's net mvestments in foreigh subsidiary. Forelyn cxchange risk arises from recognised nseets and

labsilityes denammated 0 a currency that @ ot the functional currency of any of the Group entities. The Group has taken some derivative instruments fa ils expastre and all |
outstanding at the year-end have been accounted ot fafr value. The Grotp does not use forward contracts and swaps far specuiative purposes.
The Group's exposure to foreiun currency nisk at the end of (he reporting period are as follows:
Asat 31 March 2023 Asat 31 Nareh 2022
Currency Amousnt in Foreign Amount In Forelgn
Currency Milllon e Currency Milllon T M1Mina
Finuncial Astets
Advanses to supphers & Caprial Advances CNY 1.45 1730 - -
Advances to supphers & Capital Advances EUR 268 3713 - -
Ad to suppliers & Capital Ad GEP 000 0.44 - -
Advances to suppliers & Capital Advariees iy 1,799.56 e + -
Advances o suppliers & Capual Advaneces SGD 0.0z 129 - -
Adianees to suppliers & Capital Advances usn 1.93 155 92 - -
Advances 1o suppliers & Capital Advances AED 0r? 1724 - -
Financial Liahilitles
Trade & other payables EURD 196 174.54 048 4049
Trade & other payables usp 567 296,04 102 T1.55
Trade & other payables CNY 8875 1,059.44 1857 22183
Trade & other payables Py 308022 1.903.24 8452 51.96
Trade & other payables 5GD 16.43 1,015.93 ooo 023
Trade & other payables RMB - - 635 75.81
Trade & other payahles DR 145332 .48 - -
Trade & other payables MYR 0.0} 013 - -
Trade & ather paysbles Bhat 0.03 0.07 728 i6.62 |
Trade & other payables AED n79 196,80 - -
Trade & ather payahles VND 39.50 0.14 1,244 98 414
The following exchangu rates have been applied: As at 31 March 2013 Asut31 March 7013
EURG B9 39 B4.06
UsD 8217 759
CNY 1154 1195
Py 062 0.61
5GD 6182 56,02
RMB 1184 1195
THE 239 2
INR 1.00 1.00
NTD 268 264
MYR 1851 1794
ALD 5486 56.74
HED 10.40 9,65
VND 0.00 0.00

{Thie sperce has been fntentiomally feft blank)




Lenslawrt Subations Privite Limited
Notes to the eonsolidated Minancinl siatements for the year ended 31 March 2023
(AN amopunts in Ra. in o illion unless otherwise stated)

Senaltivity Anatysis

The sensitivity of profit or loss to chunge i the exchange rates arnes musnly from foreign cumency denominated firancial instruments. The bnpact on profit (loss) before tex 18 as below

Asat Asat

51 March 2023 31 March 2022
SGD Senitivity
INRASCHD Inierese by 1% 2646 400
INR/SGD Decrease by 1% (26 46) (0.00)
EURD Sensitivity
INREUR Inerease by 1% 175} 040
INR/ELR Decrease by 1% 175 (0,40)
LSO sensitivity
INRAUSD increase by 1% (301 078
INRAISD Decrensn by 1% a0l {0.78)
CWY Senaitivity
INRICNY Inerease by 1% (10.42) in
INR/CNY Decrease by 1% 1042 222)
JFY Sensilivity
INRAPY Increase by 1% 791} L)
INRAPY Decrcase by 1% 701 (0.52)
Bhat Sensitivity
INR/Bhat Increase by 1% {0.00) 017
INR/Bhat Decrease by 1% 0.0D {0.17)
MB Senshiivity
INR/Bhat Incresse by 1% . 0.76
INR/Blait Decrease by 1% . 0.76)
IDR Sensitivity
INR/DR Increase by 1% {0.02) -
INR/DR Detrease by 1% 002 -
AED Sessitivity
INR/AED Increase by 1% (0.92) =
INR/AED Decrense by 1% 052 -
GEF Seaaltivity
INR/GBP Increase by 1% 000 -
INR/GBP Decreass by 1% (0.00) -
VND Senaitivity
INR/Bhat Increase by 1% (0.00) 00
INR/Bhat Decriuse by |% .00 {0.04)

(i) Enterest eate risk

Tntereat rate risk is the 1isk that ihe fair value or future cash Nows of a fisancial nstroment will Auctugte because of clnges i nuethot interest mies,

Liabilities. The Group has cerain exposure of mterest rute risk with respect to its borrowings. tulen during the year,

-\uem‘l‘h:ﬂmm‘:!'maddqmlummnudmwmndnuunn&ml'mdnwdepumMmhﬂmmnﬁjﬂmw&uﬁlmrﬁkudmﬂhlmﬁsIn?,ﬂmnm;ﬂ:

earmying amount oor the futwe cash flows will fluctieste because of 3 chanpe in masket interest rites
The Group’s outstanding borrowing is of the end of reporting period is us follpvwa:

Particulars Azt Asat

31 March 2023 31 March 2021
Borrowings with floating imerest rate 512537 -
Borrowwmgs with fized interet rate 3,621.47 -
Working capital lowns. 425,34 150.07
Serililvity snnlysls
The sensitivity of profit or loss fo elunge in the misrest mtes on the borrowimngs with floating interest rates. The mpset o profitd loss before tax i as below:
Particalars As ut As i

31 Mnrch 2023 31 March 1022
Imperest Increase by 35 bpa 038 -
Interest decrepse by § bps {0.38) s
(i) Price rigk
The Group's exposire price risk arsos from imvestments held and clanfied in ihe batance sheet a fir value trowgh profit or lose. To tmanage the price risk arising from investments, U group
divorsifies its porifolio of asset
Semsltivicy
Tmpact nn profit belore tax
Particulars Aaar Asat

31 March 2023 31 March 2032

Mutual funds earvied at fair velue theaugh profit or loss
Net nssers value— iperease by 100 bps
Mt nesers valhoe — decreass by 100 bps

7514
(75 14)

102.30
{102.30)

35, Copiltal marsgem et

Far the purpase of the group’s eapital management, capitn inchides tssied equity caprial, convertibile preference sharea, sccuritios premum and #l] other equity reserves mitriboisble (o the cquity
holders The primany objective of Lhe group’s capital management i 1o ensure tie grotp’s ahility (o continue as @ gomg coneem and mastimise the sharcholder vitlue Monagement sssesses ihe
wroun's capital cequinements i arder 1o maimiwin e cMicient overall nancing stiucture while wvoiding excessive levernze. No chanyes were mude n ihe obiectives, policies or processes Tor
managing capital during the years ended 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022




Lenskart Solutions Private Limited
Motes to the consolidnted Annncind stntements for the year cnded 31 March 2023
(All nmounts in Rs. in million unless otherwise sinted)

40 Related party disclosures

fii

ey management personne
Mr. Peyush Bansal- Director
Ms. Neha Bansal- Director

Mr. Smeer Chopra- Chiel Financial Officer till 16 Decemeber 2022
Mrs. Mukti Hariharan- Chief Financinl Officer wef 04 April 2023

Transactions with relnted parties during the year

% Year ended Year ended
il 31 March 2023 | 31 March 2022
Key monagerial personnel
Short-term employes benefits® §2.66 8461
QuantDuo Technologies Private Limited
Software Expenses 0.96 -
Baofeng Framekart Technology Limited
Purchase of poods 84136 615.14

*Compensation of the group’s key management personnel includes salaries, non-cash benefits. Provision for

a whole and has not been included above.

Outstanding balances as at the vear end

gratuity and compensated absences is computed for the group as

Asat As it
Parfindrs 31 March 2023 | 31 March 2022
Key moanagerial personnel
Remuneration payable 1837 19.50
Baafeng Framekart Technology Limited
Trade payable 71.04 62.98

(This space has been intentionally left blark)




Lenslart Solutions Private Limited
CIN: U3S3100DL200BPTC178355

Notes to the consalidnted financial statements Tor the year ended 31 Mareh 2023

(AL amounis in Rs, in million unless otherwise staled)

41

Segment information
The Group has only one reporiable business segment, which is wholesale trade and distribution of branded und privaie labelled eyeglasses, sunglnsses, contact lenses,
aceessories product, manufacturing of aptical and opthalmic lenses and eye frames used in spectacles and related activity. The Group's activities/business is reviewed
regularly by the Board of directors from an overall business perspective, rather than reviewing its praducts/services as individu
only one operating segment. and has no repartable segments in accordance with Tnd AS - 103 ‘Operating Segments’,

(i) _The entity wide disclosures as required by Ind AS -108 are ns follows:

1l standalonz companents. Thus, the Group has

Year ended Yearended
Description 31 Morch 2023 31 March 2022
Sale of goods 36,098.18 14,177.35
Sale of serviees
-Service fee 133.48 1038
-Training fees 170.62
-Membership fee 509.82 463.89
~Home eye check-up income 13.56 13.83
Other operating revenue
-License fee 860,63 20491
-Software licence fee 6.72 6.98
-Sale of scrap 1B.05 4,04
~Customer support fees 68.94 4518
-Others 038 10.56
Revenue fram operntions 37.580.28 15,027.11
(i) Revenue from externul customers
ailia Yoar ended Year ended
Description 31 Morch 2023 31 March 2022
Indin 22,318.80 13,999 40
Outside India 15,561 48 1,.027.71
37,880.28 15,027.11
There is no significant customer from whom revenue is more than 10% of the Group's total revenue.
(iii) Revenue from operations split - by geography
Name of Country Year ended % Year ended %o
31 Mnarch 2023 31 March 2022
Indin 22318.79 58.92% 13,514.13 89.93%
Japan 4, 788,62 12,649 - 0.00%
Singapore 444797 1 1.74%, 1,023.26 6.81%
Taiwan 2,261.77 5.97%) - 0,00%
Thailand 1,462.65 3.86%) - 0.00%
| Other geographies 2,600.47 6.86% 489.73 3.26%)
Total 37.880.27 100.00%| 15.027.11 100.00%]
i} Non-current assels
Mon-current snsseis® Asat AT
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
India 1442375 7,716.29
Ouiside Indin 3941061 §18.57
* Non-current asseis exclude finwteial instruments.
42 Revenue from operations
1) Disaggregated revenue information
Set out below is the disageregntion of the Group's revenue from contracts with customers:
Yenr ended Yenr ended
31 March 2023 31 Mnrch 2022
Types of goods or services
Sale of goods 3611623 14.177.35
Sale of services 1.764.05 49.76
Tolal revenue from operations 37,880.28 15,027.11
India 2231880 13,999.40
Chtside Incia 15,561.48 1.027.71
Total Revenwe from aperntions 37,880.28 1502711
Timing of revenue recopnition
Gonds iransiered ai a poini in time 36.116.23 1417735
Services recognised over lime 597.37 47427
Services recognised al point in time 13,56 13.83
Tolal Revenue recognised from operntions 36,727.16 14,665.45




Lenshart Solutions Private Limited

CIN : U33100D020080TC 178355

Motes 1o the conselldated Nnancial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
Al amownts 1n Rs, i milhon unless otherwize stued)

by Cantract Lk

Az at Azt
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Traide reectvables 281070 B55.50
Contract linbifities 1,214 54 94,63

Trude Recervables are ot inderest beanng Tn March 2023, Ra B6.89 milliond (31 March 2022 Re 24 86 million) wis recognised s provision for dosbifl trade

reveivables.

c)  Tight to return sssets and refund labilities:

Asat As st

31 Mareh 2023 51 March 2022
Right of return assets - -
Refund Habilities 597 13.00

d)  Recanclintion of amaunt of revenus recopnised In the statement of profit and loss witls ihe contracted pries
Year ended Year entled

31 March 2013 31 Miarch 2022
Revenie ns per contmeted price 3705028 14,285.47
Adjustments for
Refund liabilities = 3391
Revenue from operations 37.880.28 14,201.56

e)  Performunce ohligation:
Sale of goods

The perfarmance obligation is satisfied upon delivery of the goods. The Group alsa provides one year warrnty which has been provided for as per applicable IND AS,

Sale af services

The pesformance obligation has been sanisficd over s period of one yesr und payment bas been received in advanee from customer,

) Revenue recognised in relation to contract lubilliles

Ind AS 115 alen requires disclosure of ‘revenne recognised in the reporting perind that was included in the coritract lisbility balance a1 the beginning of the period’ and
‘revenue recagnised in the reporting pertod from performance obligations satisfied (or partially satisfied) in peevious periods. Same has been disclosed ng below:

Year ended Year ended
31 March 2023 31 Mareh 2022
Reventic recoguised in the reporting period that was included in the contrct liability balance &t the begirntrg 1,043 38 441,43

of the period

Revenue recopnised in the reparting penod from perf: bligrtions
previous periods

isfied (or partinlly entisfied) in

43 Disclosure under the Micro, Smali and Medlum Enterprises Development Act, 2006 ("MSMED Act, 2006™)

The Ministry of Miero, Small and Medium Enterprises hos issued an Office Memorandum dated 26 August 2008 which recommends that the Micto atid Small Enterprises

should in their corespoml

with its customers the Enterprencirs Memorandum ninber as allocated after filling the Memomndum, Based on the informiation

reccived and availuble with the Group. tiere are no dues outstanding to micro and small enterprises (Suppliers) covered under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

Development Act, 2006 as at 31 March 2023 #nd 31 March 2022,
Disclosure 2a raquired under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 based an (he information

abiove are actually paid to ihe smnll enterprise for the purpoge of disallowance as & deductible expendinire uhder seetion 23 of (he
MSMED Act 2006

Year ended Yeur cnded

P 31 March 2003 | 31 March 2022
Thhe principal smount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid 10 any supplier as at the end of ench decounting year . °
Principal amount diic fo micro and small enterprises £9.53 7351
Imerest due on above 0.64 035
The amount of inecest pald by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the MSMED Act 2006 alang with the amounts of the pryment]| - -
made 10 the supplier beyond the appointed day during each decounting venr
The amount of interest due and payable for the period of deloy i malkimg payment (which have been pand but beyond the appainied - -
diry durine the bt without the inte: ecified ynder the MSMED Act 2006,
The amoud of interest sccrued snil remaining unpaiil of the end of cuch nocounting year 0.64 -
The amount of finther interest remaining due and payable even in the sweceeding years, until such date when the inferest does ag| 0.64 -




Lenskart Salitions Privaie Limited

CIN : U35100DLI00SPTC 178355

Nates (o the consolidated fnancial sintements for the year eaded 31 March 2023
(All amounis in Bs, in million unless otherwise stated)

4 Groop information
Information ahout subsidiaries

The Parent’s subsidiarics at 31 March 2023 arc set out below. Unless atherwise stated, they have share capital consisting solely of equity shares that are held by
the Parent, and the proportion of ownership interests held equals the voting rights held by the Parent The country of incorporation or registration is also their

principal plice of business
Mame of the entity Country of incorporation Ownership intercst hield by the Ownership interest held by Non-
Group controlling interest
31 March 2023 31 March 2022 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
% ¥ % e

Lensiart Eyetech Private Limited Iniin 100,00 100.00 - -
Lenslart Foundation India 100,00 100.00 - “
Lenskart Solutions Ple, Lid Singapore 100,00 100,00 - -
Lenskart Solutions INC us 100,00 100.00 - -
Lenskart Optical Trading LLC UAE 100,00 100,00 - -
Lenskart Solutions FZCO UAE 100,00 100,00 - -
Lenskart Solutions Company Limited Vietnam 100,00 100,00 - -
Lenskart Solutions Sdn. Bhd, Mualaysia 100,00 100.00 - i
PT Lenskart Solutions Indonesia lndoncsia 100,00 100.00 s -
Thai Eyewear Company Limited Thailand 100,00 = = .
Lengkart Solutfons (Thailand) Company  Thusilund 100,00 = ~ .
Limited
Weso Brands Ple Ltd Singapare 100.00 100,00 - =
MLO K.K Japan 100.00 - - -
Olwndnys Ine. Japan 100,00 - 5 -
Owndays Singapore Pte. Ltd. Singapore 100.00 - - =
Owndays Co., Lid Singapore 100.00 = - =
Orwndays Taiwan Lid Tarwan 100.00 - - -
Owndays Downunder - 44.00 =
Pty Ltd Australia 56.00

Owndays Hong Kong Limited Hong Kong 5100 - 4900 =
Owiidays Tech & Media (Thailand) Co., - 0ol -
Lid Thailand 9999

Ovndays Malaysia 100.00 - - -
Sdn Bhd Malaysia

Crwmdays (Thailand) - 51.00 -
Co, L1d. Thailand 49.00

The Group has acquired 92 27% stake in Ovwndays INC against payment of eash consideration and entered into n ngreement with the remaining shareholders
for 7 73% stake to be purchased in flture, accounted ns a defemed consideration. Accordingly, Owndays INC has been consolidated as a whally owned
subsidiary

Taformuiion abowe A intes/Joini Ventures

The Parent’s interest in associates and joint ventures at 31 March 2023 are set out below. Unless otherwise stited, they have share capital consisting solely of
equity shares that ate held by the Parent, and the proportion of ownership interests held equals the voling rights held by the Parent. The country of incorporation
of registration 15 also their principal place of business.

Name of the entity Country of incarporation Ownership interest held by the
Group
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
% e
Tango IT Solutions [ndia Private Limited — [ndia 30,08 30,08
Baofeny Framelairi Teclnology Limited Chitin 51.00 5100
Quantdo Technolgies Private Limited India 17,38 -

Ownduys India Private Limited India 50.00 -




Lenskart Solutlens Private Limitad
Notes to the consolidated financial staternents for the year ended 31 March 2023
{All amounts In As. In millian unless otherwise stated)

45 Business Combinntions - Owndays-ne,

.

€.

Summary of acquisition

During the year, a subsidiary company nimed - Lenskart Singapore Pre Limited has made an investment for ucquisition of 92.27% of total share eapital of
Onwndays Ine as on 10 August 2022, for o consideration of Rs. 25,128 40 million. Further, the Caompany hns executed 4 contragt to acquire the remaining
7.73% stake from existing sharcholders at a considertion to be determined as per the contractunt terms. Such consideration payable by the Company has
been aceounted s o defermed lability and measured at fair value through profit or loss

Crwidays Inc is one ol the fast growing eyewear company in South-Est Asin & Japan. The acquisition of Owndays coupled with Lenskart's lechnology and
munufocturing capabilities will help create one of the most impactful eyewear companies in the world.

Detuils of the purchase considertion, the net assets acquired and goodwill are as follows:

Particalars Amount
Cash considerntion puid 25,128.40
Deferred consideration measured ot fair value 4,147.99
Parchnse consideration (A) 29,276.39
Assets and liabillties recognised as  result of nequisition nre s follows:
Non current pssets
Property, plant and equipment {including Capital work-in-progress) 25746
Intanpilile asseis 96013
Right to use of leised properties 6,346.4
Diher assels 1,391.5
Current nssels
Invenlories 1,480.4
Trade receivables 1,075.5
Cash and cash equivalents 3n142
Diher nssets . 326.1
Less; Linbilities susumend
Long ferm borrowings from Banks (2.709.0)
Short tern borowings (766.4)
Lease liabilities (6,731.2)
Other linbilities - trade and non trade (3.241.4)
Other financial linbilitics (eurrent) (137.3)
Contingent linbility for amount payable against litigations (16.3)
Income tux linbilites (59.7)
Deferred tax linbilities (net) (1,637 8)
Met nssets identifiable acquired (B) 11,623.77
Non-controlling interest In the acquired entity (C) 959.1
Goodwlill {A-B-C) 1861171

Goodwill here represents residual asset value attabutable to unidentified intangible assets aequired by acguirer.

Considerntion transferred
The nequisition ol Rs. 25,128 40 million wis seitled in cash

Measurement of fair valoe of identifinble net assets

The valuation model for fir valuation of property, plani and equipment considers quoted matket prices for similar items when available, and
deprecinted replacement cost when approprinic. Deprecisted replacement cost reflects adjustments for physical deterioration as well as functional
and economic obsolescence. Intungible mssets are fair valued based on the relief-from—rovalty method and multi-period excess eamings methods.
The rellef~from—royalty method considers the discounted estimated rovalty payments that are expected 1o be avolded as a result of the patents or
trademarks being owned. The multi-period excess eamings method considers the present vilue of net cash flows expecied (o be genermied by the customer
welutionships, by excluding any eash flows reloted to contributory assets. Raw materinls are fair valied using the replacement cost method of (he cost
approach. Finished goods and work—in—progress are valued using the comparmtive sales method of the market appronch which uses the actual or
expected selling prices of finished poods s the base amount. The fuir value of the trade and other receivables aequired as part of the business
combination amounted to Rs. 2,905 13 million, with n pross contractunl smouni of Re. 2.905.13 million. As of the acquisition date, (he Group's best
estimate of' the contractual cash 1low not expested o be collecied amounted 1o Ml

Revenwe and profit contribution

The nequired business confribuicd revenue of Rs 13,076 million aod profil ol Rs. 586 million lo the wroup foi (hie period 10 August 2022 i 31 March
2023
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Motes to the consolidated financial siatements for the year ended 31 March 2023
(Al amounts in Re, in million unless otherwise sinted)

46 Interest in Joint Ventures

Baofeng Fromelnrt Technology Limited

I April 2020, the group has scquired a 51% interest in Baofeny Framekart Technology Limited, a Joint venture incorporated in China. The nddress of its registered office is

No 1 Xingbao Road, Baofeng County, Pingdingshan City, Henon Province, China

Buoofeng Framekart Technology Limited is involved in monufacturing and sule of metal glasses and plastic glasses production,

Based on the representation on the Board of Baofeng Framekart Technology Limited by virtue of the Group's investment, the Group exereised joint control on the relevant
decision making activities of the joint venture and therefore, the Group's interest in Baofeng Framekart Technology Limited is sccounted for using the equity method in the

consolidated financial stastements

Baofeng Framekart Technology Limited's shares are not traded in an active market, and there is no quoted market price available

Summarised financinl information of the jomt venture, based on its finaheral statements, and & reconciliation with the corrying nmount of the investment in the consolidated

financial statements are set out below:

Summarised statement of financinl position of Baeleng Fromekart Technolopy Limited:

Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Fixed assels 100.84 104,17
Intangible assets 0,30 0,34
Non- current assels 5.00 888
Cash and cash equivalents 13.37 62.20
Other current assets 41.05 19.09
Other receivables 32.60 36.86
Trade recetvables 86.36 -
Inventories 103.80 94 36
Trade payable (196,12) (121.66)
Other financial liabilities - Current (32.62) (35.53)
Taxes payable (1.85) (1.82)
Current liabilities (26.16) (34.59)
Equity 126.57 13230
Group's holding percentnpe as at the reporting date SLO0% 51.00%
Group's share in nel assels ol the sequisition dote 35.61 35.61
Goodwill recognised (7.22) (7.22)
Group's share of (loss)/ profit for earlier years (51.60) (44.58)
Group's share of (loss)profit recognised diring the yeur (2.84) {7.02)
Stock reserve elimination 62.08 62.08
Carrying amount 36,02 3887
Summarised statement of profit or loss of Baofeng Fromelnrt Technology Limited:

Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Revenue from controcts with customers 922 50 664.54
Oither income 4.67 0.03
Cost of sales (931.74) (555.38)
Other expenses {0.30) (122.03)
{Lass)profit before tax {4.86) (12.83)
income tnx expense (0.72) (0.93)
{LassVprofit for {he vear (5.57) {(13.77)
Totul comprehensive (lossMincame for the year {557 (13.77)
Group's holding percentage as af the reporting date SLO% 51.0%
Estimated share of Profit based on the holding percentage at the reporting vear end {2.84) (7.02)
Adjustment on account of changes n holding percentage during the year - -
Group's share of (Loss)profit recognised during the year (2.84) (7.02)

Mo dividends were received from Baofeng Framekart Technology Limited in the current yesr.
The joint venture had no contingent linbilities or capital commitments os at 31 March 2023,

There are no significant restrictions on the investmenis' nbility to be able to transfer funds to the Group.
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Notes to the consilidated Gnancial statements Tor the yeiur ended 31 March 2023
(Al smounts in Re. in million undess ofhenvise stated)

47 Interest in Associnte

A Tango IT Salutions Inidla Private Limited
During the year ended 31 March 2021, the Holding Company had invested in 18417 equity shares of Tango IT Solutions Indin Private Limited ("Tango™) of INR
10 each, fully puid-up which represents 11.17% of the total share capital of Tango, The Holding Company further made an bvestment for nequisition of 47,336
cquity shares comprising of 18.90% ownership stake for & considerstion of Re 60.00 million in the current year, The eumulative ownership of the Holfing
Catijany is 30.08% and also provides the Company significant influence over key decision muking. Thereby Tango has been rechussified as an associate as ot 31
Muarch 2022 and is accottied for using the equity method in the consoldated francial statements.

“Tang IT Solutions India Private Limited is engaged i the business of software designing, development, customization, tmplementation, maintenance, testing and
benchemarking, detigning, developing and dealing in computer software and solution, and to import, export, sell, purchasa, distribute, liost (in datn centers o over
the web) or atherwice deal in own and third party compuler software e, prograins and solutions, provide or take up information technology related
asuynment on sub-contracting basis, offering services on site/offsite or through development centers using owned/ired or thind party infrastrcture and equipment
cic

Tango IT Solutions ndin Private Linvited's shires ace not inded in an uctive market, snd there is no quoted matket price available.

Summarised financial informaiion of the nasociate, based on s financial statements, anid a reconciliation with the carrying amotnt of the invesment in the
consolidaied finaticial statements are set out below:

Summarised statement of financial pasition of Tange IT Solutions Iniia Private Limited:
Purticulars | 31 Mureh 2023 31 Murch 2022
Property, plant and cquipment 1.55 1.78
Intangible assets L.73 346
Loans - non-current 1.55 131
Dieferred tax assets (net) 0.64 026
Trade receivables 4.15 1.88
Cash and cashi equivalents 14.40 5759
Other current assets o9 137
Borrowings (19.20) {19.20)
Trade payable (0.93) (0.56)
Other financial labilitics - Coment (3.19) (2.95)
Oilier eurrent liakilities (0813 (0, 16)
Exquity (KL 4,09
Group's holding percentage as at the reporting date 30,08% npas
Croup's sliate in net assets ot the scquisition date 443 443
Additionnl ivestiment {in excess of carrying value of net issets acquired) 4939 4939
Goodwill recognised 16,18 16,18
Group's shire of loss recognised during the year (13.13) -
Carrying smount 56.88 70.00
Summarised stntement of profit or loas of Tango IT Salutions India Private Limited:

Year entled 01 July 2021 to
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 Mareh 2022
Revetinie from operations 1512 430
Other income 149 0.61
Employee benefits expense (36.47) (16,68)
Depreciation and amortization (3.52) (2.15)
Other expenses (20611 (i
Lais before iax (43.90) (25.13)
Ingome i expense 038 028
Loss for the year (43.60) 1
Total comprehensive Toas for the year (43.60) (25.41)
Group's holding perceniage s ot the reporting date 30,08% 30,08%
Group's shore of (lossVprofit seeopuised during the year (13.12) -
Estimated share of loss based on'the holding percentage af the reporting year sid B -
Adjustment on account of chanyes in holdini percentage during the year - X
Group's share of foss recognised during the year (13.12) -

No dividends were received from Tongo IT Solutions Indin Privaie Limited in the current year.

The associnte had no contingent labilities ot capitdl commitiments as at 31 March 2023,

There are no significant restrictions on the investments’ ability v be alile to wansfer funds (o the Group.
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Motes to the consolidated fnancial statements for the year ended 31 Mareh 2023
(AN amounts in Rs, in million unless otherwise stated)

B QuantDus Technalogies Private Limlted

Diirmg thi cucrent year. the Holding Company has invested In 31,107 Pre Series A Compulsorily Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares of QuaniDuo
Technoloes Private Limited (*QuaniDuo”), This investment provides ilie Coinpaby significant influence over key decizion making therely, QuantDito has been
elassified as sn associnte as at 31 March 2033 and is sccounted for using the cquity method in e consolidated Mnancial statements.

QuimtDe Technologies Private Limited is enpaged in the business of developing salytics solutions for indistrics that deal with a large amount of data and ey
an sl or any business of marketing and distributing the software salutions developed by the Company and provide consulting services directly 1o consumers or
enlerpriscs.

QuantDuo Technologies Frivate Limited's shares are not traded fn an active market. and theee Is no quated market price availuble.

Summarised financial information of (he associate, based on its financial statemmignts, and a reconciliation with (he carrying amount of ihe Investment in the
consolidnted financial statements arc set out below:

Summmurised statement of finoncial pusition of QuuntDun Technologies Private Limited:
Partlenlars 31 March 2023 12 May 2022
Property, plant and equipment 157 .05
Imtangible asscts 781.21 78621
Right of tie nssets 553 -
Otlier Finaneial pssets 85.00 1070
Trade receivables 2027 1445
Cagh and cash cquivalents 044 19.78
Other Curreat financial nssers 54,38 -
Olier current nssets 15.41 513
Leuse Liabilities (5.48) -
Other financial linbilities - Ciirrent (0.94) (2.30)
Other current linbilitics {4.49) -
Long Term Provisions (3.51) N
Equity 249,80 3002
Group's holding percentage s at the reporting date 17.38% 17.38%
Group's share in net sssets ol the acquisition date 144,26 144.26
Goodwill recognised i 574
Group's share of loss recognised during the year (7.18) -
Carrying amount 14152 150.00
Summarised statement of profit or loss of QuaniDus Technologles Private Limiied:

. 12 May 2022 o
Particulars 31 March 2023
Revenie from operations 60,88
Othier income 5.48
Employes benefits expense (62.56)
Dreprecintion and amortization (2.03)
Finance Costs o.11}
Dther expenscs (42.97)
Lods hefore tax (41.31)
Income tax expense -
Loas for the year IHJII
Total comprehensive loss Tor the year (41.31)
Group's holding percentage as af the reporting date 17.38%
Estimated share of loss based on the holding percentnge at the reporting year end -
Adjustiment on account of changes in holding percentase during the year -
Group's share of loss recognised during the yesr (7.15)

N dividends were eeceived from QuantDuo Technologies Private Limited in the current vear,
The azsociaic had ao contingent liabilities or capitnl commitments as at 3] March 2023
Tinere are no significsnt restrictions o e investments’ ability i be able to tranafer funds o the Group,
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Notes to Standalone Anuncinl statements for the year ended 31 Mareh 2023
(AN amounts In R, in million unless othervise stuted)

49 Other statwtory infarmation:

11} "The Holding Company does not have any Benami propersy, where any proceeding has been mitiated or pending syninst the Holding Company for holding any Henaini property,

(3} The Halding Comparsy has not traded or mvested in Crypto currency or Vel Currency during the firanciol yesr,

(itt} The Helding Company has not reecived any fund from any person(s) or entity{is),

mncluding fareign entities (Fundirig Priwy) with the understanding {whether recorded in writing o

otherwise) that the Compury shall: (u) direetly o indireclly lend or invest in other persons or cntities identified in any manner wheatsoever by or on bedall of the Funding Party
(Utumate Beneficiaries) or () provide any guarantee, security of the lilte o beball of the Ultimiie Beneficiaries

(W) The !Toldmtﬁmmnyﬁnumhuu any transaction which i pob recorded in e books of aecounts that has

ansessments under the Income Tme Azt, 196] (such as, seareh or survry or iy other relevant provisions of the Tricame Tax Act, 1961,

1%} The Holding Company 15 not declared s willful defaulier

secord with the gudelines an willful defmiliers issned by the Reserve Bank of ndia

{v1) The Holding Compary has complied sith the number of layers for its holding
rend with the Comparties (Restriction on nimber of Layers) Rules, 2017

(i) The Holding Compary (Tunding party’) has given as additional loan and tavesied funds spregating of Rs
April 2022, Rs 845.86 milllon or 17 June 2032 and Rs 25,375 62 million on 02 August 2022 ] to Lenakert
lending fimds in newly incarporated entities ns its step down and for its business

been surrendeted or diszinsed a5 income during the year in the tax

by amy tank or financtal nstitution (as defined under the Companies Act, 2013) or cansartium thereal or olher lender in

in downstream companies prescribed under cliuse (87) of section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013

(i) The Holding Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plait ahd Equipment (including Right-of-Use Assets) durin the year,

26,445.77 million during the current year (Rs 224 2| million on 22
Soluticns Pre. Lid. (wholly owned subsidiary) towards investriemt and
expansion These entitics have been szt up to expund the Group's business in the hobil murkeds,

Detuls of funds advanced by Lenskers Salutions Pte. Ltd, 10 the step down sibsidiaries are os follows:
Name of entlly C ¥ of i ation Date al Munils transfer ﬁ}_ﬂ Iy fin miliion)
LENSKART SOLUTIONS INC Utiited States 42772022 Investment in equity shares 2580
LENSKART SOLUTIONS INC United Stules S50z Investment in equity shures 24.85
LENSKART SOLUTIONS INC United States srson Irrvestment in equity shares 17.13
LENSKART SOLUTIONS INC. United States 6222022 Irvestment in equity shares 4341
LENEKART SOLUTIONS INC, United States 6282022 Investment in equity shares 51.84
Ouniliys INC lapan 81062022 Tivestmient in equity shares 2512840
LENSKART OPTICAL TRADING LLC UAE 42772002 Loan to subsidiary 302
LENSKART OPTICAL TRADING LLC UAE 5262002 Lonn vo subsidiny 1287
LENSKART OPTICAL TRADING LLC UAE 52273023 Lo 1o subsidinry 18.55
LENSKART OPTICAL TRADING LLC UAE A28/2022 Loan to subsidinry 4328
LENSKART OPFTICAL TRADING LLC UAE w2022 Loan to subsidinry 47
LENSKART SOLUTIONS FZCO UAE Mizr2022 Loan to subsidiary 1.24
LENSKART OPTICAL TRADING LLC UAE RA02022 Loan to subsidiary 18.55
LENSKART OPTICAL TRADING LLC UVAE 4300022 Loan to subsidiary 617
LENSKART OPTICAL TRADING LLC UAE 0267022 Logn to subsidiary 2473
LENSKART OPTICAL TRADING LLC UAE 11232022 Loan to subsidmry 1236
LENSKART OFTICAL TRADING LLC UAE 1252022 Loan to subsidiery 18.55
LENSKART OFTICAL TRADING LLC UAE 12/22/2022 Loay to subsidisry 1236
LENSKART OPTICAL TRADING LLC UAE 112572023 Laan to subsidiary 1236
LENSKART OPTICAL TRADING LLC UAE 2172023 Laoani to sibsidisry 3081
LENSKART OPTICAL TRADING LLC UAE 2172023 Loan to substdizy 37.09
LENSKART OPTICAL TRADING LLC UAE 123/2023 Loan fo subsidipry 24.73
25,620,594

The Halding Company has complied wath relevast provisions of the Foreign Exchinge Manajjicment Act, 1999 (42 of 1999), to the exient spplicable, the Companies Act, 2013 for
Uese transections and (hese transactions are not violative of the Provention of Money:Lanndermy Act, 2002 (15 of 2003). Except for the aliove, the Holding Compuny lids not
udvanced of loaned or invested fonds (o any other person(s) or entity{is), meluding forelgn entities {Intermedianes) with the understanding thit the Tntermediary shall: {a) directly
ar indireelly lend ar invest in other persons or entities identifiad in gy manner whatsosver by of on behalf of the Holding Company ([/itimate Beneficianes) or (b) provide any

gitaratiier, scourity or the like io or on behalf of the Ultimnte Boneficianes
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Lenskart Solutions Private Limiied

CIN : U33100DL2008PTC178355

Notes in the consolitated financial statements for the year endeil 31 March 2023
(Al mmounts In Rs, bn mifilon unles otherwise stated)

50 Government granis

Asmt Asat
31 Miarch 2023 | 31 Narch 2032
As i 01 April 141,56 9837
Received durng the year 24379 6247
Released to the statement of profit and loss 75,67 19.28
As at 31 March 309.68 14156
Current 4740 2572
Man current 262.28 115,84

Government grant to be recerved for the purchase of certain items of property, plant snd equipment. The holding company bas 1o fulfil export obligation of 5ix times of amewnt of duty saved
over aperod of sie vents, from respective date of import, under the EPCG scheme Agamst import of plant and machinery. (rofer note 34)

51 Subscquient cvents to balance slver
Subssquent to the end of 31 March 2023, the Holding Company has fully disposed off the investmenl in its joiiit venture Owndays India Private Limited.

51 The Group has established 3 comprehensive system of wmce of infi and di a5 required by the transfer pricing legislation under section 92-92F of the Income Tax Act
HIEE.Smw.uulmrm&nudmn:ufudlmrmwmuﬂdmmmimufwbu:mlwinmmmhmﬂﬂmwmmmﬂmw
parties wherever trangfer pricing is applicable. The managy hufhﬂpirﬂnnﬂﬂnil'nlmuﬂim“darm‘llnnmhmlhﬂﬂieufnrmldI!nillu.iunwil]mhw:wimpﬂwﬂt
financial statzments, partioularly on the amount of tax expenses and (et of provision for txx

53 The Company has maintained proper baoks of aceotnts a1 required by law except that the company does nat have the server located m Indin for the daily back up, The Company is in process
of setting up server in India i order o be in compliance with Rules as applicable under Companies Act 2013

54 Roonded off figures

Certain umaunts (cyrrency value or percentages) shown in the various tables i prrsgrphs included in these nancil have been rowded off of truncated as deemed appropriate
by the management of the group.
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